NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

l Applicant/Program: University of Louisville Foundation/ Network Luncheon Series

Executive Summary of Request:

District Four is allocating funding to support the New Energy to Work Out Racial Kinks
(NETWORK) luncheon. The luncheon was launched 7 years ago by the late Dr. Blain
Hudson. The purpose of the forum is to bring interested individuals together to discuss
issues related to diversity and offer solutions that will bridge the community divide. The
NDF dollars will cover the cost of the rental fee of the space and some of the catering.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? ] Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? ] Yes m No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? ] Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

4 "L Ky $2500 Bl20ig
District # Council Member Signatuye Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office Only:

Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Page

Effective July 20615




 LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: University of Louisville Foundation, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount: Network Luncheon Forum Series, $2500

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

ZIKIRIKIRIE
%HHHHH

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

<
D
2]

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

<
D
[}

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

<
>

Is the entity in good standing with:
¢ Kentucky Secretary of State?
¢  Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
¢  Louisville Metro Government?

Internal Revenue Service?

[ ]
e Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

i
D
()

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

<
D
(]

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

/

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

ol 1€ IIEIRIEIEE
al Bl Pl Bl B &

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

<
[0
2]

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

2 Bl
> 1>

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant

<

es

Prepared by: WM/@W(

met the BBB Charity Review Standards?
Date: g JI Iq ,’ wls

O

J|Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

(as listed on: http.//www.50s.ky.qov/business/records) UnlverSIty Of LOUISV”Ie F undatlon’ InC

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2301 South Third Street, Louisville, KY 40292

Website: www.louisvillefoundation.org

Applicant Contact: Clest Lanier Title: Community Liaison

Phone: (5602)852-3042 Email: cvlaniO1@louisville.edu
Financial Contact: Title:

Phone: Email: fdnacctg@exchange.louisville.edu

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Clest Lanier
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): | 1701 W. Muhammad Ali Blvd.

Zip Code(s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: NETWORK LUNCHEON FORUM SERIES
Total Request: (S} 12500.00 E Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 2—0—

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
(W Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ cCapital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

E]IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [] signed lease if rent costs are being requested

(W) Current Year Projected Budget (W] IRS Form W9

(m] List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits [] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

(M) Current financial statement (W] Annual audit (if required by organization)

(M) Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Articles of Incorporation

Ii] s P (W] Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {(Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necess

Amount: (S)
- Amount: ($)
~ Amount: (S)

sl

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? (M| Yes [_] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? |§| Yes |:| No

7

Page 1 F
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials ,f"N




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

The University of Louisville Foundation's vision is to make the University of Louisville a premier
metropolitan research university recognized for advancing the intellectual, social and economic
development of our community and its citizens while placing the university among the top tier of
similar universities in the nation.

WHO WE SERVE:

Students:

Approximately 79,000 University of Louisville alumni currently reside in the Commonwealth. That
is about 61% of all graduates.

As public financial support for higher education has declined and the cost continues to increase,
the foundation is working to ensure the deficit in funding is met, and that young students can
continue to become University of Louisville academics, athletes and citizens, creating their own
unique UofL stories. This is why the Foundation encourages scholarship programs that serve both
financial and enrichment purposes, as well as the various academic, athletic and career pursuits,
including everything from Fulbright scholarships to state-of- the-art soccer facilities.

OUR COMMUNITY:

UofL is an economic engine for the city of Louisville, our state and region. Since 2002, more than
$1.6 billion has been invested in Uofl. and UofL-related construction projects. An economic
impact study found that between 2003 and 2009, UofL increased the economic output of the
Commonwealth by $1.2 billion, and it produced an estimated 9,600 jobs (or 40% of the total new
jobs created in Kentucky during this period).

UofL has more than 800 partnerships with organizations in the Louisville area and a significant
presence statewide. Students and faculty in our School of Medicine help train future doctors at
eight Area Health Education Centers around Kentucky, providing $5.6 million in donated services
each year. Students in our law school offer free legal assistance to scores of clients every year,
helping them with housing problems and divorces and representing them at hearings for
emergency protective orders. Interns in our Kent School of Social Work provide more than $2
million a year in pro-bono services to the community in critical areas such as child welfare and
assisting the aging.

The university is making life better for the residents of West Louisville through the Signature
Partnership, an effort led by its Office of Community Engagement to reduce disparities these
residents experience in education, health, economic development and social services. Since
2008, more than 30 student teachers and over 200 teacher candidates from UofL have worked in
Signature Partnership schools. As a result, test scores are up among students at West Louisville’s
J.B. Atkinson Academy for Excellence in Teaching and Learning, more students from West
Louisville high schools are going to college and Uofl is teaming up with the YMCA of Greater
Louisville to build a new health and education center in West Louisville.

1 -
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

NETWORK (acronym for New Energy to Work Out Racial Kinks), was launched seven (7) years ago at the University
of Louisville by the late dean of the College of Arts and Sciences, Dr. J. Blaine Hudson. Dean Hudson hoped to
replicate and expand the program started by Maxine Brown, the program's founder. Just prior to Dean Hudson's
passing the program was stopped due to staffing shortages.

In August, 2014 the program received a grant from Brown Forman Corporation and was was relaunched in October,
2014 by the College of Arts and Sciences Dean's Office, Office for International, Diversity and Engagement Programs.
The Office has sought and secured "partners" drawing a diverse audience that includes representatives from
business, education, civic and government organizations. To-date, the university has confirmed the following
partners: Kentucky State University, Louisville Metro Housing Authority, GLABSE, JCPS Title | Parent Involvement,
JCTA, Louisville Urban League, State Representative Tom Riner, Department for Pan African Studies, Kentucky
Commission on Human Rights, Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission. Additionally, the university will
collaborate with the Business Diversity Network of Kentucky, representatives of local and national corporations whose

members are corporate diversity specialists.

The goal of NETWORK is to provide a forum for bringing bringing interested individuals together to discuss issues
related to diversity, offer solutions that will bridge the community divide.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Funds received will be used to cover event expenditures which includes rental fee for KY
Center for African American Heritage and remaining funds will be used to cover a portion

of the catering fee.

Page 3 P
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Over 300 attendees are expected to attend the two programs. As a result of their
attendance guests will leave with a renewed commitment to eliminating the racial divide
in our community, a renewed commitment to appreciate the diversity within the
community, and, a renewed commitment to seek opportunities to interact within the
community to promote diversity and inclusion.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Kentucky State University - Education organization that will provide African American historic
resource information.

Louisville Metro Housing Authority - Government organization that will engage community
representatives from underserved communities.

GLABSE - Greater Louisville Alliance of Black School Educators - Professional African American
education organization.

JCPS Title | Parent Involvement - Will encourage participation through sponsorship of parents
whose children attend Title | schools

JCTA - Professional teachers organization

Louisville Urban League - Will promote collaboration with western Louisville and business

community.
State Representative Tom Riner - Will provide sponsorship of constituents from the Smoketown

area.
Department for Pan African Studies - Will provide expertise in African American culture and history.

Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission - Will promote resolution of racial discrimination

issues.
Business Diversity Network of Kentucky, representatives of local and national corporations whose

members are corporate diversity specialists.

§
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) $2500.00 | $8362.00| $10,862.00
J: Small Equipment
K: Capital Equipment
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $2500.00 | $8362.00| $10,862.00
S 23 % |17 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

$5000.00

Other (please specify)

$3362.00 pending sponsorship requests

$8362.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
Effective April 2014
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7 b
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

R 2
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. if there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law. .

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizationai conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine ail paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency isin good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisvilie's fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Councii approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the appiication.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisviile Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee. ’

No MER) LI ATIoS o KELATIOASH P

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances
accurate to the best of my knowledge. i am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. ya N i :
Signature of Legal Signatory: A‘ (,{_ m »Vyw-—»\_ ; Date: g / Ml K

Legal Signatory: {please print): A \ e .y [0 1/;4-] Title: W W
Phone: l(502)852—6924 E Extension: [ | Email: |akinma01@louisville.edu

Paée 8 %
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS - UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.
2015-16

Dr. Laurence Benz PT Development, LLC
Term expires: June 30, 2017

Mr. Jonathan Blue
Term expires: June 30,2016

Mr. Ulysses L. Bridgeman, Jr. TREASURER
Term expires: June 30, 2018

Mr. Chuck Denny
Term expires: June 30,2016

Dr. Salem George
Term expires: June 30, 2017

Ms. Joyce Hagen VICE CHAIR
Term expires: June 30, 2018

Ms. Margaret Handmaker
Term expires: June 30,2018

Robert Curtis Hughes, M.D. CHAIRMAN
Term expires: June 30,2017

Judge Rebecca Jackson
Term expires: June 30, 2016

Dr. Mark Lynn
Term expires: June 30,2018

Mr. Frank Minnifield
Term expires: June 30,2016

Ms. Brucie Moore
Term expires June 30, 2018

Dr. James Ramsey PRESIDENT

Dr. William Selvidge
Term Expires: June 30, 2016

Mr. Frank Weisberg SECRETARY
Term Expires: June 30,2016




PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COFY

{ OB No. 15450047

2013

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4847{a}{1} of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

Depariment of the Treasry » Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open 1o P}’bﬁ‘}
gt Revens Sevice ¥ Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form980, Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning JULY 01 2013, and ending JUNE 30 L20 14
B Check f appioabis: JC Name of organization UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC, 3 Ernployer idantifoation munber
¥ adoress change Drstryy Business As h
[T name change Numbar and street {or P.O. box if mad is not delivered to street addross) Aonmisufte E Tetephons raanner
U7 ittt retum 215 CENTRAL AVENUE, UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE 304 (602)852-7072 '
[:; Terminated City or town, stals or provines, country, and ZiP or foreign postal code
71 Amendsctrotum  JLOUISVILLE, KY 40206  Cross receipts $ 195,869,173
(3 Appheation pending |F Name and address of principal offzen: DR, JAMES R. RAMBEY Hizh i s B growy rediem Tor sbircinast]_ Yes V1No
2301 SOUTH THIRD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40292 Hib} Are € subsrdinates Inciuded? L] Yes [l No
| Tax-exempt status: Fsouae Ul sota } < frsertnod | 4947 or L1527 if "No.” attach a fist. {sea Instructions)
J Website: » WAVW.LOUISVILLEFOUNDATION.ORG Hie} Group exemption aumber b
Fomm of orgarization: [7] Corpotation ]| Trust [ ] Assaciation 7 Ciherw | L Yoar of formation: 1970 | M State of legal domiciie: KY

Summary

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:  THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION
8 (FOUNDATION) EXISTS TO SUPPORT THE ACADEMIC, SCHOLARLY, RESEARCH AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEM ENT
‘é ACTIVITIES OF THE UNIVERSITY GF LOUSVILLE (UNIVERSITY) AND TO (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULED) .
g 2 Check this box ¥ [_] if the organization discontinued #s operations or disposed of maore than 25% of its net assets.
8 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 15
:‘ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line Tb) 4 14
% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, fine 2a) 5 g
£ & Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) s e e 6 14
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column {C) Ime 12 e e e e Ta 177,082
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . . . . b 642,138
Prior Year Current Year
o1 8 Contributions and grants (Part VAL Hire th) . . . . . . . . . . . 30,479,546 50,246,147
21 9 Program service revenue (Part VIlL, ine 2g) . . . e 0 9
§ 10 investment income (Part VIIL, columin (A), ines 3, 4, ar‘d ?d} Lo 32,604,925 37,763,120
11 Other revenus [Part Vill, column (A), fines 5, 6d, B, 8¢, 10c, and 116} . . . 2,623,778 43,313,698
12  Total revenue~add lines 8 through 11 {must squal Part Vil, column {A), line 12) 69,360,603 84,885 568
13 Grants and similar amounts pald [Part IX, column (A), fines -3} . . . . . 10,450,054 10,658,412
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), lined) . . . . . 0 0
a 15  Salaries, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column (A}, fines 5«10} 4,065,189 4,523,072
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line 11g) . . . Y ]
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 9}3?1,5?"5w
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), fines 11a-11d, 1 1f~24e} P . 72,434,875 93,419,121
18  Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine 25) . 86,890,128 108,800,605
19  Rovenue less exponses, Subtractiine 18 from line12 . . . . L. -17.629,435 23,916,037
5% Beginning of Current Yaar End of Year
% 20 Totalassets Part X, line16) . . . . . . . . . . . oL 057,086,322 1,053,975,329
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . e 131,803,157 160,414 518
§§ Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line .ﬂ fmm !me 20 e 825,203,164 893,560,811

Signature Block

Under pa‘aames of patjury, | declare that t have examined this return, ncluting accompanying schedues and statements, and to the best of my wnowietge and befed, s
true, correct, and complets. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on af information of which praparer has any knowledge,

{

Sign ) Signature of officer - Date B
Here DR. JAMES RAMSEY, PRESIDENT
Typa or print rame and it

Check [ ] i
saff-amploye

Paid Prind/ Type proparer’s nama Praparer's sgnaune, Date
RACHEL SPURLOCK %M u‘ffpwdxd/ 5-14-2015

Preparer . -
Use Only | fmwsname  » CROWE HORWATH LLP o ’ Firmy's EIN P
Finvs address » 9800 BROWNSBORO ROAD, SUITE 400, LOUISVILLE, KY 40241-1122 Pryors no. BUZ).
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (sesinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . YiYes [ No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 112682Y zorm 880 povgy

51472015 11:59:59 AN 1 2013 Return Ua;'iverwg Foundation,
ne.




.. 3868 | Application for Extension of Time To File an
v, sy 2014) Exempt Organization Return

Department of t . ¥ File a separate application for each retumn.

Intemal nw;ﬁm ¥ Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.goviformB8868.

« if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part {and checkthisbox . . . . . . . . .« . |
« if you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a praviously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing (s-file}. You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extensian of lime to file {6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Retun for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must bo sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions), For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-fife for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed),

A corporation required to file Form 990-T ard requesting an automatic 6-month extension--check this box and compiete
Partionly . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | B!
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file incorne tax returns.

OMB No. 1845-1709

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Narme of exempt organization or other Her, see instructions. Employar identification number [EIN} or

print UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC. * - )

il by tho Number, strest, and room or suite no. If 2 P.O, box, seg instructions, Social security number

due catedor | CONTROLLER'S OFFICE, UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

‘rfu‘;gmyge City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a forelgn address, see instrustions,

nstructions, | LOUISVILLE, KY 40282

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturny . . . . . . m
Application Return | Application Return
s For Code 1}ls For Code
Form 890 or Form 980-EZ 01 Form 980-T (corporation) 07
Form 880-BL 924 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual} 03 Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form B90-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 890-T {sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trusl) 05 Form 6068 11
Form 990-T firust other than abovel 06 Form 8870 12

Telgphone No. » (502)862-6166 i X N B
+ if the crganization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . . . . . b
« if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exernption Number (GEN) i this is
for the whole group, check this box . . . » [ .Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . P {Jand attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an aufomatic 3-month {6 months for a corporation required to fitle Form 890-T) extension of time
unti February 15,20 15 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization’s retumn for:
b ([Jcalendar year20 ___ or

2 i the tax year entered in fine 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: {initial return { Final return
[} Change in accounting period

3a If this application (s for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 8089, enler the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. Ses instructions. 3a %

b If this application Is for Formg 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

satimated tax payments mads. Include any prior year overpayrment affowed as a credit. a $

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Includs your payment with this form, if required, by using

EFTPS {Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3¢ I8

Qa?tioga if you are going to make an slectronic funds withdrawal {direct detsit) with this Form 8868, see Fonn B453-EQ and Form 8879-£0 for payment
instructions.

» [¥]tax year beginning _ Juty 01 __,20 13, and ending June 30 20 14

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Cat. No. 279160 Form BB68 ov. 1-2014)

10/10/2014 9:07:45 AM i 2013 Return U?iveMﬂe Foundation,
ne.




Forrn 8868 [Flev, 1-2012 Page 2
« if yeu are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic} 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1l and checkthisbox . . . . B [4)
Note. Only complete Part If if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension op a previcusly filed Form 8868,

*if are filing for ann Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete anly Part | {on page 1).

Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying numaber, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions, Employer iéemiﬁcw

print UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

Filo by tho Numbser, strest, and ro0m or sulte no. ¥ a PO, box, see inslruchions, Sotial security numitier (o) -

duedatafor JCONTROLLER'S OFFICE, UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

:fu{?m}.%za City, town or post office, state, and ZIP cote, For a forelgn address, see instructions,

ingnuctions,  (LOUISVILLE, KY 40282

Enter the Raturn code for the return that this application is for {file a separate application for eash veturey . . . . L
Application Return | Application Retum
ia For Code Jls For Code
Forr 890 or Form 880-E2 01
Form 980-BL az Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 ndividuall a3 Form 4720 {other than individual) [0;2]
Form 980-PF 04 Form 6227 10
Form 980-T (sec. 401(a) or 406{a) trust) 05 Form 6089 11
Form 980-T {trust other than abova) 06 Form 8870 12

8T0OP Do not complote Part I if you were not already granted an auwtomatic 3-month extension on a previously fited Form BA6D,

2 The books are in the care of I JASON TOMLINSON e e e e e
Telephone No. ) {502)852-6188 FaxNo. &= }

= i the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . R 2
¢ if this js for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) Hthis is
for the whola group, checkthisbox . . . I [, Hfitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . & [Jand attacha

list with 1he names and EiNs of all membaers the extension is for,

4 trequest an additional 3-month extension of time until . tay 15 20 15 .
§ Forcalendaryear __, or other tax year beginning  July 01 ,20 13 ,andending Juma 30 L20 14 .
6  if the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |1 Initial return [ Final return

[T Change In accounting period

7 State in detall why you need the extension ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO GATHER THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TO
FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a it this application ls for Forms 990-BL, 890-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6088, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credite. See instructions. 8a |5
b i this application is for Forms 880-PF, S00-T, 4720, or 6069, snler any refundable credits and
agtimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment aliowed as a credit and any

amount pald previously with Form B868, 86 13
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if requirad, by using EFTPS
{Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). Ses instructions. B |$

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part I only.

Unider penaities of perfury, | declars that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowdedge and ballef, it Is true, correct, and compiete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form,

Signeture b % MM e CPA vaer  1/27/2015
Y

Form BB6E fRev. 1-2014)

1i26/2015 1:51:44 Py 2 2013 Return Un!vaeriﬂa Foundation,
insc.




Form 830 {2013) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any fineinthisParty . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE FOUNDATION IS G‘RGANiZED AND OPER}%TED FOR THE EENEFIT OF THE UNSVERSiTY r %RVES ASA FUNDRA!S?NG

SUPPORT OF THE UNIVERSITY'S MISSION TO BECOME A PREMIER (CC}NT NUED ON SCHEDULE O )

2  Did the organization undertake any sagmf&eant program services during the year which were not fisted on the
prior Form 980 or 980-EZ2Y . . . . e e e e e e oo .. MYes WNe
if “Yes,” describe these new gervices on Scheduie O

3 Did the organization ceasa conduczmg; or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . e e e e oo [Yes YINeo

i “Yes,” describa these changes on Schedu lo O

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses, Section 501)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and aliocations to others,
tha total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reporied.

4a {Code: )} {Expenses § 54,466,486 including grants of § 9,257,507 j (Ravenue ¢ 331,820 )

4b (Code: Y{Expenses § 26,634,848 including grants of § 1,040,370 ) (Revenue $ 32945 )
RESEARCH, SCHOLARSHIP AND CREATIVE ACTIVITY L B

STEP& ARE T0:
1. iNCREASE FUNDED RESEARCH;

4¢  {Code: R (Expenses % 8,188, 315 inciuding grants of § 163,399 ) {Revenue $

THE UNIVERSITY PLEDGES TO BE A MODEL WMETROPOLITAN UN?VFRS?TY INTEGRATING ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE,
RESEARCH STRENGTH AND CIVIC ENGAGEMENT. TO FULFILL THIS (CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O )

Y

Other program services (Dascribe in Schedule 0.)
{Exponses § 424,210 mcludmg grants of § 197,136 } (Revenue § 9)
vi 88,613,569

Form 990 2013y
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Form 880 2018 Page 3
2T Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yez | No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)3) or 4947(2)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes, "
complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . oo e e
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule 8, Schadule of Contributors (see Instructions)? .. . 2 v
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to
candidates for public offica? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parti . e e
4 Soction 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
glection In effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partlf . e
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{c)(8), or 501{(c)®) crganization that receives membership dues,
assesements, ar similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partll - v
6 Did the organization maintain any donor adviged funds or any similar funds or accounts for which danors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yas,” complete Schedule D, Parti . . . . . . . . . . e e
Y Did the organization receive or hold a consarvation easement, including easements to preserve open Space,
the environment, historic fand areas, or historic structures? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partil . . . 7 v
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical reasures, or other similar assels? if “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il . . o . . . . . . oo e e
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability; serve as a
custadian for amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
dabt negotiation services? f “Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part iV . . . . . . . . . o« . 9 iV
10 Did the organization, directly or thvough a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
sndowments, permanent sndowments, or quasi-endowments? if "Yes,” complste Schedule D, Part V. . i0 i v
11 I the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
Vil, VIlL, X, or X as applicable.
a Did the crganization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 # "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . e e e
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . o
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vifl . .
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets i Part X, line 15 that is §% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 if *Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartiX . . . . . . . . . . o o 4 1Md v
e Did the arganization report an amount for other Hablities in Part X, fine 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e] Vv
f Did the organization’s separate ar consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footrote that addresses

-t
~

SN BRI S

t1a v

1ib v

1tc "4

the arganization's iabifity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes,” completa Schedule D, PartX . 111 v
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complate .
SchadufeQParrsXIandXﬂ..,..,.‘,.,.‘,‘,.,,.,24<.,.123
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf “Yes,” and if
the organization answered "No® to line 124, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xfl is optional ... .. . 12b v
13  Is the organization a school described in section 1700INANN? If *Yes,” complete Schedule £ . . . . 13 v
i4a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . 14a v

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues of expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
forelgn investments valued at $100,000 or more? {f “Ygs,” complete Schedule F, Partsiand V. . . . . 14b| v

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, colurmn {A), ine 3, more thar $5,000 of grants or other assistance to of

for any forsign organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts f and IV e e e 15 v
16 Did the organfzation report on Part IX, column (A}, tine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
agsistance to or for foreign individuals? If *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV, Lo 16 ¢

17  Did the organization raport a total of more than $15,000 of expanses for professional fundralsing services on
Part X, column {A), ines 6 and 1167 If “Yes,” complete Scheduls G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . 17 v

48  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIlf, lines 1c and Ba? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partil . . . . . . . .« o - o0 181 v
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, fine 9a?
If “Yos,” complete Schedule G, Part il . . . . . . . . o o e e e 19 J
20 Uid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . . 20a e
b It “Yes” to line 20g, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b
Form 980 #013)
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Farn 980 2043} B page 4
Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance ta any domestic organization or
goverament on Part X, column (&), fine 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedufe |, Parts tand il . . . . . . . 241y
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, coluran {(A), line 27 Jf *Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland It . . . . 29 1y

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compeﬁsatron cf the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key smployees, and highest ccmpensated
employees? If “Yes,” compiste Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . L . L L .. 23 1 v

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond lssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f “Yes,” answer fings 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K, If "No,"gote ine 25 . . . . . .. |24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond & temparaxy period except;on? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dur%hg the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . Co e . . .o 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the ,fear’? . 24d
253 Section 501{c){3) and 501(c}{4) organizations, Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? Jf “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part] . . . . PR 254 v

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the orgamzatson 8 prior Forms 890 or 990-EZ?

if *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . e e 25h Y

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for rece;vabies from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employess, highe’st compensated empioyees or
disqualifled persons? if so, complete Schedule L, Partlt ., . . . . e Lo 26 v

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an omcef dirgctor, trustes, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 38% controllad

antity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lif . . . 27 v
28 Was the organization a parly to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedu L,
Part IV ingtructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? If "Yas,” complete Schedule L, Partlv . . 28a v
b A family member of a current ot former officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee? if “Yes,” complete
Schadule L, Partiv. . . . . 28b 7
¢ An entity of which a current or farmer offmer, director, tmstee or key empioye@ (or a fam:fy mamber thereof}
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiV . . . 28¢ v
20 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complate Schedule M 20 v
30 Did the organization reCeive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simifar assets, or quaﬁﬁed
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . 30 v
31 Did the oyganizatmn figuidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operanons’? if "Yes, " ccmp!eia Schedu/e N,
Partl . . . . 94 v
32 Did the Grgamzahon seii exchange, 'spose of or transfer more ihan 25% of its net asse!s? :‘f “Yes "
complete Schedule N, Fartil . . . . 32 v
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity di d sregafcied as saparate from the crgamzahon under Regu ations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . 33 v
34  Was the organization related o any 1ax~ﬁxempt of taxable ant%ty’? If “Yes,” cmnplete Schedule 9 Part i, !Il
orV,and PartV,linet . . . . e e 341y
3853 Did the organization have a controlied enmy w;!hin tha meaning of section 51 2(b){1 3)? e 383 v
b If "Yes” to line 35z, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactmn wﬂh a
controfled entity within the meaning of section 512{)(13)? /f “Yes,” compiete Schedule R, PartV, iine 2. . 35b v
36 Section 501(c){d) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . 36 v
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that és not a related organization
andthatis treated as & partnersh:p for federat income tax purposes’? If “Yes,” comptate Schedule R,
PartVi . . . . . 37 v
38 Did the organization Gamplete Schedu @ O and prowde exp?anattons in Schedu%e G for F’ar( V linag 11 b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . oL L 381V
Form 880 pory
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Form 390 2013 Page 8
Statements Regardmg Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthis Patv._ . . . . . . . . . . . . - [
Yos | Nu
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 8 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 454
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportabie payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . L e 1¢ i ¢
2a  Enter the number of emplovees reported on Form W-3, Transmma 0f Wage and Tax
Staterments, filed for the calendar year ending with of within the year covered by this return | 2a 9
b If at least one is repotted on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b | v
Note. If the surn of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .
3a  Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a | v
b ¥ “Yes,” has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? i *"No” to line 3b, provide an explanatior; in Schedule O . . 3V

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a fcsrezgn ccuntry (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
accaunt)? C . - e e e e e e e e 4a v

ba Wasthe argamzatson a pafty to a prohibited tax shelter transact:on at any tsme during the tax year? . . . 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction? 5b v
¢ i “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . . 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater thaw 3100 OOO and di d the

organization soficit any contributions that were not-tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . 6a v
b if "Yes," did the organization Include with every soficitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . e e e e e 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deduchbie coninbutions under section 170{0)
a Did the orgamzatzon recelve a payment in excess of $75 made part y as a cortribution and parﬂy for goads

and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . ta iy
b #f “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the vaiue cf the goc\ds or gervices provsded? e e iy
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dsspase of tangm e parsonal property for which it was -
required to file Form 82827 . . . . e e e e e e 7e ¥4
d if “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f:ted durmg the year . . . 7d |
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay prem;ums ona persona benefit contract? | 7e s
{  Did the organization, during the year, pay pramiums, directly or indirectly, an a personal benefit contract? . 7t v
¢ If the organization received a contribution of qualified intefiectual property, did the organization file Form 8895 as required? | 79
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C7 7h v
8 Sponsaring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 500(al(3) supporting ;
organizations. Did the supporting crganization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsormg ’
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . i 8
&  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667-. . . . . . . . . . . . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, of refated person? . . . . . . . ab
10 Section 501{c){7} organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12 . . . .o 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part Vill, fine 12, for public use of ciub fac: it . 10b
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members of shareholders . . . . 11z
b Gross incomes from othar sources (Do not net amcums due of patd tc> other sources
against amounts due or recelved fromthemy) . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4047(a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organsza!mn filing Form 990 in fisu of Fc;rm 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . i 12b§
13 Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . . . . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13¢
t4a Did the organization receive any paymaents for md{mr tanmng services durmg the tax year? .. . 14a v
b I "Yes." has it filed a Form 720 1o report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Sf:hedufa O . 14b
Farm 980 o1
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Form $30 2013) Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes' response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b befow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedufe O, Seg instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Vi . . . . . - o o o s c I

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
{a Enter the number of vating members of tha governing body at the end of the tax year. . ia 16
if there are material differences in voting rights among tmembers of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad autherity to an exocutive committee or similar
committes, explain in Schedule O, .
b Enter the number of voting members included in fine 1a, above, who are independent . ib 14
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a tamily relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, diractor, trustes, or key employee? . . . . . .« . . e e 3 s
3 Did the organization delegate contral over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to 2 management company or other person? 3 N
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to ils governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 '
§  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s agsets? . 5 v
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . Lo o e 6 v
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . o . o o e e e e 7a v
b Are any governance decisions of the arganization reserved to {or subject to approval by} members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . .« . . . -« . . b 4
8  Did the arganization contemporaneously document the meetings heid or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
aThegoverrﬁngbody?.‘«“.,‘..,....,,‘.,‘,..,..,,aae’
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . . . . . . .~ . . « .+ 8b | v
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee fisted in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the crganization’s mailing address? /f "Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedufe O . ) v

Section B. Policies {This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Cods.)
Yos | No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiffates? ... . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a Y
b ¥ “Yes,” did the organization have written poficies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’'s exempt purposes? 10b

11a  Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 880 to ali members of its govemning body before filing theform?  [11a ! v
b Describe in Schedule O tha process, if any, used by the organization'to review this Form 930,
12a Did the organization have & written conffiet of intarest policy? /f *No, Ygotoline 13 . . . . . . . . 12ai v
b Were officers, directors, or lrustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rige to conflicts? [ 12b| v/
¢ Did the organization regufarly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . L e e e e 12¢c v
43 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . » « . « « .« . 131V
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 | v
15 Did the process for defermining compensation of the following persons nclude a review and approval by
independent parsons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Directer, of top management official . . . . . . . . < . < . 15a; ¢
b Other officers or key employess of the organization . . . . . . . . . . « .« - e 15h v
 “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets lo, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with 4 taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . . . . 16ai v

b i “Yes, did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take staps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with regpect to such arrapgements? . . . . . . o . . oL .. 160

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 Is required to be filed B KY

18  Saction 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 880-T (Section 501{c)(31s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check afl that apply.
¥l Ownwabsite ] Another's website [7} Uponrequest L] Other (explain in Schedue O

49 Doscribe in Scheduls O whether (and i so, how) the crganization made its governing documents, contiict of intorest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year,

20  State tha name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: »  JASON TOMLINSON, 215 CENTRAL AVENUE, SUITE 304, LOUISVILLE, KY 40208, (502)862-6165

form 980 @013

5/114/2016 11:69:59 AM § 2013 Return Ur;ivev“ille Foundation,
ne.




Form 880 £013) ‘ Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contalns aresponse or notetoany lineinthis Partvit . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for aff persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

« List alf of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations}, regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (&), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any, See instructions for definition of "key employes.”

« List the organization’s five current highast compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization’s former officers, key employses, and highest cormpensated employeas who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

 List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

List persons in the following aorder: individual trusteses or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons,
™1 Check this box if neither the organization nior any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes,

{C}
Pusition ,
® ® {do rut chesck more than ona ©) & ®
Nante and Title Average | hox, unless parson is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
. howrs per | officer and a droctorftrustos; | Soenpensation jcompensation from armcunt of
ook (st s STHTel%Tes ﬂ from ridated othar
hers for i”’ g £ 5"@5; Q the organizations cumpansation
watod | 22| B §is 57121 oroanizaton | W-2/1009-MISC) from the
cganizations| S5 | & 21521 % lw-2/1000-MI50) organization
below dotted] <z | & 5 g and related
lirve} Big % g argarizations
g1 8 2
2 =
&
{1) DEBOIE SCOPPECHIO 0.5
CHAIR 1.5 v v 0 0 0
{2) ULYSSES L. BRIDGEMAN, JR. 05
TREASURER 2 v v 4] 0 U
@) FRANKWEISBERG 6 5
SECRETARY 1.5 v v 0 0 g
{4} DR. JAMES R. RAMSEY . 25
PRESIDENT 15 v v 1,339,248 0 520,833
{5} JOYCE HAGEN ) 0.5 )
VICE CHAIR 1.5 v v 0 Q ¢
{6) JONATHAN BLUE 05
DIRECTOR a5 v 0 ¢ g
{7) LAURENCE BENZ e «,Mq:?,“..,-.
RECTOR 0.5 v ~ Q 0 0
{8) REBECCAJACKSON . n 0.5
OIRECTOR [¢R:] v Q 4] 5]
M(”Q) FRANK MINNIFIELD ) . a5
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 o 0
{10) J. CHESTER PORTER 0.5
DIRECTOR (TG 8/16/2014) 1 v 0 0 0
gi 1) CHARLES DENNY n 0.8
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 a a
{12) DR, SALEM GEQRGE . 0.5
HRECTOR 0.5 v 0 0 o
{13) MARGARET HANDMAKER 0.5
DIRECTOR .5 v 0 0 3]
{14) DR. JOSEPH PRATHER, #l 85
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 9] o]
Form 990 {20143
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Fotm 890 £2019) Page 8
5381 Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees fcontinued)

)
@) 5 Postlion 03 ® #
o not check more than one
Name and title Average | box, unless person is both an Aeportable Heportable Egtimaled
hours per | officer ard 8 drectorrusios) compensation  jcompensation from amesint of
pak (st any 5T =T 2% = froem riZated othar
hours for Zi & 38§ the orgardzations campangation
relnted g g %3 g srganization | (W-2/1009-MIBC) from tha
srganizations] ¢ S ‘é o {W-271595-M50) organization
telow dotled g1y and rejated
i} 2 % orgaszations
g
{16} DR. MARK LYNN e 1 bs
DIRECTOR 0.5 v o ¢l o
{16} DR, WILLIAM SELVIDGE » I L
DIRECTOR 0.5 4 ) 0 0 4]
{17} MICHAEL J. CURTIN s M1O AAAAAA .
ASBISTANT TREASURER (TO 8/31/2013) 1 v 187,539 0. £,408
{18} DR. SHIRLEY WILLIHNGANZ N L
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 10 v 475,538 0 187,500
{19) KATHLEEN M. SMITH e i 15
EXEGUTIVE DIRECTOR AND CHIEF OF STAFF 15 v 259,083 48,800 13,282
(2OPRICHARD J. TOMUINSON 4 26
INTERIM CFO/ASSISTANT TREASURER 39 v 100,672 38,446 0
(2)VICKIE YATEEBROWN 49
PRESIDENT/ICEQ - NUCLEUS 1 v 348,646 4] 37,275
{22) THOMAS M. JURICH I T,
ATHLETIC DIRECTOR (ULAA) 0.5 v 255915 o] 0
{23) RONALD KEVIN M}I:l:ER “““““““ 20
EXEC. SENIOR ASS0C. ATHLETIC DIRECTOR (ULAA)Y 0.5 v 144,593 1] o
(24)
(25} B DR
1y Sub-total . e e e e e | 4 3,089.612 85,246 764,299
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A | 0 0 0
d Total {add lines 1b and 1¢) . | 3,089,812 85,246 764,288

who received more than $100,000 of

e

2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above
reportable compensation from the organization ¥ 8

Yes | No

3 Did the organization st any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
emplayee on fine 1a? if "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 v
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compansation frorm the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e 4 1v
5  Did any person fisted on line Ta receive or accrus compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization /f "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year,
A (B} L]
Narvie g business addrase Description of services Compenzation
MESSER CONSTRUCTION CO., 11001 PLANTSIDE DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40250 CONSTRUCTION 2,095,781
EXTREME PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC, PO BOX 462, MISHAWAKA, IN 46548 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 1,002,210
CAMBRIDGE ASSOCIATES LLC, 125 HIGH STREET, BOSTON, MA 02116 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT 074,237
POWER GRAPHICS, INC., 3070 WADSWORTH ROAD, 8TE B, NORTON, OH 44203 MARKETING 668,738
TANDEM PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING, LLO, 304 WEST LIBERTY, SUITE 200, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 | MARKETING 458,174
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not fimited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization & 39
form 980 2019
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Form 980 {2013) Page 9
=:Te 8 1R Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedua()csntains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthisPartvit . . . . . . .
A) 8 ) (Gi 0}
Total reverue Ratated or Urraizted Revenus
Bxf*mp? Dirsinesg exciuded from ax
furestion revanus undor sections
: : revenuy 512-514
221 1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a
g § b Membershipdues . . . . | 1b
;E| ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1c 83,370
g & d Related organizations . . . | id
G E! e Govemmentgrants fcontrbutions) | 1e
&9 ¢ Ap other contributions, gifts, grants,
g g ard similar amounds not Included above | 4 50,162,717
%E @ Noncash contributions included i fines 1a-1:§ 7,200,358
G & h Total, Addlinesta-if . . . . . . . . , P 50,246,147
2 Business Code
€ b - 0
B 0
2 . B 0
E O 0
gr f Al other progfam service revenue . 0 0 0 Q
a g Tofal Addlines 2a-2f . . . . . .. e o
3 Investment income {including ﬁxvzdenda, interest,
and other similar amounts} . . . . . . . P 12249171 £33,643 12,887 Bi4
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds b 0
5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . ... ¥W» 85,793 95,793
{B Reai & Peraongt
6a Grossrents . . 2,805,100
b Less: rental expenses 7,711,214
¢ Rental income or (foss) -5,108,114 0
d Netremalincomeorfoss . . . . . . . ¥ -5.106,114 -993,297 -4,112 817
7a  Gross smount from sales of (i Securties ) Other :
assats other than invvendory 128,549.418 o
b Less: cost or other basis
and salos expenses . 103,024 485 20,982
¢ Gainor {loss) . . 26,524,931 -20,862
d Netgainor{lossy . . . . . . . . . . W 25,503,049 26,503,949
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
2 svents (not including § §3,370
s of contributions reporied on fine 1c).
S SesPart M lire18 . . . . . a 308,803
§ b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 426,924
¢ Netincome or (oss) from fundraising events . P -118,121 -118,121
9a Gross income from gaming activities. ,
SeePartiV,Ene18 . . . . . 3
b Less: direct expenses . . . b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gammg activities . . » 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returng and allowances . . . g
b Less: cost of goodssold . . b
¢ Netincomae or {foss) from sales ef nvertoty . . » q
Migcellansous Revenug Business Code
11a GOLF COURSE 900099 1,027,285 1,027,285
b PROFESSIONAL FEES AND SERVICES 811710 897,873 275,380 422,503
¢ ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 561110 65318 65,318
d Allother revenve . . . . . 900069 24,167 24,167 0 0
e Total Add lines 1ta-11d . . A 1,814,743
12 Total revenue, Seeinstructions, . . . . . » 84,685,568 364,865 -177.082 34,251,618
Farm 980 o1y
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Form 990 2013) Pags 10
L 142, € Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c)3) and 501{ci{d} organizations must complets all columns. All other organizations must complets colurmn (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX L 7
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total éf; s bro a{ig]amm » ] L and . mé’%!i )
8h, 8b, and 10b of Part VIIi, Tota sxpw gﬁ;ﬁﬁﬂ@&% geﬁ%@?}iﬁ%& gx o ;érgg
1 Grants and other assistance lo governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, iine 21 56,506 36,595
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, fine 22 . . . 10,481,816 10,461,318
3 " Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . . 140,000 140,000
4. Benefits paid to or for members . . . 0
5 Compensation of current officers, dareciersg
trustees, and key employses . . . 4,432,549 4,432 649
6  Cornpensation not included above, to dssqua fified
persons (@s defined under section 4658(((1)) and
persons deseribed in section 4958(0)(3)B) . . 0
7 Other salaries and wages . . 0 .
8  Pension plan accruals and contrabuhons {snc ude
saction 4011k} and 403{b) employer contributions) 0
g  Gtheremployeebenefits . . . . . . . 55,338 1,205 54,133
10 Payrolitaxes . . . . Ce 35,185 1,767 33,418
11 Fees for services (ncn«emptoyees)
a Mamagement . . . . . . . . . . 4]
b Lega . . . . . . . . . . .. 673,679 648,868 20,798 4,015
¢ Accounting . . . . . . . . . . . 97,115 29,490 67,625
d Llobbylng . . . . 0
e Professional fundraising services, See Paﬂ ine 17 0
f  Investment managerment fees . | 1,837,260 1,637,260
g UOther. {if fne 11y amount excends 10% of line 25 coiefm
{AJ amourt, list fine 11g expenses on Schedule 0 . . 59,597,001 49,765,820 2,198,707 7 612,555
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . . 4,154,812 2,561,608 1,137,165 485,961
183 Officesxpenses . . . . . . . . . 1,200,516 777,819 254 567 168,130
14 Informationtechnology . . . . . . . 1,318,013 920,049 38,862 361,102
15 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
16 QOcoupancy . . . . . « .« .« . . . 4,031,413 3,338,538 420,071 263,803
17 Travel . . . 2,663,734 2,316,184 66,308 281,238
18  Payments of travei ar antertamment expenses
far any federal, sfate, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and mesetings . 2,277,405 2,086,113 118,776 82,522
20 Interest . . . e e e e 4,049,812 4 049,812
21 Payments to afﬁkates e . . 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amomzation . 3,348,073 3,348,073
23 Insurange . . . . 180,188 41,507 136,218 2,464
24  Other expenses. item%za expenses not covered
abovs {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{AY amount, list line 24 expenses on Schedule 0.
a SMALL EQUIPMENT 4,176,625 4,132 850 38,635 5,140
b OTHERFEES L 1,149,543 1,007,337 109,988 32,218
¢ LABORATORY AND RESEARCH SUPPORT 1,107,113 1,028,955 16,861 61,297
d “{NST RUCTIONAL AND TRAINING 275,881 273,738 1.365 781
@ All other expenses 1,279,850 767,064 162,445 350,351
25  Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e 108,600,605 89,613,559 9,318,471 9671578
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational cafnpalgﬂ and
fundraising soficitation. Chack here » [ i
following SOP 98-2 (ASGG958-720) . . . . 0
Foren 8§90 o1
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pags 11

Fotin 830 015}
EZ3 ¥ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . O
#A) {B)
Baginning of yaar End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . 3,336 1 4,130
2 Savings and temporary cash nvestmams . 26893518 2 9,788,259
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, net 21,812165) 3 33,417,980
4 Accounts receivabig, noet 5507,213] 4 1,965,319
5  Loans and other receivables from current and former oﬁ:c;erg d;rectors
trustees, key employess, and highest ccmpmsated empioyess.
Complate Part § of Schedulel. . . . . . . C e e 05 o
6  Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (83 defined under saction
4958((1), persons described in saction 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring  organizations of section 501{cY9) voluntary emp%ayecs benefisiary
@ organizations [see instructions). Complete Part Hof Scheduwe L. . . . . 0 6 0
& | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 1,515,378| 7 31,776,912
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 8 197,402
8  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges A78,5381 © 419,378
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other bagis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule [ 10a 140,588,585
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 24,339,136 110,144,310} 10¢ 116,349,449
11 investments-publicly traded securities 163,849,872 11 148,337,609
12 Invesiments—other securities. Ses Part IV, line 11 P 566.578,808] 12 641,770,748
13 investments—progrant-related. See Part IV, fine 11 . . . . . . . 013 g
14  infangible asgets . . . e e e e 14
15  Other assets, See Part 1V, ime 11 . 60,325,085] 15 69,948,143
18 Total agsets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must eqaai ine 34} 967,096,3221 16 1,053,975,329
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . Ce e 4,356,941 17 §,863,351
18 Grantgpayable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 18
19 Deferred ravenue . . . e e e e e 7.013,471] 19 7,508,013
20 Tax-exempt bond isabsiitses .. 20
21 Escrow or custodial account Hability. Compieie Pari v of Schedu%e D 42,684,605} 21 44,791,812
2122 Lloans and other payables to curremt and former officers, directors,
;g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
2 disqualtfied persons, Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . . . . ., ol 22 o
<123 Securad mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 49,067,154 23 61,756,585
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 4,120,099 24 G
25  Other abilities (including federal income fax, payables to refated third
parties, and other fabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X 24,561,687 40,493,787
of Schedute D . . . . . s e e e e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 thmsgh 25 o 131,803,167, 28 160,414,518
® Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here > {j and
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& 27 Unrestricted net assets . 170,066,3531 27 327,416,811
S 128 Temporarly restricted net assets . 248,622,1431 28 140,146,169
2 29  Permanently restricted net assets . . . 408,614,669 20 425,998,831
g Crganizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ) ”j and
P complate lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . .. 30
2 31 Paid-in or capltal surplus, or Jand, buillding, or equipment fund Coa 3
<« 132 Retained samings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
g 33  Total net assels or fund balances . . 825,263,1685] 33 893,560,811
34  Total lighilities and net assets/fund balances . 957,088,322 34 1,053,875,329
Forr 9980 2013
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Page 12

Form §30 {2013)
Recanciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part Xi . 15
1 Total revenus (must equat Part VI, colurmn {4), line 12} , 1 84,685,568
2 Total expanses {must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25) 2 108,600,605
3  Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 2 from fine 1 3 23,916,037
4 Net asgets or fund balances at beginning of year (must squal Part X lina 33 co%urran {A)} 4 825,293,165
5 Net unrealized gains (flosses) on investments 5 03,373,948
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior pariod adjustments . 8 :
2  Other changes in nat assets or fund ba ances (exp ain in Schedule O) 9 1,191,265
10 Net asssts or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 8 {must equa; Part x ime
33 column (8) . .o . e e e e 10 893,560,811
Financial Statements and Repcrtmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xi [
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [Cash  [FAccrual [ Other
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedute O.
2a Were the crganization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independert accountant? . 2a v
If “Yes," check a box bslow to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basls, consolidated basls, or both:
[} Separate basis [} Consolidated basis [} Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b v
if "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audzted on a
separale basis, congolidated basis, or both:
[T Separate basis  [¥] Consolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ lf"Yes” to line 2a or 2by, does the organization hava a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, raview, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accotntant? e 7
Iif the arganization changed either ita oversight process or selection process during the tax vear, explainin | 1 | i
Schedule O,
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Singte Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. 3a v
b if “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audata? if the orgamza:mn d?d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b
Form 980 po13)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 980 or 990-E2}

| OMB No. 1545-0047
G
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section _/_‘){ @ 1 3
4947 (a}{(1) nonexempt charitable trust,

Depasiment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-E2, Open to Public
Indern Revenus Servicn » Information shout Schedule A Form 890 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs, gov/formss0. Inspection

Hame of the organization Employer identification number

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complate this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is; {For lines 1 through 11, cheack only one box.)

[ZJ A chureh, convention of churchas, or association of churches described In section F70{LM AN

[ A schoot described in section 170{b){(1){A)(i). (Attach Schedule E.)

[J A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section FT0(BH 1A

{1 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}{1 HAM). Enter the
hespi’ca s nam& city, and state:
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sechon 170{bY{1)}AMIV]). (Complete Part i)
[[1 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1}{A) (V).

7 [JAn organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the generai public
described in section 170(b}{1){A)vi). (Complete Part I1)

8 [} A community trust described in section 170{b) (1 H{AMvY). (Complete Part i1}

s [Jan organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33:% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functiong--subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 337:% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. Ses section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part i)

10 [Tl An organization organized and operated exciusively to test for public safety. See section 5008{a){4).

11 [J1An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 568{z)(1) or section 508{a)2). See section
500(=)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a drypel b [ Typel ¢ [ Type ti-Functionally integrated ¢ {7J Type lil-Non-functionally integrated
e [1By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in saection 5091}

ar section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type i, Type i, or Type Wl supporting
organization, check thisbhox ., . e e O

g Since August 17, 20086, has the mgamzat;on accepted any g;ft or conmbutson from any cf the
following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly conirols, sither alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
(i} below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g)
{ii} A family member of a person described in {) above? . . . e e e e i)
{fily A 35% controfied entity of a person described in {i) or §i) above? s e e 11l
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i} Nams of supported {ii} EmN (il Type of organtzation | {iv) is the organfzation | (v} Did you notify {viy is the {vi} Amount of monstary
organization {described onines -8 | Mool [ fisted inyour | the organizationin | organization in col, support
above or FiC section goversing document? ool {ij of your {i) organized in the
{see Instructions)) support? us.?
Yos No Yes No Yes No
{Ay
(B)
()
o}
(E)
Total . ] 0
R AST NGUSE, §6¢ the TASTGSY v
Foren 000 orso0.bz " ice, see the Instructions for Cal. No. 11285F Schetdule A (Form 090 or 890-E2) 2013

5/14/2016 11:68:59 AM 13 2013 Return Univeerille Foundation,
Ine.




Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-62) 2013 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)iv) and 170(B){1)(A)Vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box online 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part llL. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111}
Bection A, Public Support
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning In) ¥ | {a} 2009 {b) 2010 {e) 2011 {d) 2012 {e} 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fess recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . 404E6052)  39,727.508]  55,940,088]  30479546]  60,246,147] 234,860,431
2 Tax revenues levied for  the
organization’s  benefit and either paid
to or expended on #s behalf . . . 0
3 The value of sewices or faciitfes
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . v}
4 Total.Addlines 1through3. . . . 40,468,052  39,727,598] 55049088 30479546,  50,246,147] 234360431

5 The portion of total contributions by
each parson  (other  than a
governmental  unit  or  publicly
supported  organization} included on
fine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shownonline 11, columnf{f). . . . 10,926,182
6 Public support. Subtractline 5 from line 4, 214,934,249
Section B, Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » | {a} 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e} 2013 {f) Total
7 Amourts fromfined . . . . 40458052 36,727,598  550940,088: 39,470,546 50,246,147 234,860,431

8  Gross Income from interest, dmdends
payments recelved on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . . . . . P 9,374,530 9,255,258 12,425,364 9,094 802 14,950,064 56,000,118

9 Net income from unreiated busineas
activitias, whether or not the business
s regularly carriedon . . . . . D 5 0 o 0 0

10 Othar incomea. Do not include gain or
fogs from the sale of capilal assets

ExplaininPart VY. . . . . . 0 o 0 e}
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 1(3 290,860,550
12 Grossreceipts from related activities, etc. (see instructiong) . . . 12 | 1,635,888
13  First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second !h;rd fourth or fefth tax yoar as a section 5&1(6)(
organization, check this box and stophere . . . C e e e e e e M
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support parcentage for 2013 {line 8, column {f) divided by line 11, column )} . . . . 14 74.71 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Scheduls A, Part i, ine 14 . . . 15 7391 %
16a 331s% support test—2013. if the organization did not check the box on Eme 13 and isne 14 is 33’;@% or more, check this
box ard stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A
b 33'5% support test—2012, if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 1b is 33’;3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . ¥ [

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test--2013. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and ine 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain |
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization . . . . . . L L . L L L L o L o e e e s e s s e s
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. if the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line
156 is 10% or more, and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The arganization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . A
18  Private foundation, If the organi zaﬁon did not chef,k a box on line :3 163, 16!3 1?a ar 1723 chec:k %hts box and ses
instructions . . . L L L L0 L L L L s e L e e e s e s s e e e e T

Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-E2) 2013

51412018 11:69:59 AM 14 2013 Return UniverMﬂe Foundation,
inc.




Schedule A (Form 880 or 890-£2) 2013
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Page 3

Section A, Public Support

Calendar yesr (or flscal year beginning in) & | {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c} 2011 {dj 2012 {e} 2013 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
recehved. (Do not inciede any “unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furrished in any activity that is related to the
orgarization’s tax-exempt purposs | .
3 Gross receipts from activities that are nof an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revernues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
o or expended on its behalf
6§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
6 Total, Add lines 1 through & . -
Ta Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and 3
recelved from digqualified persons
b Amounts included on Jines 2 and 3
received  from other than disqualified
persong that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on tine 18 for the year
¢ Addlines 7aand 7t P
8 Pubnc support {Subtraot fine ?c from
fine 6} Lo
Section B, Total 8upp&rt
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » | {a) 2009 {b} 2010 {¢) 2011 {d) 2012 {e} 2013 {f) Total
9  Amounts from fine 6 L. :
10a Gross income from  interest, dividends,
paymants received on securifies loans, rents,
royaities and income from simifar sources |
b Unrelated business taxable income (ess
section 511 taxes}) from businesses
avquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b o -
11 Net income from unrelated busmss
activities not included in Jine 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part IV.) .
13 Total support. {Add fines 9, 10ct 1?
and 12
14 First five years. | fthe Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . e >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, colurmn {f)} 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 15 .. 18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 {line 10c¢, column (f) dividsd by line 13, column ()} . 17 9%
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i}, line 17 . .. 18 %
19a 33'% support tests-2013. if the organization did not c.heck the box on line 14, and ine 15 is more than 33'4%, and ling
17 is not more than 3372%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization SR
b 33'1% support tests 2012, f the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 192, and line 16 is more than 3314%, and
fine 18 Is not maore than 33'2%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B
20___ Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions B [7]
Schodule A (Form 680 or 800-EZ) 2013
51472016 11:55:68 AN 15 2013 Return of Louisville Foundation,

Universii
Inc, -




. OMB No. 1545-0047
gfrgeggau'e ﬁz Schedule of Contributors R
3 1 g * . DI
or 990 PFLHM . B Attach to Form 980, Form 980-EZ, or Form 890-PF, (Zgi}f} 1 3
?’E’WM any ‘%‘R‘ﬁmg o Senviea Y | ¥ Information about Schedufe B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) and its instructions s at WWW.irg.goviTarm&a0.

Nama of the organization Employer identification ar
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

Organlzation type (check one);
Filers of: Section:
Form 880 or 980-£2 IV} 501} 3 ) (enter number) organization

1 4847(2)(1) nonexempt charitabie frust not treated as a private foundation
i1 527 political organization

Form 990-PF {71 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
{1 4g470)(h nonexempt charitable frust treated as a private foundation

1 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(0)(7), (8). or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

1 Foran organization fifing Form 990, 99C-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor, Complete Parts T and 1L

Special Rules

H

&

i For asection 501{c)(3) organization fiing Form 980 or 980-EZ that met the 334 % support test of tha regulations
under sections 508(a){1) and 170{b)(1)(ANVI) and received from any one contributor, during the year, & contribution of
the greater of {1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on {i} Form 990, Part VIIl, lina 14, or i) Form 990-E2, ine 1.
Compilete Parts | and il.

For a section 501{c){(7}, (8], or {10} organization filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively far refigious, charitable, scientific, fiterary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and #l.

a

[T For asection E01{e)(7), {8), or (10) organization fifing Form 980 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $1,000. If this box Is checkead, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it recelved nonexclusively refigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or

moredutingtheyear . . . . . . . . L L L oL 0L Lo L o

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Scheduie B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 980-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 980, 380-E2, or 950-BPE.  Cal. No. 30613X Hchedulo B (Form 990, 98082, or 990-PF) (2013}

51412015 11:59:60 AM 16 2013 Return U?iversit of Louisville Foundation,
ne. —




Schadule 8 (Form 950, 990-£Z, or $00-PF) 2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{©)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

1,482,862

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complate Part i for
noncash contributions.

OO

{a}
No.

b)

©
Total contributions

d
Type of contribution

5,072,974

Person
Payrol 3
Noncash )

{Compilets Part 4 for
nancash contribytions.)

(&)
No,

b

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

1,488,800

Person 2]

Payroli 1

Noncash 71
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

@
No.

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

2,145,312

Person 7]
Payroll ]
Noncash ]

(Complets Part # for
noncash contritastions.)

b}

{c)
Total contributions

d)
Type of contribution

2,140,414

Person 4
Payroll 1
Noncash ]

(Complate Part if for
noncash contributions.)

{a}
No.

b)

)
Total contributions

)
Type of contribution

1,526,616

Person v
Payroli [
Noncash |

{Complete Part i for
noncash conlributions.)

5/114/2015 11:58:59 AM

17

Schodule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or BR0-PF) (2013}
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Schedule B (Form 900, 980-E2, or 080-PF} (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, ING.

| Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needad,

{a) (b) ‘ {c) @
Mo, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
L Person i
Payroll {7
- . . e U 1,678,552 Noncash [}
{Complete Part i for
e e noncash cortributions.)
{8 (] {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
& i e Person &
Payroli i
e | & 1486867 Noncash  []
{Completa Part i for
e et At et noncash contributions.
{a) {b) (e} {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 o e Person gl
Payroll N
e et e e A 2 o et st $,.,‘,,1WM,wuwm_lﬂ?gf’??_ Noncash ]
{Complete Part il for
______ noncash contributions.}
(a} b) {c} (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
LS A e Person 71
Payroil 2
oo | & 1,350,000 Noncash J
{Complete Part i for
e et e e e n e e e noncash contributions.}
(a} (b} {c) )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
LA e Person ]
Payroll J
. . e $ 2000000 Noncash 7
(Complete Part i for
o e e noncash contributions )
&) ®) , , ) )
No., Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
L - Person {7
Payrolt N
e 1% N 1,585,529 Noncash .
{Compilete Part 1 for
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ i nonicash contributions. )
Schedule B {Form 580, $80-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013}
611412015 11:89:59 AN 18 2013 Return

Univeggl baglls Foundation,
inc.




Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 850-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOURDATION, iNC.

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is needed.

{a) (b)
Nao. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

$ 1,850,000

Person i
Payrotl L
Noncash 4

{Complete Part 1 for

noncash contributions.)

{a} {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

@
Type of contribution

14

3 1,400,000

Person il
Payroll 0
Noncash |

{Cormyslete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(@) (b} ,
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

&
Type of contribufion

et

Person i
Payroll ]
Noncash i

(Compiete Part i for
noncash contributions.}

{a) b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person |
Payroll ]
Noncash ]

{Complete Part i for
noncash contribitions.}

{a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

o
Type of contribution

Person ]
Payroll |
Noncash 1

{Complets Part i for
noncash contributions.)

{a} (b}
No. . Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©
Total contributions

o
Type of comtribution

Person ]
Payroll ]
Noncash J

{Comptlets Part i for
nencash contributions.)

511412016 11:59:59 AM

19

Schodute B {Form 980, $80-EZ, or 580-PF} [2013)

2013 Return
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Sehedule B (Form 980, 96-EZ, or B00-PF} {2018)

Page 3
Name of organization Empioyer i ification pumber
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.
CEYITE  Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part It if additional space is needed.
e ®) FMV X st ) (d
rom , or estimate .
Part1 Description of noncash property given {see instructions) Date received
VAN ]
3 R B BB e T G 55 s A e
$ o OO
{?} e b} FMV ( © mat ) {d)
rom » or estimate) B}
Part| Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
- $ e
o o) EMYV (or ebtimat (@
rom : . &
Part! Description of noncash property given (se0 (h‘:;tr&x:;) Date received
N AU -SSR R S
(?) No. ) FMV (C) timate) {d)
rom o . or estimate .
Part | Dascription of noncash property given (se® instructions) Date received
U I B
{a) No. b {c)
from b) FMV (or estimate) (d) .
Part ! {see instructions} Date received
........................... N SO
o ®) EMV fe mat ) (d)
rom . " or estimate
Part | Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
e U e
Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 950-PF) (2013)
514/2015 11:59:69 AM

20 2013 Return  Univer:
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) 2013}

Paged

Name of organization
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

Exclusively religious, charitable, ete., individual contributions to section 501{c){7), (8), or

onsg

that total more than $1,000 for the vear. Complete columns {a} through {e) and the following line entry.
For organizations completing Part Iil, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) B §

Use duplicate coples of Part il if additional space Is needed.

a3 No.,
iéem {b} Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift
Part !
{e) Transfer of gift -
Transforee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferes
{a} No.
frorm
Part i
{e} Transfer of gift
Transfereo’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transforor to transferes
T - -
i i
E: 0.
;ram‘ {o} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
art S
{e)} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + §
{a) No.
from
Part |
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, addraess, and ZIP + 4 Reifationship of transferor to transferee
Schadule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
5114/2015 11:56:59 AM 21 2013 Raturn

Unive fle Foundation,
ine. -




SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | o8 No. 1545-0047
{Form: 980 or 8980-E2)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501{¢) and section 527

¥ Completo if the organization is described below.  » Attach to Form 880 or Form 980-£Z,
Departmort of the Treasury | P See separate instructions, ¥ Information about Schedule € ; orm 990 or 890-EZ) and its
Intemal Revenua Service instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890,

1t the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, fine 48 {Political Campaign Activitios), then

+ Section 501{c){3) organizations: Complete Parts [<A and 8, Do not complote Part 1-C.

+ Section 801{c) {uther than section 501(cH3)) organizations; Compiste Parts 1-A and C balow. Do not complete Part (-8,

* Section 527 organizations: Complate Part I-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 880, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-E£Z, Part VI, fine 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

« Section S0Hc)(3) organizations that have filad Form 5788 {slection under section 501 (1) Complete Part -A. Do not complete Part -8,

+ Section S01{c){3) organizations that have NOT fled Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part 1-B. Do not complete Part I--A,
¥ the organization answered *Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ {Proxy Tax), then

* Section 50104}, (8}, or (6] organizations: Cormplets Part il
Name of organization Employer id

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Frovide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.
2 Policalexpenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... oo 8 e
8 Volunteerhowrs. . . . . . . . . .

Open 1o Public
Inspection

ber

izl Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . . . . » $ i .
2 Enter the amaunt of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4956 . . » §
3 i the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . . . . . . . . . ,“J | Yes f j No
4a Wasacorrectionmade? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .vYes | INo

b f "Yes,” describe in Part IV,
Part jmed  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c})(3).
Enter the amount cifrecty axpended by the fliing organization for section 527 exempt function

gctivities . . . . A

2 Enter the amount of ma f %mg orgamzanan s funds conmbuted to cﬂher grgamzatmns for section
627 exempt function activities . . . A

3 Total exempt function axpend:tures Add fines 1 and 2 Emer here and on Ferm 1ze-poL, T
finet?p . . . . N O

4  Did the filing ofgamzat on ﬂe Form 11204901. for thzs year? . P w “M_Tj.\‘;é‘smm 3 No

5  Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all saction 52? political orgamzatxons to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization fisted, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds, Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part [V,

(o) Name ) Address {e] £ {d} Aesount paid from {e) Arrosurt of poiitical
$ng organization’s contributions recoived and
furds. i nana, snter -0-, promplly and direstly
dalivered to a soparale
podtical orgardeation, i
none, enter -0-,
1 S OSSR
2) e o 5 o b e
(3}
@
&)
6 -
For Paperwork Reduction Act Rotice, ses the Instructions Tor Form 980 or 880-EZ. Gat. No. 500848 Schedute € {Form 990 or 880-E2Z) 2013

§M14/2015 11:59:58 AM 22 2013 Return Uv?iveWiHe Foundation,
nc.




Scheduls © Form 980 or 530-82) 2013

Pags 2

U Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 {election under

section 501{h)).

A Check » [1if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures),
B Check » [ the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
{The term “expenditures” means arvounts paid or incurred.)

{a} Filing

{b) Affisated

wrganization's totats group totals

1a  Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct lobbying)

¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines ta and 1b) P

d  Other exempt purpose expenditures . .

e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add fines 10 and 1d} .

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the fof owing mb e in bom

columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column {8} or {b) is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $560,000 20% of the amount on fine 1s,
Qver $500,000 but not over $1,000,600 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Cver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over §1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1.000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 11

h  Subtract ine 1g from line 1a. if zero of jess, enter -0-

i Subtractline 11 from line 1c. i zero or less, enter -0-

j If there is an amount other than zero on either ling th or ime n d d the crgamzatzon tile Form 4720

teporting section 4811 tax for this year?

[JYes [JNo

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h}
{Some organizations that made a section 501{h} election do not have to complete ali of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.}

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year {or fiscal year
beginning inj

{a} 2010 {b} 2011

{c) 2012

{d) 2013

{e} Totai

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiting amount
{150% of line Za, column {e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of tine 2d, column {a)}

f  Grassroots lobbying expenditures

§M4/2015 11:59:59 AM

Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ} 2013
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Schedule © (Form $80 or 890-82) 2013 Page 3
BETYIN:Y  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h}).

For each *Yes,” response to lines la through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed (e o
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization atternpt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legistation, including any attempt to influence public opinfon on a legislative matter or
referendurn, through the use of:

a VYolunteers? . . ; v

b Paid staft or management { (nc ude compen*;atmn in expenses reported on tmes 1c thrc;ugh 1:)? v

¢ Media advertisements? : . v

d Mailings to members, legisiators, or tha pub!:c’? v

¢ Publications, or published or broadcast statements? v

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . P v

g Direct contact with legisiators, their staffs, governmant officials, or a egxs atxve body'? R 4 1156.852

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? . v

i Other activities? . v

j Total Add lines 1c through h . . e 115,852

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organi zaﬂon to be noi descr bed in SECt?Oﬂ 501 (c) 3)? v

b i “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under Section 4912 . e

¢ lf "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under secf on 4912 e

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(d), section 501{c)(5), or section

501{c}(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially aif (80% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,0000rless? . . . . . . . . . 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior vear? . . 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){d), section 501{c}{5}, or sectmn
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b} Part HI-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes,”
Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . . . 1
Section 162{e) nondeductible lobbying and political axpcndxtures (do not mc!ude amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Currentyear . . 1 2a
bGarrycverfromfastyearA.,,‘,.,.,,',..,...,Q.,‘,,213
2c
3

N}

c Total ..
3 Aggregate amoum repmtad n sechcn 8033(@)(1}(A) notgces of nondeduu;b%a sectson 162{ ©) dues .
4 ¥ notices were sent and the amount on fine 2¢ exceeds the amount on lina 3, what portion of the
excess doas the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure nextyear? . . . . e e e 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendﬂufas (see msiructzsfas} e e 5
Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Parl I-A, line 1; Part 1-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part Il-A {affiliated group fisy; Part l-A, line 2; and
Part #-B, ling 1, Algo, compilate this part for any additional information.
SEE NEXT PAGE

Schedule C {Form 880 or 880-EZ} 2013

§114/2015 11:59:58 AM 24 2013 Return Ur;iveHlie Foundation,
ne.




Part IV J

Supplemental Information Complete this part to provids the descriptions required for Part 1A,
line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part 1-C, fine 5; and Par lI-B, line 1i. Also, complete this part for any

additional information.

Return Refersnce

identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE C,
PART -8, LINE 1

DESCRICTION OF FHE | THE ORGANIZATION EMPLOYED OUTSIDE LOBBYISTS TO MEET WITH LEGISLATORS AND
BTES imes | POLICY MAKERS AS WELL AS ENLISTING PUBLIC SUPPORT FOR THE UNIVERSITY'S POSITION

A THROUGH 4 OM VARIOUS ISSUES.

5(14/2015 11:59:59 AM
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| omB No. 1545-0047

2013

SCHEDULE D
{Form 990)

Supplemental Financial Statements

¥ Complote if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
PartiV, fine 6,7, 8, 8, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

ot ) ) b Attach to Form 890, Open to Public
Department of the Treas ) A
faemal ;i';;’m”"i«,;ff‘g;"y b Information about Schedule [ {Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.goviforin9s0, Inspection

Namne of the organization mployer identification nurmber

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, ING. F“

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Acco
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{8} Doror advised funds {b) Funs and ofher accourds

1 Total number at end of year . P

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) .

3 Aggregate grants from (during year)

4  Aggregate valveatend ofyear . . . .

& Did the organization inform all donors and donor advieers in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the arganization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal controf? . . . . . . 1 Yes ] No

&  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benafit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferdng impermissible private beneft? . ., . . . . . . | e e o M yas I Np
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
{J Preservation of land for public use {e.g., racreation or education) ] Praservation of an historically imporiant land area
[J Protection of natural habitat {71 Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete fines 2a thraugh 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conssrvation

edserment on the last day of the tax year, Held at ths End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . {2a _

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . S e 2bh

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histaric structure includedinfay . . . . 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . ., . . . . . Co e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year b

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, mepection. handling of
victations, and enforcernent of the consarvation easements it holds? e {3 Yes [J No

8  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, ingpecting, and enforcing conservation sasements during the year

7 A%EG&%‘S%E;E&{@S incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
]

8  Does sach conservation easement reported on fine 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(MENB)
@) and section 170(MNEYW? . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e "1 ves ] No

8 inPart Xiil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance shest, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

XN Organizations Maintaining Gollections of Art, Historical Treasures. or Other Simiia Assate.
Complets if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

fa If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlil, the text of the footniote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 {ASC 988], to report in its revenue staterment and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public servive, provide the following amounts refating to these items:

i} Revenues inciuded in Form 990, Part Vil ine 1 . . . . . . . . . . . R O 421,030
(i} Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2 I the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958} refating to these ftems;

a Revenues inciuded in Form 990, PartVilLline t . . . . . . . . . . » L
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X | e o .z
Far Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form a90. Cat. No. 522830 Schedule U {Form 950} 2013
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Schetle D (Form 590) 2013
EaAE  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets [continued)
3 Using the organization's acquigition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

a

b

¢
4

5

Page 2

coliection items {check all that apply): B}
Loan or exchange programs

¥} Public exhibition d [
7l Scholarly research o [0 Other

[T Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

XHl.

During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other simifar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

1 Yes /INo

ELIVE  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

ia

o

il ~ N

2a
ty

is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? . e e e e e [} Yes ¥ No
I "“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part X1l and complete the foflowing table:
Amount
Beginning balance . ic
Additions during the year 1d
Distributions during the year 1e
Endingbalance . . . . . . . . . . o o o0 1f )
Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, fire 21?7 . . . . . . . . . . . vl Yes [ iNo
I “Yes," expiain the arrangement In Pant X Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xi v

Endowment Funds.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(&} Current year ito} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d} Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 734,532,070 892,465,564 739,226,249 844,498,300 599,240 855
b Contributions . . . . . . . 13,126,927 14,475,038 12,102,614 13,877,680 7.657 587
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses . L 118,951,846 87,557,303 -22,742,518 70,964,308 78,595 177
d Grants or scholarships . 7,867,804 7,666,865 6,729,819 6,222,255 6,179,520
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . . . . 31,870,304 23,280,375 21,606,263 -21.363,663 27.742.512
f Administrative expense! 8,788,260 9,218,982 7,394,299 5,046,045/ 7,073,297
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . 818,284 478 734,532,070 692,465,964 734,226,249 644,408,300
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 2471 %
b Permanent endowment » 7444 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » 0.85 %
The percentages in ines 24, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
i) unrelated organizations . .o 3all}] v .
{iy related organizations . . . . . . . . . . . o oL Safil) | v
b i "Yes® to 3af), are ihe related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b |

Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

4
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 10.

Degcriplion of property {#) Costorother basis | {b} Cost or other basls {¢) Accumuiaied {d} Book value
i {rvastment) {uther) depreciatian

1a tand . . . . . . 50,065,082 50,585,082
b Buildings . . . . . . 44,504 B57 7,467,773 37,036,884
¢ Leasshold improvements 0
d Equipment 17,162,349 10,772,443 6,389,908
e Other . . . . . . . . . . . 28,036,488 6,088 8920 21.937.578
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e, (Column {d) must equal Form 890, Part X, colurmn (B), line 10{c)] . 116,340 450
Sohedule D (Form 850) 2013

51412015 11:69:59 AM
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Sehedule D (Form 990} 2013 Page 3
2281 Investments-—Other Securities,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or catagory o {b) Book valus {c} Mathod of valuation:
firshuding name of security} Cost or end-ob-year market vidue
(1} Financial derivatives .
(23 Closely-held equity interests .
(3} Cther
(Al MARKETABLE ALTERNATIVES ) 154,822,712 END OF YEAR MARKET VALUE
B MISCELLANEOUS INVESTMENTS 8,064,346 COBT
{G) EQUITY METHOD INVESTMENTS 2,643,942 COST
D} INVESTMENT IN PARTNERSHIPS 476,236,748 END OF YEAR MARKET VALUE
{F}
G
H
Total, 4 841,770,748
Investments —Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, fine 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investmant {b} Book valus {c} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market vake
)
2
&
4
&
&)
iG]
@)
o
Total Column i) must egual Form 890, Part X, col, (B} ne 13) -

251858 Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, fine 15,

(o) Bescription {b) Book valus
1) OTHER ASSETS 962,502
{2) INTERCOMPANY REGEIVABLES 16,505,380
{3 FUNDS HELD BY OTHERS 52,479,861
&
&
)
)
8
g
Total, {Column b} must equal Form 990, Fart X, col. Blline 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W 69,948,143

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 890, Part X,

line 25.

1. {a} Description of fabllity ) Book value
{1} Federal iIncome taxes
&) [UE TO UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE 25,343 851
{3} DEFERRED COMPENSATION §,953,108
4 ANRUITIES AND TRUSTS PAYABLE 4,747,700
5} OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 1,421,623
{8} DEPOSITS 27,815
{7}
8}
8

Total, Cokimn B} musst equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B] e 265 W 40,483,787

2. Liability for uncertaln tax positions, In Part Xifl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s fiabifity for uncartain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has bean provided in Part Xl
Schodule D (Form 880) 2013

S5A4/2015 11:59:59 AM 28 2013 Return Ur:iveuvilie Foundation,
ne.




Schedule D {Form 890) 2013

Page 4

530 Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements |

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments .

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants .

Other (Describe in Part XIiL) .

Add lines 2a through 2d .

3 Subtract line 2e from iine 1

4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part ‘J%I ling 12 but rmt on %me 1
investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIIi, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XL} .

c Add lines 4a and 4b

L3 = o i« g

oom

Za

5

2b

2¢

2d

4a

2e

4b

Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. {?‘ hzs must e:;fyai Form 996 Pan‘! lme ?2}

4c

&

?art pA Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2  Amounts included on Ene 1 but not on Form 880, Part X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments
¢ Other losses . .
d Other {Describe in Part Xii )
e Add fines 2a through 2d .
3  Subtract line 2e fromiine 1 .

4  Amounts included on Forrm 890, Part !X fme 25 bu: not oniine 1
Investrment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIll, fine 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIi) .

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

-3

2a

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1

2b

2¢

2d

4a

4b

2e

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c {Tf?:s must equrai Farm 990 Partl 1me 18 }

4c

5

5
58U Supplemental Information,

Provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lI], lines Ta and 4; Part IV, fines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, fine
2; Part Xi, tines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

SEE NEXT PAGE

5/14/2015 11:59:55 AM 29

2013 Return

Scheduie D (Form 5803 2013

Unive
ine.

erme Foundation,




Part Xill

Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines
3,5, and 9; Partlll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xii, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional

information,
Return Referonce identiflor Explanation
SCHEDULE [, SOLLECHONS OF ART | HISTORICAL COLLECTIONS INCLUDE RARE MATERIALS, SCULPTURES AND OTHER PIECES OF
PART U, LINE4 | Baiecnons ART AND RARE BOOKS.
SCHEDULE D, EXPLANATION OF iy | THE FOUNDATION IS THE CUSTODIAN OF FUNDS OWNED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
PART IV, LINE 2B | = FEMENT | ATHLETICS ASSOCIATION (THE ASSOCIATION), THE ASSOCIATION I8 A SEPARATE

CORPORATION ORGANIZED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROMOTING THE INTERCOLLEGIATE
ATHLETIC ACTIVITIES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE, THE FOUNDATION SERVES IN AN
AGENCY CAPACITY AND INVESTS FUNDS ON BEHALF OF THE ASSOCIATION BASED ON A
FORMAL TRUST AGREEMENT. AS OF JUNE 30, 2014, THE FOUNDATION HELD APPROXIMATELY
$34.3 MILLION FOR THE ASSCCIATION'S INVESTMENT PURPOSES.

DURING THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005, THE FOUNDATION ENTERED INTO AN AGREEMENT
WITH JEWISH HOSFITAL & ST. MARY'S HEALTHCARE, INC. (JEWISH HOSPITAL) WHEREBY THE
FOUNDATION SERVES IN AN AGENCY CAPACITY TO INVEST FUNDS ON BEHALF OF JEWISH
HOSPITAL. JEWISH HOSPITAL IS A SEPARATE CORPORATION ORGANIZED FOR THE PURPOSE
OF PROVIDING HEALTHCARE SERVICES. AS OF JUNE 30, 2014, THE FOUNDATION HELD
APPROXIMATELY $10.5 MILLION FOR JEWISH HOSPITAL'S INVESTMENT PURPOSES.

DURING THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011, THE FOUNDATION WAS THE RECIPIENT OF
ENDOWED FUNDS, THE INCOME OF WHICH SHALL BE USED IN SUPPORT OF THE LOUISVILLE
ORCHESTRA. AS OF JUNE 30, 2014, THE FOUNDATION HELD APPROXIMATELY $0.3 MILLION FOR
THE BENEFIT OF THE LOUISVILLE ORCHESTRA.

THE FOUNDATION, ACTING IN AN AGENT CAPACITY, DOES NOT REFLECT EARNINGS ON
INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST FOR OTHERS iN {TS REVERUES AS THESE EARNINGS ARE
DISTRIBUTED TO THE OWNERS OF THE FUNDS.

SCHEDULE D, WIENOED USESCF | THE INTENDED USE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION INC'S ENOCWMENTS
PART V, LINE 4 g BN FALL INTO 8 CATEGORIES: INSTRUCTION, RESEARCH, PUBLIC SERVICE, ACADEMIC SUPPORT,
STUDENT SERVICES, INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF PHYSICAL
PLANT, AND STUDENT FINANCIAL AID,
THE GREATEST AMOUNT OF FUNDS FROVIDED FOR SPENDING ARE FOR RESEARCH AND
STUDENT FINANCIAL AID.
SCHEDULE D, Fitd 48 (A5G 740) THE FOQUNDATION IS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX ON ANY UNRELATED BUSINESS
PART X, LINE 2 AN TAXABLE INCOME.

THE FOUNDATION FILES TAX RETURNS IN THE U.8. FEDERAL JURISDICTION. WITH A FEW
EXCEPRTIONS, THE FOUNDATION IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO U.8. FEDERAL EXAMINATION BY
TAX AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO FISCAL YEAR 2010.

51472015 11:59:59 AM
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SCHEDULEF |  gtatement of Activities Outside the United States  |.OvBhNo 15460047

¥ Complete if the organization answerad “Yas" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 14b, 15, or 16, W/
) ¥ Attach to Form 880. » Sge separate instructions. Open to Public
Department of iho Treasury » Information about Schedule F (Form 980) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form890, Inspection

Namao of the organization Emplo ptitication number
UNIVERSITY OF LOWSVILLE FOUNDATION, INC. %_‘_
General Information on Activities Outside the United States, Complete if the organization answered ' Yes® an
Form 980, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers, Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other

asgistance, the grantees’ sligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used teo award the
grants orassistance? . . . . . . . L . 0 o e oo e e e Tves [INo

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s progedures for monitoring the use of #ts grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3  Activities per Region. (The following Part ], line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed )

{a} Region {b) Number of | {c} Number of {d} Activitiss conducted in {e} if activity fisted in {d} is {f} Total
atfices 11 the employpes, ragion {by type} ... a program servics, experditures for
rogion ggents, and furdralsing, prozram services, duscribe specific type of ard invesimonis
indepentant Investmenis, service(s Inregion in region
contractors grants to recipients
in region focated In the reglon)
CENTRAL AHERICAARDTHE INVESTMENTS
) ) CARIBBEAN 0 9 149,087,000
TTTEURCPEINCLODING T HVESTRENTS

) ICELANL AND GREENLAND} G o 888,000
)
{3)
B
)
1)
8
9)
(109)
(11
{12}
(13
(14)
{15)
{18}
17

3a Subdotal . . . . . . Y g ’ 150,075,000

b Total from continuation

sheats to Partt . . . . 0 0 ¢

¢ Totals {add lines 34 and 36} 4} 0 150,075,000

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930, Cat, No. 50082W Schedule F {Form §00) 2043
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Sehedule F (Form 9903 2013

B2 Foreign Forms

Fage 4

Ed

1  Was the organization & U.8. transteror of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If *Yes,
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Returnt by a U.S. Transferor of Pmperty oa Fc)re:gn
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926} . o P . ¥ Yas [ Ne
2 Did the organization have an Interest in a forelgn trust during the tax year? if “Yes.” the organization
may be required to filke Form 3520, Anmual Refurn to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Recelpt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Feresgn Trust With a
U.8. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-4) . P R 7 Yes 71 No
3 Did the organization have an ownership Interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respec: To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471} .o . 71 Yes 1 No
4 Was the organization a direct or indirect sharshoider of a passive foreign investmaent company of a
quatified electing fund during the tax year? if “Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return hy a Sharsholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Efecting
Fund. {see instructions for Form 8621) e e e e 71 Yoy MNo
&  Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foralgn Partnerships. {see Instructions for Form 8865} Ce e e e e V1 Yes ™ No
6  Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f
“Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycoft Repoﬂ (see instructions
for Form 5713) . Lo C e . . . . 1 Yes 71 Mo
Schedule F Form 990} 2013
5/14/2015 11:59:88 AM 34 2013 Return  Unive M ille Foundation,
ine. I




Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities ] OME No, 15450047

SCHEDULE G Compilote if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 950, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or i the e

(Form 990 or 880-EZ} organization entered more than $16,000 on Form 990-EZ, line &4, f{% @ 1 3
Departmant of the Traasury » Attach to Form 530 or Form 880-EZ. Open to Public
{nternel Revenua Senvice » Information about Schedule G {(Form 990 or 950-EZ) and its Instructions Is at www.irs.goviformaso. Inspection
Name of the srganization Employer identification number
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 880, Part IV, Tine
Form 980-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [] Mail solicitations e [] Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ internet and smafl soficitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [ in-person solicitations .

2a Did the organization have a writien or oral agreement with any individual (includling officers, directors, trustees
or key employees fisted in Form 860, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ' Yes [ No

b “Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization,

) . . . {v) Amount psid to Amount paid &
{i} Name and address of individuat A 1) Did furdralser have | Gy roes raceipts {or rotained by) fef) Amount paid to
o f i§ Actiin sustody or control of 2 el ¢ rolaned b
or entity {fundratser) @ ki g & from activity fmdraéséir Eie;;ted n {Omgargzaﬁmy}
- Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
<]
7
8
9
10
) . ; e 0 0
Total . . . v e e e ey ey o e P
3 {jef all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has baen notified i is exempt from
registration or Hicensing.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, seo the Instructions for Form 980 or 980-EZ, Cat, Mo, 52083H Schaedule B {Form 990 or $80-EZ) 2013

514412015 11:59:59 AM 35 2013 Return  University of Louisville Foundation,
inc. S




Schadule G (Form 980 or 980-E2) 2013 Page 2
BN Fundraising Events, Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part 1V, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a} Everd #1 (b} Event 82 {c} Other sverds ) Total events
JULEP BALL HATS FOR HOPE {eddd z:al;)i (e} through
{event ype) v typs) ot nurmiren col. (e}
g .
=
§ 1  Grossrecelpts . . . . 318,828 75,247 392,173
]
i
2 Less: Contributions . . 82,712 30,658 83,370
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus
fne2) . . . ... 264,214 44 589 o 308,803
4  Cashprizes . . . . . 0
5 Noncashprizes . . . 1,675 1,575
w 43,
% 6 Hentfaciitycosts . . . 0
[
- u% 7 Foodandbeverages . . 105,525 10,425 115,680
b |
& 8 Entertainment . . . . 160,807 160,807
9 QOther direct expenses . 103,197 45,395 148 592
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through S incolumn @ . . . . . . . . . . b 426,924
11 Netincome summary. Subtract fine 10 from line 3, column (¢ . . . & -118,121

Y] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported mors
than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line Ba.

@ . {b} Pull tabssfinstant . {d) Total gaming fadd
é {8} Bingo birgy/progressive binga {e} Other gaming ok, () through col. (e}
&
é

1 Grossrevenue .
gt 2 Cashprizes .
&
&
‘g« 3 Noncash prizes
é 4 Rentffacility costs .
o

6  Other direct expenses ,

[ Yes % ) Yes %01 Yes 5

6 Volumtesrlabor. . . . [} No 7 No 1 No

7 Direct expense summary, Add fines 2 through S Incoluran ) . . . . . - . .« >

B Net gaming income summary. Subtract fine 7 from line 1, columin .. ... ... .»

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activitles:
a Is the organization licensed 1o operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . L] Yes[] No
Bt “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaminé licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . T Yes [ No
b i “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 090 or 980-EZ} 2013

511442016 11:58:58 AM 36 2013 Return Univaniﬂe Foundation,
Inc.




Seheduls G (Form 850 or $80-E2) 2013 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . .. 1 Yes | No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a mernber of a paﬂnershsp or other entity

formed to administer charftablegaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . {1Yes[1No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a Theorganization'sfaciity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . {1%a %
b Anoutside facility . . . . 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzai;ov 8 gamsngf’apecza! evems books and
records:
Name b ‘ - o
Address ¥ I
15a Does the cvrganizaﬁo‘n have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . e o o oo oo I Yes ] Ne
b If *Yes,” anter the amount cf gaming reventie rece ved by the orgamza*ton L I e and the

- amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ¥ §
¢ if "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name »

Address B

16 Gaming manager information:

Name »

Gaming manager compensation»  §

Desceription of services provided »

{[IDlrector/officar TiEmployes Mindependent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ficense? . . . . <+« - v {7 Yes ] No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state aw o be dsstrabu‘ed to c)ther exempt organizalions or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » §
Supptementa! Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, colurmns (iil) and {v), and
Part I, lines 8, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see :nstmctsons)

Schiedulo G {Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2013

511412015 11:59;:59 AM 37 2013 Return UK;WQMG Foundation,
ne.




I,OE 'HONEPUNOS SASINO T jO AUSIBAIUN  WIMSN £102 8¢ INY 6565714 510Z/pLi8

{£1.02) (066 Uun) § sinpayss 45E005 "ON WO

"066 WHOJ J0) SUDROTLLSU] SU) 895 *OOHON IOV UORONPSY Hiomiaded 104
Z

<47 T T T T T T T ey | euy) B4 U PEYSY SUCHEZIURBIO JBW0 10 BN (8101 BT &

g Bjgel | sul 84 Ui peysy suoneziuebio JusuALBAD pue ()0} L0g UONDES o PqUInU (B30} JelUg Z
{e1)
{1y
{ov)
,,,,,, {&
XKD
)
CRIYARY 000'0L WiN L L8080 CZTOY AM FTHASINGT "BANIAY YNOWYR L1680
T INBNAINDE DNHOOD Yi054R1 (8)
OHVAY £02's YiIN QL5100v-ab LOZDY AM BTUASINGT "OVO NEAYIE 020
OV HLIWEH vOINEISAS (V)
AHSUOSNOCDS cee'y {£NmL0s UCHYBL-EL  IBL9S6 VO "SIAVG L3TNLS Hidid 6191
NOLLYONNOH SINIC 40 HOYYW (8)
1HOEENS TWYHIANTO a00'e {Smies COLYISO-19 LETOV AN "FTUASINGT 'DLELE XO9 Od
ONEBELLUWNOD SLLIYMD Bivsox (2)
SLEVOATY BV L 15 L85 000" 0o 298¥L0L-19 W AN SNSRI BT W SOUL VI LTRSS NS 1 00
BTN 40 TOOHOR FTIASINGT 40 AsuanNG (1)
SUUBESISSE 0 FIREEE YSEO-LDU o .aawmw%m 4 ooyl POVEISIEER uBen Wt sqesydde g waweash jo
b jo esodng () j0 uonduoseq {6) LORBNRA 30 POWIGK Gl ~UOU 10 1unoury (8) | usED §0 unowny {p) uonoss o (o) NI @ uonezuesio 10 sseIppe pue suen {8) §

"PapeBU S 90BdS [BUORIPPE §§ paleocldnp ag usd |j wed "000'GE UYL 20U paaleosi Jeu Juaidoad Aue 10 *LZ sull ‘Al UBd
‘066 wiod 0} ,S34,, paiomsue uopeziuebio sy ji sieidwon $93e1S pajiun A Ul suopeziuebi( PUR SIUSWILIBAOY 0] 9DUBISISSY S0 puR sjuRIn I yed
"SRRI POYUN BUI ut spuny Juib 4o asn ey Buloyuow 10} $3INPased s UolezInebIc B Al UBd Ul 8qUOSR B

ON[T] SseAlf] - - - - - - o e e e e o LEDURISISSR 10 SURiD BUL DIEME 0} POSH BUSILO UONDSRS BY)
pue ‘acurjsisse 1o syueib oy i) AupaiBiie sesweib oy ‘sousisisse o syuelb BL JO JUNOWE BY] SIBURISANS O SpJ008) Lejuew uogezueBlo ey seoq L

. PIULYBISSY pue ﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘_mﬂ U0 uoneuIouf [RIsUer) B
i "ON} 'NOLLYONNIOZ ITHASINGT 20 ALISHIAIND
,vm%x&tm

uoneuelio s 10 BusEn

uonoadsuy “GEGULICIADD ST MMM 36 51 SUDHONGEU] 231 PUB (D66 VLD 1 BINPOYDE INOGE UORBLLIOJU] o BOIE AIUDABY YRUIRLY

snang o3 ﬂ@ﬂe 086 W0 O v Anseauy B 0 weusedag
m F @ @ "TT 30 LT U A JIBd '066 WHOA 0} (SOA,, PRJOMSUR UohRZINEBIO AU} 3t SYOI0D

$3}elg pajiuny sy u sjenpialipuj pue «wwzmﬁ::uﬂ?oﬂ {066 wuoy)

10057t SNEND | ‘suopeziuesio 03 9oUR)SISSY JAYI0 pue sjueH 1 IINGIHOS



IuE UORRPUNOY DIASINGT JO AiSIBAlun  wamBy £107

{£108) {086 W) } BIPOYoS

8¢ WV 65°65° L1 SLOZ/YIIS

Y IXIN 338

"UOLBULLIOJU [RUOLIDDE JOUYO AUB PUE (q) UWINjoo

‘1 MR ‘2 auil ‘) Yed ul pasinbsi UORBILIOJU] BLj} 8PIAGId “uopewoy jeyuawsiddng  FIETCE)
L

9
g
14
€
SLELP00L 1022 SdHSHVYIOHOS 2
000'gvy 24 SULYMY HIAINTNYYED
BOUBISISSE YSEI-UOU J0 UORANSeeG §) x&fﬁ%ﬂ%«wﬁ%ﬁ% & m&%ﬁ%&dnﬂ%@ 5“ w%wﬁxwmwa uoww%rwﬂa eoumsisse 0wl jo adiy (s}

g -8ull ‘Al Yed ‘086 W04 03 SO, pasamsue uopezuebio ay) i opduson

"papseu st 9oeds [BUORIPPE ji Pajedlidnp oq UED jj] Hed
[SOIRIS POULN SUA Ul S[ENPIMPU| OF SourysISSY Jeo pue sjueln  [TEIEN]

Z obeg

{£102) {086 uuoa) | Brpouss



Part v Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, fine 2, and any
other additional information.

Return Reference idantiiler Explanation

SCHEDULE |, %‘{iﬁyﬁéﬁ i%"g THE ORGANIZATION HAS BEEN DESIGNATED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE TO RECEIVE
PART I, LINE2 S inns 97 1 FUNDS DERIVED FROM GIFTS AND OTHER SQURCES. AS GUIDED BY 1T8 BOARD OF N
DIRECTORS, THE ORGANIZATION TRANSFERS FUNDS TO THE UNIVERSITY IN SATISFACTION
OF DONOR RESTRICTIONS, THESE TRANSFERS QCCUR VIA THE ORGANIZATION'S COST
SHARING POLICY, COSTS CAN ORIGINATE WITH THE FUNDING OF SALARIES, RESEARCH )
GRANTS, SCHOLARSHIPS, ETC. [T 18 THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ORGANIZATION TO VERIFY
THAT THE COST SHARE EXPENSE i5 ALLOWABLE BY THE ENDOWMENT OR GIFT PROGRAM
AND THAT SUCH ERDOWMENT OR GIFT PROGRAM HAS SUFFICIENT FUNDS TO COVER THE
TRANSFER. SPONSORED PROGRAMS 18 THE AREA RESPONSIBLE FOR MONITORING THE USE
OF GRANT FUNDS AND ALL GOVERNMENT REPORTING.

THE GRAWEMEYER AWARDS ARE AMONG THE WORLED'S MOST PRESTIGIOUS AWARDS
PRESENTED TO INDIVIDUALS IN THE FIELDS OF EDUCATICN, IDEAS IMPROVING WORLD
ORDER, MUSIC COMPOSITION, RELIGION AND PSYCHOLOGY. H. CHARLES GRAWEMEYER
CREATED THE AWARDS IN 1984 WITH AN INITIAL ENDOWMENT OF $8 MILLION AND SINCE THEN
IT HAS DRAWN THOUSANDS OF NOMINATIONS FROM AROUND THE WORLD, GRAWEMEYER
DISTINGUISHED THE AWARDS BY HONORING IDEAS RATHER THAN LIFE-LONG ACHIEVEMENTS.

5{14/2015 11:58:65 AM 40 2013 Return Ur;iveerita Foundation,
ne,




SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | e o 1545 0047
(Form 880} For certain Officers, Dggf;gg%sgrgﬁgzbgeyyé E?pioyees, and Highest 2‘2 @ 1 3

PCempiete if the organization answored “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 23. Onen to Public
Dopartment of s Treasury Attach to Form 890. P See separate instructions. pes . .
Iriternal Revenus Senvics ¥ Information about Schedute J {Form 980} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form950, inspection
Warne of e crganization Emplover identification number
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC. ]
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yas | No
1a Check the appropriate boxies) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed In Form
880, Part VI, Bection A, ine 1a. Complets Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
{1 First-class or charter travel ] Housing alflowance or residence for personal use
{1 Travel far companions [Tl Payrmants for business use of personal residence
{¥1 Tax indemnification and gross-up payments 7] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
{1 Discretionary spending account {1 Personal services {o.g., maid, chautfeur, chef)
b i any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a writtan policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? i “No,” complete Part 1l to
explain. . . . L L L o e e i v
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by afl
directors, trustess, and officers, including the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the iterms checked in lina
1a? o o o o L L e 21y
3 indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Dirsctor. Check alt that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
rolated organization to establish compensation of the CEC/Executive Director, but explain in Part i}
Compensation committes 7} Written employment contract
[} Independent comgensation consultant [¢1 Compensation survey or study
71 Form 980 of other organizations {71 Approval by the board or compensation committes
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 980, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the fling
organization or a related organization:
a Roceive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . e e e 4a v
by Participate in, or receiva payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retsrement pian? Lo 4b 1 v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arcangement? . . . . . 4c v
# "Yes” to any of lines 4a-¢, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for aach item in Part ti
Only section 501(cH3) and 501{c}{3) organizations must complete lines 59,
§  For persons listed in Forrn 990, Part VI, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensgation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... | b5a v
b Anyrelated organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . &b v
if “Yes” to fine Sa or 5b, describe inPart H
6  For persons listed in Form 980, Part Vi, Section A, ling 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . ... . |iea v
b Any related organization? . . . e - v
1f “Yeg” to fine Ba or 6b, describe in Parti
T For persons listed in Form $80, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pmvzde any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 87 ¥ “Yes,” describe in Part it . . . ., . . .. 7 v
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 980, Part VI, pald or acorued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4858-4(a){d)7 if "Yes,” describe
mParttll . . . L L L e e 8 R
9 If “Yes" to line B, did the organization also follow the rebultable presumption procedure described in
Ragulations section 534858-8(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . L Lo [}
For Paperwork Heduction Act Notice, see the tnstructions for Form 880, Cat. No. 500837 Sthodide J {Form 590} 2013

51412015 11:58:59 AM 41 2013 Return Ur;iveera Foundation,
ne. 4
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Part il Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions
required for Part 1, lines 1a, 1b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8. Also complete this part for any additional

information,
Roturn Reference ldentifier Explanation
gg@g%@%w AMOUNTS REPORTED ON PART Vif AND ON SCHEDULE J INCLUDE COMPENSATION PAID BY
i THE FILING ENTITY ONLY AND DO NOT INCLUDE COMPENSATION PAID BY THE UNIVERSITY OF

LOUISVILLE, WHICH 1S NOT A CONTROLLING ENTITY AND IS UNRELATED YO THE FILING
ORGANIZATION FOR FORM 590 REPORTING PURPOSES.

SCHEDULE J, ;@’Dﬁgﬁgﬂgﬂk’w’ DR, JAMES RAMSEY, DR. SHIRLEY WILLIHNGANZ, KATHLEEN SMITH, MICHAEL CURTIN, RONALD

PART [ LINE 1A | BiGuEnts K. MILLER, AND DR. DONALD MILLER WERE PROVIDED TAX GRUSS-UP PAYMENTS RELATING
TO A SECTION 457(F) NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN, THESE GROSE-UPS
WERE CALCULATED AND PAYABLE WHENEVER AS CONTRIBUTED UNDER THE PLAN WERE
VESTED AND BECAME PAYABLE DURING 2013, ALL TAX GROSS-UPS WERE REPORTED AND
TAXED ACCORDINGLY.
ADDITIONALLY, DR. JAMES RAMSEY 18 PROVIDED TAX GROSS-UPS RELATING TO PREMIUMS
PAID BY THE ORGANIZATION FOR A LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE BENEFIT AND A
SUPPLEMENTAL DISABILITY INSURANCE BENEFIT. THESE GROSS-UPS ARE TAXED
ACCORDINGLY.

SCHEDULE J, g%ﬁg@ saciaL COUNTRY CLUB DUES ARE PAID ON BEHALF OF DR, JAMES RAMSEY. MEMBERSHIP 1S USED TO

PART L LINE 1A | j@marcs Fees CONDUCT THE BUSINESS OF THE ORGANIZATION. LOGS ARE REQUIRED TO DETERMINE
TAXABLE COMPENSATION FROM COUNTRY CLUB DUEX IN THE EVENT THAT ANY OF THE USE
1S PERSONAL.

SCHEDULE J, %ﬁgp{g‘» THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS RELATING TO A SECTION 457(F) NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED

PARTLLINE 4B | CETREMENT PLAN COMPENSATION PLAN WERE PAID OR VESTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

FOUNDATION (THE FOUNDATION) DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2013:

DR. JAMES RAMSEY - $944,512

DR. SHIRLEY WILLIHNGANZ - $328.401
KATHLEEN SMITH - $185,610
MICHAEL CURTIN - 3128,374

RONALD K. MILLER - $144,993
DONALD MILLER - 867 408

PAYQUTS OF DEFERRED AMOUNTS INCLUDE TAX GROSS-UPS PAID BY THE FOUNDATION
PURSUANT TO THE INDIVIDUAL'S EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT WITH THE FOUNDATION.

N ADDITION TO THE ABOVE, DEFERRED COMPENSATION WAS ACCRUED BY THE FOUNDATION
ON BEHALF OF THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS DURING THE CALENDAR YEAR:

DR. JAMES RAMSEY - $520,833 ]
DR, SHIRLEY WILLIHNGANZ - $167.500
KATHLEEN SMITH - $6.867
MICHAEL CURTIN - 33,785

THE COMPENSATION VESTS ON FUTURE DATES PROVIDED THE INDIVIDUALS REMAIN
EMPLOYED ON THOSE VESTING DATES.

51472015 11:58:59 AN
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Form 90 Noncash Conttibutions | v o 15450067
orm 990) A
2013

Department of the Treasury ; _ ) Open To Public
{ntemal Rovere Servies ¥ information about Schedule M (Form 980) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formS50, ingpection

Harme of e organization Empioyer identification number

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC, _

Types of Property

» Complete if the organizalions answered “Yes® on Form 390, Part IV, lines 28 or 30.
P Attach to Form 980,

a) s . (b) . Norcash ggnmbuiéon ‘d,} L
Check if ;| Number of contributions or amounts reported on Mathod of determining

appiicable fterns contributed Form 930, Part Vil lire 1g nancash contribution amounts
Art—-Worksofart . . . . . v 9 421 30| MARRET VALUE

Art-Historical treasures .
Art--Fractional interests . . .
Books and publications . . . v 15,708 PONORVALUE
Clothing and household
goads . . . . . . . . .
Cars and other vehicles ., . . v 1 17.000
Boats and planes
intellectual property . e
Securities— Publicly traded . . v 155 4,287 295 MARKET VALUE
Securities—Closely held stock .
Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests .
12 Securities—Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution- Historic
structures .
14 Qualified conservation
contribution-Other
16 Roal estate—Residential .
16  Real astate~ Commercial
17  Real estate-Other . .
18 Collectibles . . . . . . . v 3
19  Foodinventory . . . . . . 4 7 15,561
Drugs and medical supplies .
Taxidermy . P
Historical artifacts .
Sclentific specimens
Archedlogical artifacts
Other b { EQUIPMENT
Other P { IRSTHRUMENTS ) 2
Other b («ng uuuuu T ) 1 267,000 PONOR VALUE
28 Other P {“ﬁfﬁﬁmmgm} 26 57 456 DONOR VALUE
28  Number of Forms 8283 recelved by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Dones Acknowledgement . . . . . 28 0

OGN -

y 72 643| DONOR VALUE
BONOR VALUE

- O W W ~Nd

L)

220 DONCRVALUE
DONORVALUE

34 447 533 | DONOR VALUE
53 poo] PONORVALUE

NERRBRRE

CHNINA

Yes| No

80a During the yewr, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 - 28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding pertod? . . . . . . . . . . . . . oL L 30a Ve
b if “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to soliclt, procass, or sell noncash
contributions? . . . . . . . . . L . L . o e e e e e e e agal v
b tf “Yas,” describe in Part 1L
33  if the organization did not report an amount in colurmin (c) for a type of property for which column {a) is checked,
describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notteo, see the Instructions for Form $80, Cat. No, 51227 Schedule M {(Form §80) (2013)

31 v
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Part Il Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information,

Reiury Reference identifler Explanation
SCHEDULE M, COLUMN @ NUMSER | ALL AMOUNTS IN COLUMN (8) REFLECT NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS RATHER THAN NUMBER
PART | NTRIEUTICS OF INDIVIDUAL ITEMS DONATED. .
SCHEDULEM, | THEDPAATIES USED | THE FOUNDATION OCCASIONALLY USES REAL ESTATE AGENTS TO SELL REAL PROPERTY AND
PART | LINE 328 | [255H% vpgey | PROFESSIONAL ART DEALERS TO SELL ARTWORK.
mﬂﬁ%ﬁm&ﬁs
§M412015 11:66:69 AN
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Other Types of Property {continued) .

{a) Propedy Type {b) {) {d)
Number of contributions or items Noncash conleibution amounts Method of determining noncash
contributad raparted on Form? 990, Part VI, line contribution amounts
g
B e - INHERENT 1 1,550,678 | DONOR VALUE

614/2016 11:59:50 AM 48 2013 Return Univm“ua Foundation,
inc.




Schedule O

(Form 990
mﬁ";ﬂ Reamaeéfi‘?ce

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complets to provide 5 fices

{8 Ho. 15450047

provide rformation for respanses 10 specsic questions oy
Fram GO or 990-EZ o 10 frovide ary adddional eformation.

Kerme of e Oganizstis

disn
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC

| oy Numiar
S 5“

Reotumn Reference

identifier

Explanation

FORM 980, PART
1, LINE 1

BRIEF BISSION

{CONTINUED FROM FORM 980, PART I, LINE 1}

ASSIST THE UNIVERSITY IN BECOMING A NATIONAL TOP TIER METROPOLITAN RESEARGH
UNIVERSITY. SINCE ITS INCEPTION IN 1970, THE FOUNDATION HAS SUPPORTED THE EFFORTS
OF THE UNIVERSITY TO ATTRACT GUTSTANDING STUDENTS AND TO BRING THE WORLLDY'S TGP
SCHOLARS AND SCIENTISTS TO KENTUCKY, INVESTMENT IN THE UNIVERSITY 1S
INCREASINGLY CRITICAL AS STATE SUPPORT FOR HIGHER EDUCATION CONTINUES TO
DECUNE. ALTHOUGH STATE BUDGET CUTS ARE CHALLENGING, THE UNIVERSITY REMAINS A
LEADER AMONG COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES IN KENTUCKY.

FORM 890, PART
H, LINE1

ORGAMIZATIONS
2]

SSON

{CONTINUED FROM FORM 980, PART 11}, LINE 1)

METROPOLITAN RESEARCH UNIVERSITY RECOGNIZED FOR ADVANCING THE INTELLECTUAL.
SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF OUR COMMUNITY AND {TS CITIZENS WHILE
PLACING THE UNIVERSITY AMONG THE TOP TIER OF SIMILAR UNIVERSITIES IN THE NATION.

FORM 800, PART
i, LINE 4B

FROORAM GERVITE
CESCRIFTION

{CONTINUED FROM FORM 9§90, PART i, LINE 4B}

;ﬁf&%ﬁ?’“ YEAR 2014 TOTAL GRANT AND CONTRACT AWARDS TOTALED 817 FOR $109.1

THE FOUNDATION 1S FINANCING AND DEVELOPING THREE RESEARCH PARKS, ONE AT EACH
OF THE UNIVERSITY'S CAMPUSES —~ BELKNAP CAMPUS, HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER CAMPUS,
AND SHELBY CAMPUS, EACH OF THESE PARKS I8 BEING DESIGNED TO FURTHER THE
UNIVERSITY'S RESEARCH MISSION, PROVIDE ARDITIONAL REVENUE STREAMS AND PROMOTE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN THE LOUISVILLE AREA.

1. NUCLEUS INNOVATION PARK: THIS RESEARGH AND INNOVATION PARK INCLUDES THE
TECHCENTER, THE NUCLEUS, AND THE IHUB. ONCE COMPLETED 1T 1S PROJECTED TO CREATE

8,700 JOBS,

THE TECHCENTER OFFERS LABORATORY SPAGE, BOTH WET AND DRY, AND OFFICE SPACE. A
SHARED LABORATORY FAGILITY EQUIPPED WITH COMMON LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 1S
AVAILABLE FOR EARLY STAGE COMPANIES REQUIRING LABORATORY SPACGE.

THE NUCLEUS IS AN EIGHT STORY, 200,000 SQUARE FOOT BUILDING WITH A GREEN ROOF AND
OPEN SPACES. T WILL HOUSE THE INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR LONG TERM CARE
INNOVATION WHICH SERVES AS A CATALYST FOR THE UNIVERSITY'S WORLDWIDE AGING
CARE RESEARCH INITIATIVE, OTHER TENANTS INCLUDE ATRIA SENIOR LIVING, UNIVERSITY'S
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT FOR RESEARCH AND INNOVATION RESEARCH OFFICE,
ACCELERATORS FOR START-UP COMPANIES AND THE ADMINISTRATION FOR THE
UNIVERSITY'S MEDICAL FACULTY.

THE IHUB, QUR CO-WORKING SPACE FOR VERY EARLY STAGE COMPANIES, CONTINUES TO BE
WELL USED, UNIVERSITY ASSOCIATED STARTUFS AND EARLY STAGE COMPANIES ARE
LQCATED IN THE TECHCENTER, THE tHUB AND THE NUCLEUS.

2, SHELBYHURST: THIS RESEARCH AND OFFICE PARK IS LOCATED ON UNIVERSITY'S SHELBY
CAMPUS IN EASTERN JEFFERSON COUNTY. SHELBYHURST FEATURES THE 38,000 Q. FT.
CENTER FOR PREDICTIVE MEDICINE, A NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH FUNDED BIOSAFETY
LAB FOCUSING ON RESEARCH OF INFECTIOUS DISEASES. THROUGH A PARTNERSHIF WITH
REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT FIRM NTS, THE FOUNDATION HELPED CONSTRUCT THE FIRST
LEED CERTIFIED CLASS A OFFICE BUILDING AT SHELBYHURST, THE FACILITY, KNOWN AS 600
NORTH, IS THE FIRST BUILDING OF TS TYPE IN KENTUCKY AND DESPITE THE CHALLENGING
ECONOMIC CLIMATE HAS ACHIEVED 100% OCCUPANCY LEADING TO CONSTRUCTION OF A
SECOND, SIMILAR BUILDING NEARBY. FUTURE PLANS INCLUDE A HOTEL AND CONFERENCE
FOR HOSTING RESEARCHERS AND FACULTY FROM ACROSS THE GLOBE.

3. BELKNAP ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCES RESEARCH PARK: THIS 39 ACRE
RESEARCH PARK IS BEING DEVELOPED AS THE CENTERPIECE FOR RESEARCH AND
COLLABORATION AT UNIVERSITY'S BELKNAP CAMPUS. THE DEVELOPMENT IS THE
CENTERPIECE OF A SIGNATURE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TiF) DISTRICT, DESIGNED TO
STIMULATE ECONOMIC GROWTH IN THE AREA. THE TiF DISTRICT COVERS MORE THAN 900
ACRES AND WAS GIVEN APPROVAL BY THE KENTUCKY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FINANCE
AUTHORITY, PAVING THE WAY FOR WHAT COULD BE AN ESTIMATED $1 BILLION IN GROWTH
OVER 30 YEARS. THE PROJECT INCLUDES A $31 MILLION ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT THAT
WAS JUMPSTARTED BY THE FOUNDATION WITH A $6.2 MILLION COMMITMENT. BUILDING ON
RESOURCES AT THE INSTITUTION'S J. B, SPEED SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING, A MAJOR FOCUS
OF THE RESEARCH PARK WALL BE TO BRING COMPANIES AND ENGINEERING EXPERTS
TOGETHER. THE UNIVERSITY ALSO ENVISIONS RESEARCH, SUPPORT FACILITIES AND STAFF
TO HELP UNWERSITY'S FACULTY COMMERCIALIZE THEIR IDEAS AND INVENTIONS.

FORM 980, PART
i, LINEAC

PROGAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

{CONTINUED FROM FORM 990, PART 1, UNE 4C}
OBLIGATION THE UNIVERSITY IS ENGAGING IN THE FOLLOWING:

5/14/2015 11:59:59 AM
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Roturn Reference

identifier

Explanation

1. CREATING AN IMPROVED NEIGHBORHOGODR BY JOINING INNOVATIVE PARTNERSHIPS TO
DEVELOP THE CAMPUS AREA THROUGH GROWTH IN BUSINESS AND HOUSING FOR
STUDENTS, FAGULTY, AND STAFF. CREATING A LIVELY CAMPUS THAT ENCOURAGES CO-
CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES AND CAMPUS INVOLVEMENT. EXPANDING HEALTH SERVICES FOR
STUDENTS, FACULTY, AND STAFF;

2, EXPANDING CLINICAL ENTERPRISES TO BETTER SERVE OUR COMMUNITY;

3. STRENGTHENING QUR GOMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT IN THE VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS,
LITERARY ARTS, HUMANITIES, HISTORIC PRESERVATION, LIBRARIES AND MUSEUMS,
ESPECIALLY IN LOUISVILLE'S CORE AREA;

4. KEEPING COMMITMENTS TO WEST LOUISVILLE BY IMPLEMENTING AND SUSTAINING THE
SIGNATURE PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM, FOTUSING ON ELIMINATING OR REDUCING DISPARITIES
%JEQSE%%%(;%TSQNAL, HEALTH, ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL CONDITION OF COMMUNITY

5, ENACTING OUR STATEWIDE MISSION IN FOCUSED AREAS APPROPRIATE FOR A
METROPOLITAN UNIVERSITY BY PARTNERING IN THE CREATION OF A CITY SOLUTION CENTER,
EXPANDING OUR STATEWIDE QUTREACH THROUGH CLINICAL AND TRANSLATIONAL
ACTIVITIES AND SELECTING EDUCATION PROGRAMS, AND ACHIEVING INDICATORS FOR
CARNEGIE CLASSIFICATION FOR COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT.

FORM 980, PART
H, LINE 4D

DESCRIFTION OF
OTHER PROGRAM

{EXPENSES $ 424,210 INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 197, 136)(REVENUE $ 0)
DIVERSITY, OPPORTUNITY AND SOCIAL JUSTICE
THE UNIVERSITY HAS MADE MEANINGFUL PROGRESS IN RECENT YEARS BY FOCUSBING ON:

1 EXPANDING THE CARDINAL COVENANT PROGRAM, WHICH GUARANTEES FUNDING TO
KENTUCKY'S POOREST STUDENTS WITH A GOAL OF REACHING $3.1 MILLION BY 2020

2.INCREASING NEED-BASED AND TRANSFER AID;

3INCORPORATING PRINCIPLES OF CULTURAL DIVERSITY, GLOBAL AWARENESS, AND SOG JAL
JUSTICE INTO EDUCATIONAL CURRICULA, RESEARCH AND SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS AND
PRUGRAMS IN CIVIC ENGAGEMENT;

4 REVAMPING THE UNIVERSITY'S INTERNATIONAL CENTER TO LEAD INTERNATIONAL
EDUCATIONAL AND RESEARCH INITIATIVES AND PROVIDE A WELCOMING FLACE FOR
INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS AND; .

S'II%C"}E%?SE FACULTY AND STUDENT PARTICIPATION IN INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCES AND

FORM 830, PART
W, LINE 2B

EMPLOYMENT TAX
EETURNS

THE ORGANIZATION'S COMMON PAYMASTER, THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE, FILES ALL
REQUIRED FEDERAL EMPLOYMENT TAX RETURNS ON BEHALF OF THE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 890, PART
\;} SEC A LINE
iy

BELEGATE BROAD
ALTHORITY TG A
COMWMITTER

THE EXEGUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF FIVE INDIVIDUALS ALL OF WHOM ARE DIRECTORS
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MAY
HAVE AND MAY EXERCISE ALL OF THE AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD, BUT MAY NOT HAVE THE
AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD IN REFERENCE T0O AMENDING, ALTERING, OR REPEALING THE
ORGANIZATION'S BY-LAWS; ELECTING, ALTERING OR REMOVING ANY MEMBER OF THE
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE [TSELF NOR ANY DIRECTOR OR OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION;
AMENDING OR RESTATING THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION; ADOPTING A PLAN OF
MERGER, OR ADOPTING A PLAN OF CONSOLIDATION, WITH ANOTHER CORPORATION,
AUTHORIZING THE SALE, LEASE, EXCHANGE OR MORTGAGE OF SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE
PROPERTY AND ASSETS OF THE ORGANIZATION; AUTHORIZING THE VOLUNTARY
DISSOLUTION OF THE ORGANIZATION OR REVOKING PROCEEDINGS THEREFOR: ADOPTING A
PLAN FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE ASSETS OF THE ORGANIZATION OR AMENDING,
ALTERING, OR REPEALING ANY RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD WHICH BY ITS TERMS PROVIDES
THAT 1T SHALL NOT BE AMENDED, ALTERED OR REPEALED BY SUCH COMMITTEE, OR DOING
ANY OTHER ACT FORBIDDEN BY LAW OR BY THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION.

FORM 980, PART
Y%,BSEG 8, LINE

REVAW UF FORM 600
8Y GOVERNIRG BODY

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FINANCE PERSONNEL AND AN OUTSIDE FIRM PREPARED THE
RETURN. A COPY OF THE RETURN WAS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR
REVIEW PRIGR TO FILING.

FORM 980, PART
V1, SEC B, LINE
120

CONFLICT OF
TEREST FOLICY

IF AN [TEM 1S PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (OR ANY OTHER POLICY BOARL)
FOR ACTION, E.G., PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, MERGING WITH ANOTHER ENTITY, BUYING
SERVICES, ETC., THE BOARD MEMBER WILL DISCLOSE HIS OR HER POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF
INTEREST AND MUST RECUSE RIMSELF OR HERSELF FROM VOTING. THE BOARD MEMBER
ALSO AVOIDS PARTICIPATING IN ANY DECISION OR ADVOCATING FOR ANY DECISION OF THE
BOARD. N SOME CIRCUMSTANCES, E.G., WHEN THE CONFLICT OF THE BOARD MEMBER
PLACES THE BOARD MEMBER IN COMPETITION WITH THE UNIVERSITY, THE BOARD MEMBER
WILL LEAVE THE BOARD MEETING DURING DISCUSSION OR UPDATE ON THE ACTION.

BEFORE ANY MEETING OF THE VARIOUS BOARDS, AN AGENDA 18 CIRCULATED TO EACH
MEMBER OR DIRECTOR WITH DESCRIPTIONS OF THE ACTION ITEMS. THIS ALLOWS
SUFFICIENT TIME FOR ANY BOARD MEMBER OR DIRECTOR TO ALERT THE BOARD ABOUT A
POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST, PAST PRACTICE INCLUDES WRITTEN DISCLOSURE BY
THE BOARD MEMBER QUTLINING: (1) THAT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST MAY EXIST, (2) THE
NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE CONFLICT, AND é(i) THE DESCRIPTION AND POTENTIAL BENEFIT,
DIRECT CR INDIRECT, TO THE MEMBER OF THE BOARD. THIS INFORMATION WILL BE SUPPLIED
TO LEGAL COUNSEL AND THE ENTIRE BOARD AHEAD OF THE MEETING, AND A COPY OF THE
INFORMATION WILL BE MAINTAINED IN THE BOARD MEMBER'S FILE.

51412015 11:59:50 AM
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Return Reference identifier Explanation
FORM 890, PART ggg;éegge THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S TOP
;;é&srzc B, LINE COMPENEATION OF MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL INVOLVED ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ELEMENTS:

OFFCIAL

- DATA GATHERING AND ANALYSIS OF COMPENSATION AT COMPARABLY SIZED )
ORGANIZATIONS ALONG WITH BENCHMARKING AGAINST OTHER QUALIFIED OFFICIALS IN
SIMILARLY SITUATED POSITIONS;

- REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY AN INDEPENDENT PERSONNEL COMMITTEE;

- REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE INDEPENDENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ORGANIZATION PURSUANT TO FEEDBACK FROM THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE; AND

- CONTEMPORANEOUS DOCUMENTATION OF THE COMPENSATION DETERMINATION PROCESS
BY THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN EACH BODY'S
RESPECTIVE MINUTES.

THE ABOVE PROCESS WAS USED IN 2013,

FORM 990, PART
‘;% BEC G, LINE

DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE T0 T
PUBLIC

THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, FORMS 890, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY,
JOINT VENTURE POLICY, NON-RETALIATION POLICY, DOCUMENT INTEGRITY POLICY, AND
WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY ARE AVAILABLE AT WWW.LOUISVILLEFOUNDATION.CRG. ALL
GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 690, PART | OTHER EXPENSES (8} Description {b) Total | {c) Program d) a)
iX, LINE 116 Expensas Service Mana(gemeni Fundraising
Expensss and Expenses
General
Expenges
ALLOCATED SALARIES & BENEFITS OF | - 40,143,543] 41,324,550 582,801]  7.236.102
UNIVERSITY EMPLOYEES
CONSULTING 1,890,339 708223 1021977 180,139
OTHER SERVIGE 8,583,208 7753088 593,839 216,314
i?ﬁm g%o , PART %ﬁ@gg&%gg% {a} Description {b} Amount
‘ BALANCGES RECONGILING ITEM - 1,191,265
§/14/2015 11:59:69 AM 49 2013 Return
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: February 22, 2001 » Person to Contact:
Tonya Martin 31-07387

Customer Service Representative

University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. Toll Free Telephone Number:
Controllers of Univ. of Louisville _ 8:00 a.m. to 9:30 p.m. EST

512 S. Handcock Street 877-829-5500

Louisvilie, KY 40202 Fax Number:

513-263-3756

Federallieill'l'liition Number:

This letter is in response to your telephone call requesting a copy of your organization's determination letter.
This letter will take the place of the copy you requested,

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our records indicate that a determination letter issued in February 1971 granting your organization exemption
from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. That letter is still in effect.

Based on information subsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(iv).

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated
in the application. If your organization's sources of support, orits character, method of operations, or
purposes have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt

status and foundation status of your organization.

Your organization is required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, only if its
gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law imposes a
penalty of $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonabie

cause for the delay,
All exempt organizations (unless specifically excluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal fnsurance

Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employee during a
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act

(FUTA).

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the
Code. However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and
gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.




Muisvme Foundation, Inc.

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated
business income under section 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an
income tax return on the Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we
are not determining whether any of your organization's present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or

business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

The law requires you to make your organization’s annual return availabie for public inspection without charge
for three years after the due date of the return. If your organization had a copy of its application for
recognition of exemption on July 15, 1987, itis also required to make available for public inspection a copy of
the exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter to any individual who requests
such documents in person or in writing. You can charge only a reasonable fee for reproduction and actual
postage costs for the copied materials. The law does not require you to provide copies of public inspection
documents that are widely available, such as by posting them on the Internet (World Wide Web). You may
be liable for a penalty of $20 a day for each day you do not make these documents available for public

inspection (up to a maximum of $10,000 in the case of an annual return).

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's exempt status and foundation
status, you should keep it with the organization's permanent records.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.

This letter affirms your organization's exempt status.
Sincerely,
John E. Ricketts, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services
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FROM THE PRESIDENT

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the
University of Louisville Foundation, I am pleased
to present the 2015-16 University of Louisville
Foundation Operating Budget. The Foundation
continues to be a catalyst for employing new and
innovative ways to generate additional sources of
revenue in support of the University of Louisville
and its mission to become a preeminent
metropolitan vesearch institution. In addition to
this support, the Foundation also manages funds
contributed by donors and other sources to
support its operations, provide scholarships, and
contribute to the economic growth and revitalization of our city, state and
region. Donors trust the Foundation to leverage these funds through sound
and thoughtful investing to bring about the greatest impact in achieving the
University’s mission.

In addition to prudent endowment investment, the Foundation has become
the center of economic vevitalization through financial investment in
property, infrastructure, and cutting-edge, faculty-led research companies.
This veturn on investment supports the University in its upward trajectory
in both academics and vesearch along with providing innovation and
economic strength to the Louisville Metro area.

The Foundation provided increasing support to the University to fund
academic and research operations
student  scholarships,  faculty
salaries, and fellowships. Al or
part of the salaries for 1,211
faculty, staff and students arve
paid from funds allocated to the
University from the Foundation.
Over s25 million ave provided
each vyear toward academic
Presentation of Cardinal Covenant gift support and student scholarships,
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including s1.5 million in 2014-2015 to the Cardinal Covenant program to fund
the education of low-income students in Kentucky. This has impacted the
Untversity’s impressive student accomplishments for the 2014-2015 academic
vear; 9 Fulbright Scholars, 1 Truman scholar (of only 58 nationwide), a 53.6%
graduation rate, and a total of 2,821 Baccalaureate, 1,242 Master, and 162
Doctoral degrees awarded. The most recent Forbes “30 under 30” (ist also
included three UofL alumni.

Two of the Foundation’s properties, the J.D. Nichols Campus for Innovation
and Entrvepreneurship and the
ShelbyHurst  Research and
Office  Park, attract mnew
businesses to the area and
provide a steady stream of
rvevenue for the Foundation.
Under current construction,
the Belknap Fngineering and

Science Park is poised to

impact a s320 million digital manufacturing initiative. Projects at the
Health Science Campus, Belknap Research & Ingineering Park and the
ShelbyHurst Office Campus are expected to vesult in increased state and
local tax revenue totaling more than siy million from 2014-2016. These
initiatives also contribute to the economic growth of private industry and
Jobs in our community; move than 1,800 construction and permanent jobs in
2016 alone.

We appreciate the community’s continued confidence in the Foundation and
its efforts on behalf of the University of Louisville. T ogether we are making
a difference in our community, our city, our state, and the region by setting
a course that will ensure a continued impact in making that difference for
decades to come.

James R. Ramsey

President, University of Louisville

President, University of Louisville
Foundation, Inc.
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OVERVIEW

Founded in 1970, the University of
Louisville Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is
directed and supervised by a 15-member
board of directors; each serving in three-
year terms. The President of the University
serves as President of the Foundation and
as a member of the Board. However, the
majority of the board members are not a
part of the Board of Trustees, officers, or
employees of the University of Louisville

(University).

The Foundation is a not-for-profit
501(c)(3) corporation. It serves as a
fundraising organization and provides
economic impact to the Louisville Metro
area through development of new
businesses and the creation of new jobs.
Funds are invested and managed by the
Foundation in support of the University’s
mission to become a preeminent
metropolitan research university
recognized for advancing the intellectual,
social and economic development of our
community and its citizens while placing
the University among the top tier of similar

universities in the nation.

The students, faculty, staff, schools,
colleges and libraries of the University rely
heavily on support generated from the
endowments of the Foundation. These
funds are invested and managed by the
Foundation in support of the University’s
education, research, and service goals and
used for scholarships, research chairs,
grants and other academic initiatives. Gifts
to the University are managed according to
the wishes of the donor and the appropriate
University departments. Gifts without
restrictions are managed at the discretion
of the Foundation Board upon
recommendation of the President. The
Foundation’s efforts have driven the
University’s endowment into the ranks of
the top colleges and universities in the

United States.
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Foundation Budget Available Surpasses
Net State Appropriation

Since FY 2012-13, the amount of
Foundation funding available to the
University has surpassed the amount of
annual net state appropriation the
University receives from the
Commonwealth of Kentucky. This
illustrates the growing role of private
monies bolstering and supplanting
traditional state-based appropriation as a
means to meet strategic goals and
objectives. This table and related chart
indicate the amount of funding provided by
net state appropriation as compared to

Foundation funding available for spending.

2001-02
2002-03
2003-04
2004-05
2005-06
2006-07
2007-08
2008-09
2009-10
2010-11
2011-12
2012-13
2013-14
2014-15
2015-16

Net State Foundation
Appropriation Funding

147,159,400 39,704,800
143,969,600 35,014,400
139,518,700 32,964,800
143,955,100 36,763,800
149,275,100 62,362,800
158,125,500 77,345,900
168,572,300 101,682,200
154,522,400 117,226,700
154,522,400 115,303,800
152,338,100 108,765,800
150,849,100 129,422,500
141,194,758 141,835,700
141,194,800 142,627,970
139,076,900 143,191,681
139,076,900 154,685,981

Net State Appropriation versus

.
. o,

5180
$160 2/
$140 %
$120 ?’
$100

sso b

560 -

Millions

% Net State Appropriation

Available Foundation Budget

Z Foundation Funding
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A five-year trend of the Foundation’s budget, excluding gifts, is shown in the following
table and graph.

Fundraising, Business
Operations, and Other 17,045,048
Program Initiatives

Endowment Spending Policy 35,707,873

Endowment Carryover Funds 38,897,401

TOTAL BUDGET 91,650,322

FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
17,538,740 21,369,469 23,376,736 28,322,047
33,499,315 32,056,157 38,466,005 39,107,113
49,296,089 47,849,967 37,455,418 45,161,008
100,334,144 101,275,593 99,298,159 112,590,168

Foundation Budget

5-Year Historical Analysis

120,000

105,000

8
g

£ 75,000

ousands

0,000

Th

45,000

30,000

15000

& Endowment Carryover Furds

& Endowment Spending Policy

£ Fundrassing, Busness Operations,
and Other Program Intistves
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ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Universities look to be both innovators and
engines for economic growth for the
community in which they reside. Through
a multitude of strategic initiatives, the
Foundation, in support of the University,
has become an economic driver for the
city, state, and region by bringing
outstanding development to the Louisville

Metro area.

One such initiative utilized by the
Foundation is tax increment financing
(TIF), a form of economic incentive which
uses the incremental increase in local and
state tax revenues generated within a
defined development district (the

increment) to finance certain costs of a

qualified project. Prior to drawing funds
(activating a TIF) there must be a certain
amount of capital improvements invested
within the TIF district. The term of a TIF
is typically 20 to 30 years. The University
of Louisville Foundation is using this
innovative form of financing to support
several projects that produce a financial
return while working as a partner with
business and government to catalyze
economic development for our community,

state, and region.

Belknap Engineering and Applied
Sciences Park TIF

The $1.2 billion Signature TIF, covering
980 acres stretching from just north of
Belknap Campus to south at the Watterson

Expressway, was approved in 2012.

Overall Site Plan for Belknap Campus and Fngineering & Research Park
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This TIF, requiring $200 million in capital
improvements, was activated in 2014. The
Foundation will receive 80% of the
incremental state and local tax revenues
generated over the 30-year term of the

agreement.

Louisville Health and Life Sciences TIF

A Signature TIF for the former Haymarket

property in downtown Louisville was

approved in 2007. The TIF district is 210
acres encompassing the University’s
Health Sciences Campus, the J.D. Nichols
Campus for Innovation &
Entrepreneurship, and surrounding blocks
in downtown Louisville. The $2.5 billion,
30-year TIF required $150 million of
capital investment. The Foundation has
received over $14 million since activating

this TIF in 2012.
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ShelbyHurst Research and Office Park
TIF

Final approval was granted in 2014 for a
$450 million Signature TIF covering 253
acres including the ShelbyHurst Campus
and several immediately adjacent parcels.
The term of the TIF is 30 years and
requires $200 million in capital

improvements. The Foundation will

receive 80% of the incremental city and
state tax revenues generated in the TIF

district.

These developments produce a staggering
impact for the University, the city and the
state, while attracting new businesses,
creating new jobs, and potentially

generating billions in revenue.
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FUNDRAISING [ Development leads campus efforts to

encourage and secure private financial

University Advancement’s mission is to ) )
support from alumni and friends,

build enduring relationships through . )
g P 8 corporations, and foundations.

engagement, philanthropy, and . L
0 Advancement Services maintains all

stewardship to advance the teaching, . . L
alumni and donor information in

research, and service mission of the . . .
support of University programming,

University of Louisville. University L. L
communication, cultivation, and

Advancement works directly with the L .
solicitation efforts. This office also

University of Louisville Foundation to . ) .
provides all information technology

actively promote and encourage private .
support and processes all donations

philanthropy for the advancement of the . .
received by the Foundation.

University of Louisville.
[l Alumni Relations and Annual Giving

The Foundation directs the vast majority of leads efforts to engage the University
gifts and endowment earnings into the of Louisville's 130,000+ alumni
University. By keeping administrative through reunions, regional events,
overhead costs under 10% of the overall scholarship fundraising, and advocacy
annual budget, more than 90% is available activities.

for redirection into University research
projects, enrichment programs,

scholarships and community investments.

The individual departments within
University Advancement are responsible
for an extraordinary range of activities that

provide the framework for building strong

Celebrating a successful
Charting Our Course campaign

support and lasting relationships with a
variety of constituencies; including alumni,
community members, donors, parents, and

friends.

10
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Moving Forward

The University successfully concluded its

ambitious campaign (Charting Our
Course: The Campaign for Kentucky's
Premier Metropolitan Research

University) in June 2014 raising $1.058

billion and will continue to focus on unmet

needs that were not funded during the
campaign. Student scholarship, faculty
excellence, research, and world class

facilities remain a priority to ensure the

University fulfills its mandate to become a

preeminent metropolitan research

university. Specifically, University

Advancement will focus on increasing the

funding of the endowment. This will
include raising funds associated with
creating new scholarships, both
undergraduate and professional, and
increasing funds that support graduate
fellowships and stipends. Additionally,
UofL must attract and retain the best
faculty by increasing the number of
endowed chairs and professorships

supported through philanthropy.

To ensure we are successful, University

Advancement continues to focus on staff

development and improving internal

processes. From this perspective, four new

programs evolved that have made a major
contribution to the betterment of the
advancement operation. In addition, a
talent management team has been
established to oversee recruitment and

hiring for all professional staff,

0 Grow Our Own — This is a
recruitment and retention program for
advancement professionals who are
interested in a career of educational
philanthropy. It provides an intense
three-month training program with
mentorship covering every aspect of
development and provides newcomers
with complete knowledge of the
University Advancement operation.
Development officers who go through
this program will focus on prospect
discovery and referral and learn to
manage a portfolio and obtain annual

level gifts.

(] Advancement Academy — This
academy’s primary focus is on
additional unit-wide training to
enhance skill sets needed to be
successful in the fundraising arena.
Training is led internally by senior

staff.

11
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[0 On Boarding - This is a new
employee program for all new hires. In
addition to the University employee
orientation, this comprehensive
training program takes a new hire
through every advancement department
and provides one-on-one focused
training. An internal “mentor” is also

assigned for each new hire.

Cardinal Kudos — University
Advancement was the first unit to
adopt the University’s peer-to-peer
recognition program. This is designed
to increase team member recognition

and collegial interaction.

Gifts

Donations to the University are classified

as “gifts” when the contribution is under
$10,000 or the donor’ s intent is to spend as
opposed to endowing the corpus. Donors
typically designate the college, school, or
division where the funds are to be received
and how the funds are to be expended.
Unspent balances at the end of each fiscal
year are carried forward to the next fiscal

year.

Gifts balances are invested in the
Foundation to allow maximization of
returns. Projections are not reflected in the
budgeting process as funds must be

received prior to units receiving a budget.

An historical analysis of gift funds
available at fiscal year-end is shown in the

chart on the next page.

The UofL Orchestra, Black Diamond Choir and the Cardina Singers perform a “ The Spectacular,”
one billion thanks in surpassing our $1 Billion goal.
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Coliege of Arts & Sciences

Athletic Association

College of Business

School of Dentistry

College of Education & Human Development
Vice President for External Affairs

Executive Vice President for Health Affairs
Vice President for Human Resources

School of Interdisciplinary & Graduate Studies
Kent School of Social Work

Brandeis School of Law

University Libraries

School of Medicine

School of Music

School of Nursing

School of Public Health

J. B. Speed School of Engineering

Student Financial Aid

University President

University Provost

Vice President for Student Affairs

Vice President for University Advancement

Executive Vice President for Research & Innovation

SrVice President for Finance and Administration

Total Gift Cash Balances

Projected 14 year Change

FY 2001-02 FY 2015-16 Amount Percentage
103,977 1,247,068 1,143,091 1099.4%
0 63,365 63,365 N/A
727,414 2,809,369 2,081,955 286.2%
221,876 784,941 563,065 253.8%
335,797 112,797 {223,000) -66.4%
0 38,132 38,132 N/A

63,780 180,567 116,787 183.1%

0 2,875 2,875 N/A

0 20,757 20,757 N/A

2,604 109,533 106,929 4106.3%
208,000 690,660 482,660 232.0%
11,036 231,904 220,868 2001.3%
4,919,996 13,928,790 9,008,794 183.1%
0 412,315 412,315 N/A

0 213,560 213,560 N/A

0 62,280 62,280 N/A
210,237 1,788,853 1,578,616 750.9%
0 290,939 290,939 N/A

8,981 18,200,191 18,191,210 202552.2%

0 462,985 462,985 N/A
0 1,300 1,300 N/A
0 2,371 2,371 N/A

735 156,501 155,766 21192.7%
30,408 283,760 253,352 833.2%
6,844,841 42,095,813 35,250,972 515.0%
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REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS

The Foundation propels the University
toward attaining national prominence
through the development and creation of
resources and companies that contribute to
the Foundation’s overall revenue
performance, all of which benefit the

University.

ULH, Inc. (ULH) began operations on
April 23, 2001 and is affiliated with the
Foundation through a common board of
directors and certain common
management. [ts purpose is to lease land
and issue revenue bonds for student
housing purposes. ULH owns, manages,
and operates several student housing

properties.

ULH partners with EdR to manage
Community Park built in 2006, Herman
and Heddy Kurz Hall built in 2003, Billy
Minardi Hall built in 2003, and Bettie
Johnson Hall built in 2000. EdR has been a
leader in the collegiate housing industry
since 1964 and is one of the largest
developers, owners, and managers of high-

quality collegiate housing communities.

Bettie Johnson Hall offers apartment style

living for students, including student

athletes and some participating in the UPS
Metropolitan College program.

Billy Minardi Hall was built with private
funding and houses 38 students, including

athletes from the Basketball Program.

The student demographic of both Kurz
Hall and Community Park has changed
since their inception. In 2010, the
University implemented a first-year live-on
-campus requirement resulting in a
significant increase in the number of first-
year students living on campus. Starting in
the fall semester 2015, Kurz Hall will
house only first-year students. In addition
to housing two Living-Learning
Communities (LLC) — Pre-Dental Hygiene
and Public Health — wherein students will
take classes as a cohort and go through
outside the classroom learning
opportunities within the halls. Similarly,
Community Park houses mostly first-year
students and, as of the fall 2015 semester,
will also house a large LLC for
Engineering and a smaller LLC for second-

year Honors.

Stansbury Park, a restoration project, will
begin in 2015 and include upgrades such

as a full-perimeter walking circuit, bicycle
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pavilion, tennis courts, and a sculpture
garden. In addition to restoring the park,
the University plans to develop a four-
bedroom, four-bath apartment style student
housing complex for upperclassmen. This
new facility will be built and managed by a
private developer and provide 532 beds
with an expected opening date of Fall
2016.

The University of Louisville Golf Club
(ULGC), located in Simpsonville, KY,
was purchased by the Foundation through
CCQG, a limited liability company, in
December 2013. The facility, formerly
known as the Cardinal Club, has been

associated with the University through a
licensing agreement with previous owners

since its inception in 1998.

The Club is a first-class, top collegiate,
practice and competition facility for the
University of Louisville golf teams and
aids in the fulfilment of Title IX gender
equity requirements. In addition, a major
golf course renovation project was recently
completed to bring the golf course up to
world-class standards with the goal of

attracting NCAA Division I Regional

Championships.
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J.D. Nichols Campus for Innovation and
Entrepreneurship is located on the
former Haymarket property and is home to
the Atria Support Center (Atria), an eight-
story, 200,000 square foot office building
operated by The Nucleus Real Properties
(TNRP), a non-stock, non-profit
corporation formed in July 2013. This
connects the Central Business District to
the thriving NuLu district and is adjacent
to the burgeoning medical corridor and
Waterfront Park. Atria is the first building
of a planned, newly constructed three- l
building complex consisting of shared
green spaces, parking garages, and easy
access to downtown. It will be a catalyst
for economic development and innovation

throughout the region.

Atria opened in October 2013 at
approximately 83% leased. Atria Senior
Living, the anchor tenant, signed a 4-floor
lease for 17 years comprising 85,000
square feet, including a full-service
restaurant, test kitchen, and a print and
production shop. Other tenants include:

{1 UofL Research and Innovation
UofL Office of Technology
Transfer

Advanced Cancer Therapeutics
XLerateHealth

O

Ol

]

00 UofL Institute for Sustainable
Health and Optimal Aging
[0 UofL Physicians, Inc.

Planning for the second building is
currently underway with the recent
selection of an architect. This building, like
Atria, is being developed for
entrepreneurs, innovators, accelerators,

researchers, and corporate office users.

Construction has begun at 220 South
Preston to provide a six-story parking
garage to accommodate the J.D. Nichols
Campus. The garage will contain 825
parking spaces with an expected

completion date of October 2015.

In addition, this campus currently consists
of the TechCenter, the iHub, Atria, 252 E.
Market, and 204 E. Market. UofL
associated start-ups and early stage
companies are located in each of these

locations.

The TechCenter offers both wet and dry
laboratory space and office space; a shared
laboratory facility equipped with common
laboratory equipment is also available for
early stage companies requiring laboratory
space. The TechCenter is currently at

capacity; tenant companies have provided
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significant sponsored research dollars to

UofL.

The iHub provides space for very early
stage companies and continues to be well
utilized. This co-working space benefits
both start-up companies and entrepreneurs
by providing a diverse support mechanism
and standard office amenities in a shared

work environment.

E+I welcomed Kent Taylor, Founder, CEO and
Chairman Texas Roadhouse

Property at 252 E. Market, a 6,400 square
foot building, is being developed for

entrepreneurs, researchers, and corporate
office users. KentuckianaWorks

Foundation which oversees the region’s

system of career centers assisting job-
seekers to find employment, training
opportunities, and apply for unemployment
insurance, currently occupies 635 square

feet of this property.

The Foundation recently purchased
property at 204 E. Market. The 26,200
square foot building, including a 9,500
square foot basement, was built in 1968
and renovated in 2005. In addition to the
structure this location also offers 30 on-site

parking spaces.

Louisville Medical Center Development
Corporation (LMCDC) is a non-stock,
non-profit corporation purchased in
October 2008. Its purpose is to hold the
Foundation’s three TIFs — Belknap
Engineering and Applied Sciences Park
TIF encompassing UofL’s main campus,
Louisville Health and Life Sciences TIF
located in downtown Louisville, and the
newly approved ShelbyHurst Research and
Office Park TIF surrounding UofL’s
Shelby Campus in eastern Jefferson

County.

University Holdings, Inc. (UHI) is a non-
stock, non-profit corporation created in

September 2007 for the benefit of
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developing property owned and acquired
as revenue producing assets. UHI is
affiliated with the Foundation through
certain common management and
directors. The following are UHI’s

managed LLCs:

Cardinal Station, located at Third Street
and Central Avenue, is a limited liability
corporation formed in February 2008
whose sole member is the Foundation. It
houses several of the University’s primary
care and medical specialty programs
serving the south-central Louisville

neighborhoods.

Jewish Hospital’s Frazier Rehab Center
offers a sports medicine program for
conditioning and indoor strength activities
associated with the baseball program. In
addition the Athletic Association has
recently leased space on the first floor for

the Baseball staff through December 2024.

The Student Counseling Center will
occupy their newly leased space beginning
in August 2015 and will provide services
and programs that support the
psychological well-being, holistic
development, and retention of University

of Louisville students.

KYT is a limited liability corporation.
formed in November 2008 whose sole
member is the Foundation. Its purpose is to
manage the real estate purchased and to
develop property adjacent to the
University. Also in 2008, KYT acquired 33
acres at the former site of Kentucky Trailer
to house the Belknap Engineering and
Applied Science Research Park.

Phoenix Place is a limited liability
corporation formed in April 2009 to
develop and manage property acquired
near UofL’s Health Science Campus; its
sole member is the Foundation. Phoenix
Place Apartmentsis one of Louisville's
finest downtown apartment communities
located within walking distance of UofL
Medical and Dental Schools, just blocks
from many of Louisville's cultura

attractions.

University of Louisville Development
Corporation (ULDC) is a limited liability
corporation formed in September 2007
whose sole member is the Foundation. It
was established to serve as the
Foundation’s master developer for the
ShelbyHurst Research and Office Park in
eastern Jefferson County. In addition, the

Foundation provided matching funds to
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assist the University in successfully
securing $5.7 million from the Kentucky
Transportation Cabinet to provide
infrastructure and roadways for this

development.

ShelbyHurst is a 230-acre area located at
the intersection of Hurstbourne Parkway
and Shelbyville Road. A 20-acre core of
the campus is identified for academic and
research purposes. The University’s
Regional Biosafety Laboratory is located
in the northeast corner of the property on
Hurstbourne Parkway; the remaining
acreage is designated for office buildings

and commercial development.

Phase one included three office buildings
with the third building currently under
construction. The master plan for the
remainder of the park has been approved to
include additional office space, residential
space, and commercial space that will
service the entire park and surrounding

neighborhoods.

When complete, the impressive
ShelbyHurst Research and Office Park will
have over 1.5 million square feet of
modern office space managed, developed,
and leased by ULDC, in partnership with
NTS Development Company.

Arial view of ShelbyHurst Research and
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Campus One, LLC is the joint venture
entity which owns 600 North Hurstbourne
Parkway. Its members are NTS Realty
Holdings Limited Partnership (49%) and
ULDC (51%). 600 North is a state-of-the-
art, leading-edge, 125,000 square foot
office building which opened in 2012 and
is presently 100% leased.

Interior of 600 North at ShelbyHurst

Tenants at the building include Churchill
Downs (headquarters), Semonin Realtors,
BKD Accounting Firm, Stifel Nicolaus,
Continental Casualty Company, A&R
Logistics, and NTS Development
Company. 600 North was the first
building developed in the ShelbyHurst
Research and Office Park, which ULDC
and NTS are developing as a modern
office campus. 600 North is the first new
multi-tenant office building to receive
Leadership in Energy and Environmental

Design (LEED) certification in Louisville

and has set a new standard for modern

office space in the city.

Rendering of 700 North at ShelbyHurst

Campus Two, LLC is the joint venture
entity which owns 700 North Hurstbourne
Parkway. Its members are NTS Realty
Holdings Limited Partnership (49%) and
ULDC (51%). 700 North is a state-of-the-
art, leading-edge, 125,000 square foot
office building which opened July 2014
and is close to 80% leased. Steel
Technologies, a Louisville-based steel
processor is the anchor tenant. Other
tenants include TEKsystems, Taylor
Advisors, Inc., Steptoe & Johnson PLLC,
and AkzoNobel Coatings, Inc. 700 North
is the second building developed on the
ShelbyHurst Research and Office Park and
is expected to receive LEED certification.
This building, like its sister building, 600
North, will continue to set the standard for

modern office space in Louisville.
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UOFL REAL ESTATE
FOUNDATION, INC.

ULREEF is a not-for-profit 501 (¢ )(3)
corporation formed in November 2014. It
is under the supervision, management, and
control of a Board of Directors. It was
established to assist in carrying out the
University of Louisville’s mission through
acquiring, maintaining, improving,
leveraging, managing, leasing, and
conveying real and personal property. Two
projects have been authorized and are
under construction —220 South Preston,

LLC and Campus Three, LLC.

220 South Preston, LLC is a limited
liability corporation formed in October
2014. The purpose of this company is to
own, lease, develop, operate, market, and
manage a six (6) story parking garage

containing 825 parking spaces.

Rendering of JD Nichols Garage

Construction began in early 2015 and is
expected to have a completion date of

October 2015. Its members are NTS Realty

Holdings Limited Partnership (20%) and
ULREF (80%). The garage is the next step
in a comprehensive plan to develop the
J.D. Nicholas Campus which is intended as
a hub for beginning businesses and a

variety of research.

Campus Three, LLC is a joint venture
entity which owns 500 North Hurstbourne
Parkway. Its members are NTS Realty
Holdings Limited Partnership (49%) and
ULREF (51%). When complete, 500
North will be a state-of-the-art, leading-
edge, 120,000 square foot office building;
it is currently under construction and
scheduled to open in the summer of 2016.
500 North is the third building being
developed on the ShelbyHurst Research
and Office Park and is being developed to
receive LEED certification. This building,
like its sister buildings, 600 and 700 North,
will continue to set the standard for

modern office space in Louisville.

Rendering of 500 North at ShelbyHurst
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CORPORATE VENTURE
INVESTING

Through partnerships in the business
community the Foundation strengthens the
University’s financial position while
growing institutional standards. These
alliances affect positive change in both the
community and peopl€’s lives, and create
breakthroughs that enhance the region and

spur economic growth.

While new buildings are tangible examples
of success and expansion on campus, the
real catalysts of progress are the innovators
and companies housed within those
structures. The Foundation has invested in
several start-up companies that are direct
results of cutting-edge research enabling
the University to become partners in

several commercial ventures.

These new companies have created well-
paying jobs for Kentucky and economic

opportunity for our city.

Nucleus: Kentucky’s L ife Sciences and
Innovation Center, LLC was formed in
February 2008 under the name Nucleus
Healthcare, LLC. Its purpose is to integrate
University resources, including life

sciences, with those of the region. The

Foundation is the sole member of Nucleus

and UHI is the manager.

Nucleus was created primarily to help
grow the science-, research-, and
technology-based companies in our
community by providing training and
support services on the J.D. Nichols

Campus.

South Ariel View of Belknap Engineering
and Science Park

Belknap Engineering and Science Park
is being constructed on a 39-acre tract
bordering the J.B. Speed School of
Engineering. The first building planned is
a 225,000 square foot structure to house
the Institute of Product Realization and
Innovation. This Institute will conduct
research in additive manufacturing and
logistics, renewable energy, and analytics
and computer science. The facility may
also include Launchpad and Microfactory
components consisting of staff, 3D

printing, and equipment dedicated to
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support industry in the development of

new products and processes.

Roadway and access improvements at
Floyd and Warnock Sts.

To facilitate better access into and out of
the research park, the Foundation has
committed $10.7 million in matching
dollars to assist the University in securing
$47.3 million in allocations and grants
from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
to improve and provide infrastructure and
roadways at the Belknap Campus and

Research Park.

FirstBuild Micro-Factory opened in July
2014 on East Brandeis Avenue on the
University of Louisville Belknap Campus.
In collaboration with General Electric
(GE) this factory will serve as an advanced
manufacturing hub where students can
conduct research while receiving practical

training on the latest additive

manufacturing techniques and technologies
in a micro-factory setting. The micro-
factory will focus on the future of cooking
as its first set of projects. In partnership
with Local Motors, the factory will create a
new model for the manufacturing industry,
providing a platform for a global
community of innovators to prototype,
iterate, and refine existing GE products, as
well as develop new designs. Local
community members will be encouraged to
work alongside FirstBuild employees to
bring these designs to life within the

community.

Engineering Garage (EG), located
adjacent to the FirstBuild Micro-Factory,
serves students by providing classroom
space, advanced manufacturing equipment,
and engineers to assist in learning, share
ideas and concepts, and create working
prototypes. It extends outreach to regional

schools from the elementary level through
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high school to stimulate learning for
engineering and support science,
technology, engineering, and math

(STEM) education.

UL Additive Manufacturing
Competency Center (AMCC) is a
partnership between the Institute for
Product Realization (wholly-owned by the
Foundation) and UL (Underwriter’'s

Laboratories) located next to the
Engineering Garage. AMCC offers
advanced training to engineering
professionals in methods and technologies
related to additive manufacturing and
three-dimensional printing. Students
receive hands-on experience in design,
materials, and manufacturing using state-

of-the art equipment.

Proposed design for the new Institute for Product Realization
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ENDOWMENT FUNDS

Endowment funds within the Foundation
consist of donor-restricted gifts and board-
designated programs established from
unrestricted gifts. Both types of funds are
invested in a combined pool with each

endowment realizing returns as a

percentage of the total pool.

The Foundation’s investments are
allocated to various investment asset
classes determined by goals, risk tolerance,
and investment horizons. The chart below
shows the Foundation’s performance by
asset class compared to its benchmarks on

a one, three, and five year basis.

Asset Class Performance as of April 30, 2015
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In 1995, following a Foundation Board of
Directors’ decision, the asset allocation for
the endowment pool was changed from the
‘traditional’ model of a 60/40 mix of
stocks and bonds, respectively, to a more
diversified model including all asset
classes, as illustrated on the previous page.

This change in portfolio management

resulted in the endowment pool investment
performance that exceeds the returns of its
peers and the S&P 500. The following
graph illustrates the Foundation’ s success
in realizing approximately $259.4 million
in additional returns when compared to its

benchmarks and peers.

Total Return Analysis !
July 1, 1995 —

5500m -
$800m
$700m
$600m
$500m -
$400m
$300m

$200m -

March 31, 2015

* Please note this analysis is for ULF Total Assets, which is different from ULF Total Pool. ULF Total Assets includes ULF
Total Pool as well as the Unitrust Equity, the Mohr Endowment, and the UHI Line of Credit.
* The Colleges & Universities Between $700-$900m median is based on an average of 13 institutions over time.

Source: Cambridge Associates
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The Foundation’s vision is to support the the University among the top tier of its
University of Louisville in achieving the peer universities across the nation. During
goal of becoming a preeminent FY 2014, the University expended $112.8
metropolitan research university million of funds provided by the
recognized for advancing the intellectual, Foundation. The chart below depicts the
social, and economic development of our areas where the University utilized these
community and its citizens while placing funds.

Utilization of Funds Provided
on Behalf of the University of Louisville

Residence
5%
.. Schotarships/
Fellowships
Academic Support 8%
13%

Public Ser
6%

Entrance to Belknap Campus at Third Street and Eastern Parkway
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The 2014 NACUBO-Commonfund Study
of Endowment Results ranks the
Foundation’s total endowment pool 103rd
in the nation and 6th among other public
institutions in the Atlantic Coast

Conference (ACC). The table below

shows the endowment value of all ACC

member institutions, both private and

The Louisville Cardinal joins other ACC mascots

public.

Natbonal Fy2014 Fy2013 Percent
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*The percentage represents the change in the market value of an endowment from FY 2013 to FY 2014,
not the investment rate of return.
**Total assets $1,113,113,000 at June 30, 2014.
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Endowment Budgets by Unit

An historical analysis of total budgeted endowment spending policy and estimated

carryover balances is shown in the chart below.

14 Year Change
FY 2001-02 FY 2015-16 Amount Percent

College of Arts & Sciences 1,839,839 7,589,732 5,749,893 312.5%
College of Business 1,909,184 8,941,748 7,032,564 368.4%
Schoo! of Dentistry 55,089 1,014,781 959,692 1742.1%
College of Education & Human Development 435,861 1,985,180 1,549,319 355.5%
School of Interdisciplinary and Graduate Studies 18,218 1,100 (17,118} -94.0%
Kent School of Social Work 67,543 158,939 91,396 135.3%
Brandeis School of Law 1,048,419 2,117,332 1,068,913 102.0%
University Libraries 606,000 1,468,641 862,641 142.4%
School of Medicine 16,950,684 39,777,554 22,826,870 134.7%
School of Music 589,490 1,711,146 1,121,656 190.3%
School of Nursing 60,894 307,489 246,595 405.0%
School of Public Health & Information Sciences 0 7,128 7,128 N/A
J. B. Speed School of Engineering 1,346,369 9,638,569 ‘ 8,292,200 615.9%
University President 26,554 3,338,105 3,311,551 12471.0%
University Provost 108,372 2,865,837 2,757,465 2544.4%
Executive Vice President for Research and Innovation 0 27,673 27,673 N/A
Student Financial Aid 0 2,123,969 2,123,969 N/A
UofL Foundation 0 135,542 135,542 N/A
Sr Vice President for Finance and Administration 0 215,350 215,350 N/A
Vice President for Student Affairs 1,404,616 89,142 (1,315,474) -93.7%
Vice President for University Advancement 129,890 753,164 623,274 479.8%
Vice Pfesident Information Technology 35,657 0 (35,657) N/A
Athletics 1,703 0 {(1,703) N/A

Total 26,634,382 84,268,121 57,633,739 216.4%
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Annual Spending Policy

The annual spending rate is determined by
the Board of Directors of the University of
Louisville Foundation, Inc. Currently, the
annual spending policy rate is 5.5% of the
three-year moving average of the market
values of the endowment using the three
previous calendar year-ends as recorded
each December 31, This spending rate
policy is re-evaluated on an annual basis.
The principal of an endowment fund must
be invested for a full calendar-year prior to
any funds being allocated based on this

annual spending policy.

Effective July 1, 2008, an additional
annual spending rate of 1.5% is calculated
on the same three-year moving average of
the market values of the combined
endowment as of the three previous
calendar year-ends as recorded each
December 31*. The additional allocation
of funds is used for overall fund-raising
efforts of the Foundation and is
administered by the University’s Vice
President for University Advancement.
These funds are budgeted annually as
approved by the University of Louisville

Foundation, Inc. Board of Directors.

The Foundation Board of Directors also
approved an allocation of funds from the
combined endowment in the amount of an
additional .48% (48 basis points) of the
three-year moving average of the
combined endowment market value. These
funds are allocated to the President of the
Foundation to support high-strategic
initiatives and program enrichment,

including fund-raising activities.
Annual Spending Reinvestment Policy

The Foundation expects academic and
support units who receive endowment
funds to expend or encumber these funds
in the fiscal year they are allocated.
Unexpended annual spending policy
allocation carryover balances greater than
$1,000 will be re-invested into the
principal of the individual endowment. A
rolling schedule will be used to re-invest
20% over a five-year period beginning FY
2015 with all remaining balances
reinvested in year six. A 2% fee is assessed
from the reinvestment for administrative
expenses. An exception may be requested
allowing for a portion of these unexpended
carryover funds to be retained by the unit,
provided there is justification to retain

unspent funds.
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Underwater Endowments Board of Directors resolution and in the

. “ B absence of any donor restrictions or
Endowments are considered “ Underwater Y

directives to the cont .
when the most recent December 31 cetives t ntrary

market value (MV) is less than the historic 1. The Underwater percentage will be
dollar value, or “book value’ of the determined by dividing the individual
endowment. The Uniform Prudent endowment prograrn’ s Decamber 31 st
Management of Institutional FundsAct market value by its established book
(UPMIFA), as adopted by the value.

Commonwealth of Kentucky, allows 2. No spending shall be authorized for
withdrawing money from underwater any endowment with an underwater
endowments under certain conditions and percentage equal to or less than 80%.
special spending rate calculations apply to percentage between 80% and 99%, the
any endowment whose market value of the authorized spending amount will be
annual spending rate calculation year falls pro-rated based on the following rate
below its book value, as defined by the table.

98 90 88 40
97 85 87 35
96 80 86 30
95 75 85 25
94 70 84 20
93 65 83 15
92 60 82 10
91 55 81 5
90 50 80 0
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An historical analysis of underwater Foundation endowment programs is illustrated in the

chart below.

Foundation Underwater Programs

201112  2012-13

2013-14

2014-15  2015-16

Endowment Funds Held Qutside and
Not Managed by the University of
Louisville Foundation Inc.

The University of Louisville Trust is a
separate combined investment pool held at
PNC Bank consisting of nine (9)
individually-identified endowments,
designated for separate and distinct
investment strategies as stipulated by the
donors. The annual spending policy for
these endowments is based on their

combined pool.

The Trust has an annual spending policy

similar to the Foundation, 5.5% of the

three-year moving average of the total
University of Louisville Trust investment
pool. The Foundation calculates the
spending policy allocation each year,
applies any income distributed during the
previous fiscal year, and transfers those
amounts from PNC to fund the annual

spending policy allocation.

There may be other separately-held
endowments managed by outside financial
institutions. In these cases, the Foundation
receives only the income earned each year,
typically distributed on a quarterly basis.

This income allocation, or budget, is added
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to each program at the time it is received.
Due to the special nature of these
endowments, there is no annual calculated

spending policy allocation.

OTHER FUNDING

Background

This portion of the Foundation Budget is
used by the President to support four
specific initiatives: University fundraising,
University support, business operations of
the Foundation, and other activities, such
as academic program enhancement and
various strategic initiatives. The Office of

the President, in conjunction with the

Tax e
Pt

SOURCES OF REVENUE

Office of Foundation Financial Affairs, is
responsible for developing the proposed
budgets for these activities in concert with
the respective colleges, schools, and

divisions.
Revenue

The sources of funds for this portion of the
Foundation budget consist of six items:
1.98% of the distribution of endowment
earnings, tax increment financing, residual
funding, interest earnings on short-term
investments, unrestricted endowment
earnings, and University Advancement
operations revenue. The following graph

depicts these sources of revenue.
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The largest source of funds in this category
is a 1.98% calculation of the three-year
moving average of the market values of the
endowment using the three previous
calendar year-ends as recorded each
December 31%. These funds represent
$14.0 million and are primarily earmarked
for the University’ s fundraising operations,
Presidential Advancement Initiatives, the
Office of Communications and Marketing,
and Government Relations. The
Foundation’s short-term investments,
comprised of the seven investment

programs listed below, are projected to

Estimated

Earnings

Program Name Income
Vanguard Funds $ 4,500,000
Louisuille Community DevBank CD 1,378
NAM Fixed Income 650,000
FDN Cash Consolidation 45,000
LMCDC Thomas Property Mortgage 110,020
ULAA Bond Guarantee Fee 35,000
Blakley Loan 31,500
Total $ 5,372,898

provide $5,372,898 during this fiscal year.
Earnings on unrestricted endowments are
estimated to be $639,404, as shown in the

table below.

Other University Advancement operations
revenue consists of two items: Alumni
Operations Revenue and University
Advancement Annual Fund Fee. Alumni
Operations Revenue is generated by
sponsorships and through providing event
planning services. The University
Advancement Annual Fund Fee is a 10%
administrative fee that is charged to all

annual fund gifts.

Calculated
Earnings
Endowment Name 2015-16

Belle Thomas Pirtle Memorial Fund 7,659
Marion S. D. Belknap Estate 18,345
Fred C. Koster Estate Fund 17,039
C.R. Gardiner Fund 99,176
Mary M. Stevenson Fund 38,035
Ford Foundation Basic Salary Grant 153,375
President's Reserve Fund 207,598
KY Seed Fund 2,869
Samuel Swope President's Fund 52,309
Sue F. McGowan Endowment Fund * 34,000
O.H. Inine Fund * 9,000
TOTAL $ 639,404

* Endow ments held outside the University estimated July 1 baiance
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This fee is based on gift revenue received
in the prior fiscal year and covers a portion
of the fundraising and administrative costs
associated with Advancement activities.
Funding from these sources are $330

thousand and $280 thousand, respectively.

Expenditures

Based on the projected revenues detailed
on the preceding pages, the recommended
expenditure budget was developed by the

University President, in conjunction with

the Office of Foundation Financial Affairs,
for the Foundation Board of Directors’
consideration. The FY 2015-16
recommended expenditure budget consists
of ongoing programs funded on a year-to-
year basis. Expenditures in the
unrestricted budget cover a wide spectrum
of programs that positively impact the
University community as well as the entire
Louisville Metro area. This table depicts

the FY 2015-16 proposed expenditure

budget and historical summary.

FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
FUNDRAISING AND PROGRAM INITIATIVES
University Fundraising 9,782,713 10,201,736 9,104,448 10,025,106 10,440,402
Presidential Initiatives & Scholarships 3,213,600 3,307,695 2,289,218 2,492,376 3,568,879
Community Relations, Communications &

Marketing and Government Relations 425,100 170,100 851,129 845,195 845,195
Student Services 245,617 270,032 269,141 274,673 281,075
Academic Programs 250,000 250,000 249,419 249,419 249,419

Subtotal 13,917,030 14,199,563 12,763,355 13,886,769 15,384,970
FOUNDATION BUSINESS OPERATIONS 1,366,666 1,476,737 1,943,008 2,480,609 3,035,327
OTHER OPERATIONS 72,100 72,100 3,074,100 1,424,100 3,060,100
UNIVERSITY SUPPORT 2,000,000 4,100,000 6,300,000
RESERVES 1,689,252 1,790,340 1,589,006 1,485,258 541,650

TOTAL BUDGET 17,045,048 17,538,740 21,369,469 23,376,736 28,322,047
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The following chart depicts these expenditures.

Business Operations
and Discretionary Spending

Resprees

Busmess . s &
Cpevatons . .

1%

&

£ AY
. 3 A g i '
Asaserer Proggmsl wSuden Services
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The following chart shows the summary of both revenue and expenditures for FY 2016

and denotes the changes from FY 2015.

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 Change
Budget Budget Amount Percent

REVENUE

1.98 Percent from Endowment Earnings 13,461,538 14,009,728 548,190 4.1%

Residual Funding 2,442,766 2,890,017 447,251 18.3%

Short-Term Investments 1,386,520 5,372,898 3,986,378 287.5%

Tax Increment Financing 4,902,000 4,800,000 {102,000} -2.1%

Advancement Operations Revenue 610,000 610,000 - -

Unrestricted Endowment Earnings 573,912 639,404 65,492 11.4%

Total Revenue 23,376,736 28,322,047 4,945,311 21.2%

EXPENDITURES

University Fundraising 12,517,482 14,009,281 1,491,799 11.9%

Community Relations, Communications &

Marketing and Government Relations 845,195 845,195 - -
Student Services 274,673 281,075 6,402 2.3%
Academic Programs 249,419 249,419 - -
Foundation Business Operations 2,480,609 3,035,327 554,718 22.4%
University Support 4,100,000 6,300,000 2,200,000 53.7%
Other Operations 1,424,100 3,060,100 1,636,000 114.9%
Reserves 1,485,258 541,650 (943,608} -63.5%

Total Expenditures 23,376,736 28,322,047 4,945,311 21.2%
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Dr. Laurence Benz PT Development, LLC
Term expires: June 30,2017

Mr. Jonathan Blue
Term expires: June 30, 2016

Mr. Ulysses L. Bridgeman, Jr. TREASURER
Term expires: June 30, 2018

Mr. Chuck Denny
Term expires: June 30,2016

Dr. Salem George
Term expires: June 30, 2017

Ms. Joyce Hagen VICE CHAIR
Term expires: June 30,2018

Ms. Margaret Handmaker
Term expires: June 30, 2018

Robert Curtis Hughes, M.D. CHAIRMAN
Term expires: June 30, 2017

Judge Rebecca Jackson
Term expires: June 30,2016

Dr. Mark Lynn
Term expires: June 30,2018

Mr. Frank Minnifield
Term expires: June 30,2016

Ms. Brucie Moore
Term expires June 30, 2018

Dr. James Ramsey PRESIDENT

Dr. William Selvidge
Term Expires: June 30, 2016

Mr. Frank Weisberg SECRETARY
Term Expires: June 30, 2016




ARTICLES oF AMENDMENT
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
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o)
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INQY

Pursuant to the Provisions of KRS 273.263 and KRS 273.

Rebecca

i

LED

JEFFACOMI<K

ML 27 1992

267,

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INc., 1 Kentucky nonprofit
Corporation without members (the "Corporation"), hereby adopts

Jackson Clerk
S '

FIRST: The name of the Corporation ig University of ILou-

isville Foundation, Inc.

S8ECOND: The Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation are
amended.as follows: Article VII, relating to se-

s ¥ - L. - L ) s 3
+&cticn’cr 3 nenber of tr- U:1VQr51ty nf Lounig-

Corporation, jig Tepealed in itg entirety ang Arti-
cle VIIT, pPertaining to indemnification of direc-
tors, officers and agents of the Corporation, is
redesignated as Article vITI.

THIRD: The Corporation has No members. The amendment was

UNIVERSITY OF.LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

By: _ | Inditen Wbray__

Henry Wagner
Chairman, Board of Directors

s/
Attest(::jggzz&ﬁ-tzg?;gé;uhe__~

Karen R. Howe

. | S
Ssistant Secretary = -
. “S—— O
This instrument was Prepared by: -~ E<3
o £$;;
MW 2 wpe
Daniel [, Waddell = T§\;
Greenebaum pol] & McDonald - m
3300 First National Tower s <

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
(502) 58%9-4200

0.C.
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263 and KRS 273.267,
the University of Louisville Foundation, Inc., a Kentucky non-
stock, not for profit corporation without members {the

"Corporation") hereby adopts the following Articles of Amendment
its Articles of Incorporation: )

FIRST:’ The name of the Corporation is University of
Louisville Foundation, Inc.

CKY

{ The Corporation's Articles of Incorporation
were amended by the addition of Article VIII
by the affirmative vote of a majority of
Directors of the Corporation on January 26,
1989, at a meeting held pursuant to the
By~laws of the Corporation as pProvided in the
Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act.

AM
Fioo ™= §

v g
- h
. 2

TN et e,

E__ . 885

AMOUNT

Article VIII of the Corporation’'s Articles of
Incorporation shall read as follows:

E ARTICLE VIII

Indemnification of directors, officers, and agents
of the Corporation mav be as provided for in the
By-Laws effective upon filing of this Article with the
Secretary of State; provided, however, such
indemnification is not otherwise in conflict with the
provisions of Article II of these Articles of
Incorporation, and shall not 1limit liability for (a)
any transaction in which a director's personal
financial interest is in conflict with the financial
interest of the Corporation; (b) for acts or omissions
nct in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct, or are known to the director to be a
violation of law; or (c) or for any transaction from
which the director derives an improper personal

benefit.
L@M&u C. Cemin

Donald C. Swain, President

Board of Directors
University of Louisville

Foundation, Inc.

O’pwﬁ,%lé»&

Karen R. Howe
Assistant Secretary

Board of Directors
University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. ] 0504s
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

d TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

% OF THE

"4{NIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.
SICACIARY OF STATE

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263 and KRS
273.267, the University of Louisville Foundation, Inc., a
Kentucky non-stock, not for profit corporation without
members (the "Corporation”) hereby adopts the following
Articles of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is
» University of Louisville Foundation,
Inc.
SECOND: Article V of the Corporation's

Articles of Incorporation was
amended by the affirmative vote of a
majority of Directors of the
Corporation on April 25, 1983 at a
neeting held pursuant to the By-laws

\ of the Corporation as provided in

: the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation
Act.

THIRD: Article V of the Corporation's
Articles of Incorporation, including
the amendment, shall read as follows:

ARTICLE V

1. The affairs of the Foundation shall be
conducted by a board of directors and by the officers
hereinafter referred to and provided for.

2. The board of directors shall consist of not
less than three (3) persons and of such number in addition
thereto as may result from the procedures for appointment
contained in the Foundation's By-laws.

, 3. The annual meetings of the Foundation's
directors shall be held at such time and place as the
Foundation's by-laws may specify.
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4. The duties and powers of the board of
directors of the Foundation, except as herein otherwise
provided, shall be such as are usually incident to similar
boards of directors and, in addition, shall include such
further duties and powers as may be conferred upon said
board of directors by law or by amendment to the Articles
of Incorporation of the Foundation, or by its by-laws, or
by appropriate corporate resolution.

S. The affairs of the Foundation shall further be
conducted by a president, one or more vice presidents, a
secretary, a treasurer, each of whom shall be a director
unless the by-laws of the corporation shall provide
otherwise, and by sach other officers and assistant
officers as may be deemed necessary. Every director shall
be eligible to be elected or appointed to any office of
the Corporation. Each person elected to an office shall
hold his office for a term of one year and until his
successor shall have been elected, shall have qualified
and shall have accepted office. Each person appointed to
an office shall hold his office for the term of his
appointment or at the pleasure of those having the power
to appoint him, or as may be provided in the by-laws of
the corporation, or in the terms of his appointment.

6. Any two of the offices of vice president,
secretary and treasurer may be combined in one individual.

7. The powers and duties of the officers of the
corporation shall be those usually pertinent thereto
except as the by-laws may otherwise provide.

8. The board of directors of the Corporation by
the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the directors in
office at such time, may adopt, alter, amend or repeal
by-laws, or adopt new by-laws. The by-laws may contain
any provisions for the regulation and management of the
affairs of the Corporation not inconsistent with law or

the Articles of Incorporation.
C. S o

bonald C. Swain
President

Assistant Secretary
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OF THE oo
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC. MLT 14 1379
N
WITNESSETH: . SN oy o5 Srare

That the undersigned President and Secretary of the Board of Directors
of the University of Louisville Foundation, Inc., a nonprofit corporation
organized under the laws of Kentucky, do hereby certify that at a Special
Meeting of the Board of Directors held on April 23, 1979, at which a quorum
was present, a resolution was passed upon the vote of at least a majority
‘of the directors in office to amend ARTICLE V, Sections 5 and 7 of the

Articles of Incorporation to read as follows:

ARTICLE V

veo -

5. The directors of the Foundation first referred to herein (those
persons who are now trustees of the University of Louisville and who do not
refuse to act as such directors) are hereinafter referred to as the "indivi dual
directors”, and those persons secondly referred to hercin who will be members
of the board of trustees of the University of Louisville after its entry into
the State system of public educati~:, and their successors in office are here-
inafter referred to as "ex officio directors." The ex officio directors shall
include also those administrative officers of the University who are its
President, its Executive Vice President, its Vice President for Financial
Affairs, its Vice President for University Relations, and the Chair of its
Staff Senate. The term of each such officer as an ex officio director shall
end upon the termination of employment or office as such administrative officer

of the University.

7. Each ex officio director serving as a result of membership on the
board of trustees of the University of Louisville shall have a term of office
vhich shall begin when the trusteeship of the University of Loulsville begins
and which shall end when the trusteeship shall terminate.

.
-
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state of Kentucky )
)

County of Jefferson)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2 0 % aay

of , 1983 by Donald C. Swain and
Kare/ R. Mudd to be their act and deed.
My commission expires: —%6 /.S—; lqg% .

* Notary Pugfxc, State at Larée

Kentucky

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

Robert J. Mgrrison

Assistant University Counsel
University of Louisville
Louisville, Kentucky 40292
(502)588-6981




.t

STATE OF KENTUCKY )

)
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON)

Subscribed and sworn to before ne thisig/j't-'-'(day of /j{/) Lol , 1979

by James Grier Miller and Shirley Witten, of the University 6f Louisville
Foundation, Inc., to be the_ir act and deed. ’

My commission expires ZZ‘?‘B& n./,u,//,ﬁ /9‘fa2/ .
N 7

'_\.-—-)){C/( -y =’ }\ - A Coael (S

Notary Public
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SICRUIARY OF STATY % KEwTygxy

AMENDMENT dansureat, oy nrucey
TO THE
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION JUL 15 1975
OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC (o,“ .
SOy 97 grony
WITNESSETH: — 238

That the undersigned being the Chairman and Secretary of the
University of Louisville Foundation, Inc., a corporate organization under
the lavs of the State of Kentucky, do hereby certify that a called meeting
of the Board of Directors, with prc'per notice, wvas held on Belknap Campus,
University of Louisville, louisville, Jefferson County, Kentucky on May 17,
1976, vith a quorum being present; and a resolution was passed to amend
the Articles of Incorporation as follows:

* ARTICLE VII
Beginning July 1, 1976, a member of the University of Louis-
ville Board of Overseers shall be a director of the University of
Louisville Foundation, Inc.; such director to be selected by the
Board of Overseers for a ome year term, such one year term shall

pot preclude reelection to the Foundation.

Woodford R. Porter

Chairman

-/}4’ [['11(_( -" 7!. -L-—’-:
Mrd. Carroll L. Wittena
Secretary

STATE OF RENTUCKY )
) §S
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON)
Subscribed and sworm to before me by Woodford R. Porter, Chairman,
and Mrs. Carroll L. Witten, Secretary, of the University of Louisville

Foundation, Inc. to be their act and deed.

My Commission expires: i Tui., 1914 .
1
Dated this _1d "day of Tty , 1976,
\ .
THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY: . < ‘L. .
M E\.w ¢ | !
. Notary Public, State-at-large,

Edwin W. Paul, Legal Affairs Officer ‘ Kentucky

University of Louisville
Louisville, Kentucky 40208




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
: OF

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC,

.

A, Pursuant to the provi-sions of.Cbapter 137 of the Acts
of 1845-46 of the Laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, which Act
was .approved February 7, 1846, and became effective March 15,
1846, University of Louisvill'c was created, and now is, a body politic
and cc;rporate in law; its Cha.rter has since been amended from time
to time in the manncr and form p.ovided by law; it has accepted the
provisions of the present Constitution of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
and sincc its creation has been, and now is, such a corporation, and
has continuously performed, ang! is now performing, the purposes
provided for iu, and contemplated by, its Articles of Incorporation,
as amended; and

B. The 1870 General Assembly of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky adopted Senate Bill No. 117, which became law by' reason of
the signaturc of the Governor of said Commonwealth, affixed thereto

on the day of , 1870, and which will

become effective July 1, 1970; and

C. Upon its accéptance of the provisions of Senate Bill No. 117
and its taking the actions therein provided for that purpose, University
of Louisville will become a State institution as provided in said Act and

a member of the State system of higher education; and




D, University of Louisville, as. Trustee, now holds certain
property, real, personal and mixed, vpon the trusts, terms and
conditions of various instruments of writing, and also holds as Trustee
other such property, all of which property so held in said fiducial
capacities it holds “ar the use and benefit of University of Louisville
pursvant to applicable law and to the terms of the various donations and
instruments of trust pursuant to which it received said intangible

]

personal property; and

E. In other properties (some of which others hold in fiducial
capacities), University of Louisville has various legal or equitable
4estates and bencficial interests,

F, It is the intent and purpose of the incorporators, herein-
after named and referred to, that, after the University of Louisville
shall have become a State institution and a member of the State system
of higher education in accordance with Senate Bill No, 117 of the 1870
General Assembly of Kentucky, the properties and interests in property
referred {0 in Paragraphs D and E above continu.e to be held for the use
and benelit of the University of Louisville; that it continue to have its
present benelicial estates and interests therein, and that said property
and interests so ineld be used, and administered for the use and benefit
of the University, in the same manner and under the same restrictions
or freedom {rom restrictions as the case may be, as imposed by, or
omitted from, the original gift or grant,

NOW, THEREFORE, consistent with the provisions of Section 3,

Subsection (d), and of Section 8 of Senatc Bill No. 117 of the Acts of the



W

1970 General Assembly of Kentucky, and in furtherance and performance
of the purposes for which such trusts were formed and such estates
were granted, we, University of Louisville, a body politi_c and corporate,
nﬁd the undersigned persons, each of whom is a citizen and resident
of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, & natural person over the age of

eighteen years, and a Trustee of the University of Louisville, associate
to form a corporation under and pursuant to the provisions of Kentucky
Revised Statutes, Sections 273,161 to 273.990, both i{nclusive, and for

that purpose adopt the following Articles of Incorporation:
ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation is UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
FOUNDATION, INC,, and it is herein sometimes referred to as either

the "Foundation" or the "Corporation,"
ARTICLE 11

The corporation shall have perpetual duration,
ARTICLE 111

Any other provisions of these Articles of Incorporation to the
contrary notwithstanding, the Foundation shall not have any purpose or
object, nor have or exercise any power, nor engage in any activity
which in any way contravenes or is in conflict with the provisions of
Paragraphs 1, 2, or 3 of Article 1II of these Articles of Incorporation.

1, The Corporation shall conduct and carry on its work,




not for profit but, exclusively, for the charit,able'and educational
purposes of the University of Louisville, a body politic and corporate,

in such manner that no part of the Corporation's income or property shall
inulre to the private profit of any donor, member, trustee, or individual
having a personal or private interest in the ac;ivities of the Corporation,
angd in SUC):I manner that it shall not [i] directly or indirectly engage in
prop‘aganda, {ii] in any wise attempt to influence legislation, or [iii)
participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any
candidate for public office,

2. Tb'e Corporation shall distribute its income for each
taxable year at such ti;ne and in such manner as not to subject the
Corporation to the tax under Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code,

3. The Corporation shali not cngage in any act of self-dealing
las defined in Section 4941(d) of said Code], retain any excess business
holdings {as defincd in Section 4943(c) o.f said Code}, make any invest-
ments in such manner as to subject the Corporation to tax under
Section 4944 of said Code, or make any taxable expenditures [as defined
in Section 4945(d) of said Code).

4, Subject to the limitations above stated in this Article 111,
the purposes for which the corporation is organized and its objects are:

(a) To promote all educational, scientific, and literary
efforts and enterprises by initiating, encouraging, and aiding scientific
investigations, research, and humanitarian studies in connection with
the University of Louisville in all its branches and departments; 10

encourage and aid in the education and training of persons for the conduct
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of such investigations, research, and study; to furnish means, methods,
and agencies by which such investigations, research, and study may

be conducted; to assist in the dissemination of knowledge by aiding the
establishment of professorships and other staff positions; to establish
fellowships, scholarships, publications, lectures, and other means to
make the benefits of investigation, research, and study available to the
pub.lic, and to do all other 'acts reasonably designed to promote the
public welfare,

(b) To organize, foster, promote, assist, and conduct
such other charitable and educational enterprises, movements,
activities, and institﬁtions at and in connection with the University of
Louisville as from time to time may be determined, selected, or

decided upon by the Corporation's Board of Directors,

(c) In connection with the operation of the University
of Louisville, to do such acts as are calculated to foster charitable,
benevolent, eleemosynary, educational, civic, patriotic, literary,
cultural, and scientific activitics and enterprises of sajd University.

(d) To establish and maintain, or to assist in establish-
ing and maintaining, at or in connection with the Universit'y of Louisville
scholarships, professorships, and other staff positions to aid in the
acquisition and dissemination of knowledge and to make gifts to or to
enter into agreements and contracts with other corporations, organiza-
tions, Institutions or pcrsons for such purposes and to pay the necessary

and appropriate expcnse therefor,

5. Except to the extent prohibited by these Articles of
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Incorporation, the Corporation shall have and may exercise those gencral

~ powers set forth in Kentucky Revised Statutes, Section 273.171.

6. In case of dissolution of the Corporation, its surplus assets
shall be distributed {as permitted by Kentucky Revised Statutes, Section
273. 303 (2)] to University of Louisville, or, if it not be in existence or
otherwise competent to receive them, then as provided in Subsections (3),

(4) and (5) of said Section 273. 303.

ARTICLE IV
+  Uptil otherwise changed, the principal office of the Foundation
shall be at Belknap Campus, Louisville, Kentucky, and the name and address
of its Resident Agent for service of process are Woodrow M. Strickler,

Belknap Campus, Louisville, Kentucky.

ARTICLE V
1. The affiars of the Foundation shall be conducted by a

board of directors and by the officers hereinafter referred to and provided

{or.
2. The board of directors shall consist of not less than threce

(3) persons and of such number in addition thereto as may result from the
following procedures.

3. The first board of directors shall be those persons, here-
{nafter namecd, who, on the date of incorporation of the Foundation, are
trustees of the University of Louisville, and who do not refuse to act as
such directors. If any such trustce refuse to become such director, the

directorship which he would have filled shall not come into existence.




4. From and after such time, if any, as the University of
Louisville shall become a part of the State systen of public education, as
provided for and contemplated by Senate Bill No. 117 of the Acts of the
1870 General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, those persons
who then become trustees of the University of Louisville, and thejr 8ucces-
Bor trustees, shall ex officio be directors of the Foundation.

. S. The d;rectors of the Foundation first referred to herein
(those persons who are now trustees of the University of Louisville and
who do not refuse to act as such directors) are hereinafter referred to as
the "individual directors", and u:;se\. persons secondly referred to herein
who will be members of the board of trustees of the University of Louisville
after its entry into the State system of public education, and their successors
in office are hereinafter referred to as "ex officio directors." The ex
officio directors shall include also those twn administrative officers of
the University who are its President and its Vice President for Financial
Affairs. The term of each such officer as an ex officio director shall end
wpon the termination of his employment as such administrative officer of the
University. ‘

6. Each individual director shall hold his office for a

perio:ﬂ which shall end at the first to occur of ﬁis death, his resignation,
or the date upon which his term of office as a trustee of the University
of Louisville would have ended had not said University of Louisville
become a member of the State system of public higher education by

the terms of said Senate Bill No. 117, adopted by the 1970 General

Assembly of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. When such person's term




of office as an individual director of Universitonf Louisville
Foundation, Inc., shall have so ended, such directorship shall cease
to exist, and no incumbent for it shall be elected.

1. Each ex officio director shall have a term of office
which shall begin when be shall become a trustee of the University
of Louis#ille and which shall end when his trusteeship shall terminate.

8, The individu'al directors and ex officio directors shall
have equal voting rights upon all matters regardless of whether a
particular ex officio director shall have voting rights as a member
of the board of trustees of tha University of Louisville, Each director‘
shall have one vote upon all matters that come before the board of
directors,

S. If any director at the same time shall be both an individual
director of the Foundation and an ex officio director of the Foundation,
his term of office as director shall continuc for the longer period and
the number of directors of the Foundation shall be diminished during
the period of such duplication of tenure by one member for each such
instance of duplication.

10, The annual meetings of the Foundation's directors
shall be held at such time and place as the Foundation's by-laws may
specify.

11, The duties and powcrs of the board of directors of the
Foundation, except as herein otherwise provided, shall be such as are
usually incident to similar boards of directors and, in addition, shall

include such further duties and powers as may be conferred upon
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said board of directors by law or by amendment to the Anic;les of
In‘corporation of the Foundation, or by its by-laws, or by appropriate
corporate resolution,

12, The affairs of the Foundation shall further be conducted
by a preéldent, one or more vice ﬁresidents, a secretary, s treasurer,
each of whom shall be a director unless the by-laws of the corporation
sha.ll provide otherwise, and by such other officers and assistant
officers as may be deemed necessary, Every director, whether
individual or ex officio, shall be eligible to be elected or appointed to
any office of the Corporation.. Each person elected to an office shall
bold his office for a term of one year and until his successor shall have
been elected, shall have qualified and shall have accepted office., Each
person appointed to an office shall hold his office for the term of his
appointment or at the pleasure of those having the power to appoint
him, or as may be provided in the by-laws of the corporation, or in
the terms of his appointment, .

13, Any two of the offices of vice president, secretary and
treasurer may be combined in one individual,

14, The powers and duties of the officers of the corporation
shall be those usuvally pertinent thereto except as the by-laws may
otherwise provide,

15.  The board of directors of the Corporation by the affirm-
ative vote of two-thirds of the directors in office at such time, may
adopt, aller, amend or repeal bv-laws, or adopt new by-laws. The

by-laws may contain any provisions for the regulation and management




of the affairs of the Corporation not inconsistent with law or the Articles

of Incorporation.

ARTICLE VI

1. The names and post office addresses cf the persons who will

serve as the first board of directors are:

Name Address
Mr. Edwin G. Middleton 501 South Second Strcet

a2

louisville, Kentucky, 40202

Mr. Baylor Landrum, Jr. Vaughan & Landrum
Starks Building
Louisville, Kentucky,.40202

Mr. Samuel H. Klein Bank of Louisville
Broadway at Fifth
Louisville, Kentucky, 40202

-—

Mr. Woodford R. Porter 1300 West Chestnut Sireet
: . Louisville, Kentucky, 40203

Mr. Eli H. Brown, Il 231 South Fifth Street
Louisville, Kentucky, 40202

Mrs. Carroll L. Witten 2331 Brookside Drive
Louisville, Kentucky, 40205

Mr. Thruston B. Morton 416 West Jefferson Strect
Louisville, Kentucky, 40202

who are those persons who, consistent with the terms of Article V, Para-
graph 3, hereof shall constitute the first board of directors of the Corpora-
tion and shall be its directors until the number of directors is augmented

as provided in Article V, Paragraph 4, hercof. At such time as

10.




University of Louisville shall become a pari of the State system of
public higher cducation pursuant to said Senate Bill No. 117, those
persons who then beecome trustees of Universily of Louisville shall
t:erceupon become directors of the Corparation as herein provided,

2. A quorum of the board of directors shall consist of
the minjority thereal, The act of o majority of the directors present at
a meeting at which a quorum is present shail be the act of the board
of dircetors untess ¢ greater number is required by law, by these
Articles of fncorporation, or by the by -laws,

g, The board of diveclors by resolution adopted by a
majority of the directors in office may designate or appoint one or
more committees cach ol which shall consist of two or more directors,
which comimitices, Lo the extent provided in such resolution or in the
by-laws of the Corporation, shall have and may exercise aitl of the
authority of the board of directors, but no such committer shall have
the authority of the board of directors in reerence to amending, altering,
or repealing the by-laws; electing, ulterung or removing any member
of th4t committee o any director or officer of {he Corporation;
amending the Articles of Incorporation, restatling Articles of
Incorporation; wdopting a plan of merger, or adopting a plan of con-
solidation with another corporation; authorizing the sale, leaie,
exchange or morigage of all or substantially all of the property and
assets of the Corporation; authorizing the voluntary dissolution o! the
Corporation, or revoking procecdings therefors adopting a plan for the

distribution of the assets of Corpuration; or amending, altering, or




repealing any resolution of the board of Jdirectors which by its terms
provides thiat it shall not he amended, aliered, or repealed by such
committee,  The designation and appointment of any such committen
and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to reijeve the
board of dirvcrwors or any individual director of any responsibility
imposcd upon it or him by law,

4. Meetings of the board of uircectors, regular or special,
may be held cither within or witheut this State and upon such notice
#8 the by -lnws moay prescribe,  Attendance of a director at any meeting'
shall constitute a waiver of notice of such n:ceting, except when a
divector attending a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to
the transaction of any business because the meeting i3 not lawfully
cilled or convenced,  Neither the business to be transacted at, or the
purpose of any regular or special meeting of the board of directors, need
be specified in the notice or waiver of notice of such mecting,

5. Any officer elected or appointed may be removed by
the persons authovized Lo clect or appoint him whenever in their
judgment the hest interests of the Corporation will be served thereby.
The remoaval of an officer shall be without prejudice to the contract
vights, il any, of the officer sa removed, but election or appointment
of an officer or agent shall not of itsclf ¢reate contract rights.

6. The Corporation shall not have or issue shares of
stock, No dividend shall be pajd and no part of the income or profit
of the Corporation shall be distributed to iis directors or officers.

The Corporat. n may pay compeasation in a reasonable amount to its




direetors or officers for services rendered, but its entirc gain, profit,
net earnings and property shall be devoled ¢xclusively to the charitable
and cducational purposes set out in Article Hi hercof.

7. Any action required by Kentucky Revised Statules,
Seclions 273,161 (o 273, 320, bhoth inclusive, to be taken at a meeting of
dircetors or, any action which may be taken at a meeting of directors,
may be faken without a meeting if @ consent in writing setting forth the
action so tuken, shall be signed by all of the directors and such consent
shall have the same forcee and effect as a unanimous vote and may be
stated thereas in any articles or documents filed with the Secretary of

State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, under the statutes aforesaid,

IN TESTIMONY WHERBOF, Witness the signatures of the parties

hereto tas __2_4.",{&' day of ) ey, 1970,
7
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILL.E .
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Attest: Iidwin G. Middleton, Chairman

Board of Trustees of
University of Louisville
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STATE OF KENTUCKY )

) S8
COUNTY O JAFIPERSON )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State and

County aloresaid, certify that on this day there appeared before me
Fdwin G. Middleton, Mrs. Carroll L. Witten and Woodrow M. Strickles,
2ach personally known to me, who are respectively, Chairman and
Szcretary of the Board of Trustces and President of the University of
Iouisville, a corporation, a party to the foregoing instrument of writing,
and they and cach of them acknowledged and delivered the faregoing
instrument tn be the act and deed of University of Louisville, and to be

the act and deed of each of them as such officer of said University.

I further certify that on Ihi'-; day there also appearwd before me,

L&,y“{/%— R /J’Mu /, /Q—u )(&n.{boa/nd . Ag,,wd rY)
/‘]LW “”‘"79-"'-‘" é() /0'1.,12&) A /-—/"ch /7% Waof
[ULCLU’\ 4 W 7’7’\’4'-1,&'7»),

cach personally known to me and cach of whom is a Tt*ustee of University
of Louisville and each of them as a party to the foregoing instrument of
writing acknowledged it to be his act and deed.

My notarial commission wiil expire Zogrwl |/, /472

WITNESS my signature and notarial seal hereunto affixed this

LYK day of Y oy . 1970,

e “:‘f- e [ /z,(afuz,

Notary Pubh Py (_ fi/
(Seal) y}’/ﬁ , kéntu y

1, 8. L. Grecnebaum, of Greenebaum
Grissom Doll Matthews & Boone,

Kentucky Home Life Building, ILouis- . L AL CoRY
ille ‘erti : Toe- " AND RECORDED
ville, Kentucky certify that I prepared o Z
. the foregoing instrument. E e AT Ly
: { = = / 7
o / -
/ — - " r Y )n
AL i {0 e A e 1AY 2 19700

j S. L. Greencbhbaum
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Form w"9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

Rev, December 2011) . requester. Do not
{,e:"mm,mﬂmw Identification Number and Certification send to the IRS.
Internat Revenue Service

Name (as shown on your income tax retum)

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, INC.

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:
O individual/sole proprietor [ ¢ corporation [ s corporation O Partnership [] Trust/estate

%
D Limited liablity company. Enter the tax classtication {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, =partnership) > Exempt payes

Other (see instructions) > STATE UNIVERSITY
Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) Requester’s name and address {optional}
CONTROLLER'S OFFICE - SERVICE COMPLEX BLDG.
City, state, and ZIP code
LOUISVILLE, KY 40292
List account numbers) here {optional)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name® line | Soclal security number
to avold backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How to geta
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guldelines on whose
number to enter.

BB Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Intemal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a resuit of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. lamaU.S. citlzen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 4.

: e 27
A4

General Instructions Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially similar

Employer identification number

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise to this Form W-9,

noted. Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
Purpose of Form considered a U.S. person if you are:

A person who Is required to file an information return with the IRS must * An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident allen,

obtain your carrect taxpayer Identification number (TIN) to report, for * A partnership, carporation, company, or association created or
exampie, income paid to you, real astate transactions, mortgage interest organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,
you pald, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation * An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA. . A domestic trust (as defined In Requlati . 1 ;
Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident Omestc tnist (as defined in Regulations section 301.770 7).

atien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or

requester) and, when applicable, to: g;sm:sai in kt)l:g U:lt:trit Stat?shme gefr;erally mqfr:xred tc;’ %ay a withholding
, . . o i ners’ share of income from such business.

1. Certify that the TIN you ars giving is comrect (or you are waiting for a Further, tr¥ certajgn cpases where a Form W-9 has not been raceived, a

number to be issued), ] partnership is required to presume that a pariner is a foreign person,
2. Certity that you are not subject to backup withholding, or and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that Is a
3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
allocable share of any partnership Income from a U.S. trade or business status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners* share of
effectively connected income.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W=9 Rev. 12-2011)




Farne G880 (2013) ’ Pago T
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedute O containg a response or note to any

Sectiont A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Hagne
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report
organization’s tax year.

# List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trus
compantsation, Erter -0- In columng [}, (£, and {F) i ro compensati

= List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any, Sce

¢ List the arganization’s five surrent highest compensated ¢
whio recelved reportable compensation Box § of Form W-2 and/o
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former offi
$100.000 of reporiable compensation from the orgs v e

« Ligt alt of the organization's former directors or trustees that re
crganization, mors than $10,000 of repertatle compensation from the organizs
List persons in the following order individual frustees or direciors:
compensated enployees; and former such persons.
[ Check this box if neither the organization nor a y rifated organd

yihis PartVit . . 0 . . ..o O
nsated Employees
e for the calendar year ending with or within the

Cindividguals or organizations), regardiess of amount of

it aiployes.”
rthan an officer, tor, trustes, or Key sroployes)
s Form 1089-MISC) of mora than $106,000 from the

std raore than

amploy
iratic

GN gna

ihe capacity as or frustes of the

anhd any refais
ional tusiees; omcr— 5 Key employess: highest

ompensataed any current officer, direclor, or rustse,

®) fr ®) F}
Namte and Titls . Avarage nt;&sma(m
hourg per <
woak {ligt ary e &
tsurs for 2188 3 u()""\ﬁi’ﬁmdhﬁ";
refatod - ::: ie 2 nizath -2/ DS 8-RAIST) o the
organizationst S5 | & F (W-2710498- mQQ erganization
below dotted] <51 & g and related
fne} o 2 oripardeationg
() DEBBIESCOPPECHIO 1
CHAR v v ar o )
(2) ULYSSES L. BRIDGEMAN, JR. ‘
TREASURER e 2 v V! 0 G 0
(3) FRANK WEISBERG RS SO b
SECRETARY o LR A 0 o o
(4) DR. JAMES R, RAMSEY e .
"PRESIDENT N v 1,339,246 ol 520,833
{5} JOYCE HAGEN R 05
VICE CHAIR 15 v v 0 0 4
BJJONATHANBLUE e 05
DIRECTOR L IR o 0 9
(ZL%&S{%EN?E BENZ o) G5
DIRECTOR v/ N 0 g
BJREBECCAJACKSON ...
DIRECTOR ‘ v j O ¢
(B FRANKMINNIIELD 08
DIRECTOR , 0.5 ¢ ﬁ a o o
{(10}J. CHEBTERPORTER by !
HRECTOR (YO 5A9/2014) i R T . 0 o
{11} CHARLES DENNY o ius _
DIRECTOR o 0.5 v ; 0 0 G
(12)DR SALEMGEORGE .85 ‘
DIRECTOR 0.5 v o G
[13) MARGARET HANDMAKER
DIRECTOR f ¥ i 0 0 0
(14) DR, JOSEPH PRATHER, I SOOI SN oA |
DIREGTOR , 0.5 v n o g

Frem 990 2015

814/2015 11:59:59 AN 7 2013 Return Uuiverwv‘iia Foundation,
me,
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Pags B

Settion A, Officers, Divectors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees fcontinued)

0]
Name and tile

{E}

S

(B OR MARKLYNN i

CIRECTOR : f

(16) DR, WILLIAM SECVIDGE _ | [

DIRECTOR B é 4

(17) MICHAEL J. CURTIN 0 - !

ASSISTANT TREASURER (10 831/2013) | 1 167,530 0 408

{18) DR. SHIRLEY WILLIHNGAN s [

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 10 v 0 187,500

{19} KATHLEEN M. SMITH T N

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND CHIEF OF STAFF | 15 P 259,663 ] 46,800 13,263

(20} RICHARD J. TOMLINSON 0 B ! '

INTERIM CFO/ASSISTANT TREASURER 1 '3 Y ‘ 100,672 38,446 a

Y VICKIE YATESBROWN ' N

PRESIDENT/CEO ~ NUCLEUS ' T v 346,646 o 37,276

(22) THOMAS M. JURICH ) i ;

ATHLETIC DIREGTOR (ULAA) : v 256,915 ¢ 0

(23)RONALD KEVIN MILLER 4 IR i

EXEC, SENIOR ASSOC. ATHLETIC DIRECTOR (ULAA) 144,653 0 g
1 Sub-total . . . . . TR s e 25 248 764,289
¢ Total from continuation aheets to Part Vu Sectmn A ... b 0 8
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . B 3,089,812 645,248 764,290

d above; who recelved more than $100,000 of

2 Total number of Individuals {including but not limited to
reportable compansation from the organization b ¢

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, directar, or trusiae, key semplcsy(aet cr h%gh@sf compensated )

employee an fine 1a7 If “Yes,” complele Schedule J for such indgividuat . L Lo 3 v
4  For any Individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable ¢ mpﬁn% and other compensation from the ;

organization and related organizations greater than $150.0007 i “Yes complete Schadwe J for such ]

individual . . 4 1
5  Did any person listed on I ine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or md vidual

for services rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complele Schedule J .f@ such parson . 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest UOIY‘th:('! ated indepandent contractors that received more than $100.000 of
compensaticn from the organization. Report compengation for the calendar year ending with o within the crganization’s tax

year,
A & ©
Rame s business addrass Craneription of Comperpation

MESSER CONSTRUCTION CO., 11001 PLANTSIDE DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, K ONSTRUCTION 2,005,781
EXTREME PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC, PO E’UK 462, MISHAWAKA, IN 4 5 } ERTY MANAGERENT 1,002,210
CAMBRIDGE ASSOCIATES LLC, 125 HIGH STREET, BOSTON, MA 02116 /ESTMENT MANAGEMENT 74,257
POWER GRAPHICS, ING., 3070 WADSWORTH «’DAD STE B, HORTON, DM 44203 MARK&F NG 666,738
TANDEM PUBLIC RELATIONS & MARKETING, LLC, 304 WEET UIRERTY, SUITE 200, LOUISVILLE, 0203 HARKETING 488,174

2 Total number of independent contractors fincluding but not limited 1o those listed above) who )

raceived more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b a5

rorm 980 po1g

BI{4/2015 11:50:50 AM § 2013 Return U?ivermﬁe Foundation,
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the University of Louisville
Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates (Foundation), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of activities and cash
flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the Foundation’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

i

Praxi




Board of Directors
University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Foundation as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

BEDLwp

Louisville, Kentucky
September 29, 2014




University of Louisville Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2014 and 2013
(In Thousands)

ASSETS: 2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 21,537 $ 27,303
Accounts, notes and accrued

interest receivable 5,092 3,723
Loans receivable . 16,178 2,008
Prepaid expenses 2,436 1.392
Contributions receivable 31,099 21,812
Investments 795,311 738.446
Funds held i trust by others 52,480 46,749
Restricted mvestments 7,069 5,473
Other assets 2,038 1,128
Capital assets, net 179,873 148,435

Total assets $ 1,113,113 $ 996,469

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:

Liabilities:

Accounts payable . $ 9,143 $ 6,232
Funds held in trust for others 45,104 42,685
Other liahilities 22913 20,158
Due to University of Louisville 25,344 11,632
Bonds and notes pavable 127,419 100,581

Total liabilities 229,923 181,288

Net Assets:

Unrestricted:
Unrestricted-designated 117,168 149,660
Unrestricted-undesignated 31,514 10,284

Total unrestricted 148,682 159,944
Temporarily restricted 308,821 248,622
Permanently restricted 425,687 406,615

Total net assets 883,190 815,181

Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,H3.113 $ 996,469

See notes to consolidated financial statements
S3.




REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT:

Gifts
Investment income
Endowment income
Net realized and unrealized gain on
investments
Restdence hall income
Reatl estate income
Actuarial Joss on annuity and trust obligations
Other revenues
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of program restrictions
Reclassifications
Total revenues, gains, and other support

EXPENSES:
Contributions to various University of Louisville
departments
Payments to or on behalf of University of
Louisville:
Instruction
Research
Public service
Academic support
Student services
Institutional support
Operation and maiatenance of plant
Scholarships and fellowships
Interest expense
Residence hall operations
Real estate operations
General and administrative
Total expenses
Net change in assets from operations

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of period

University of Louisville Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Activities
For the Periods Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013
(In Thousands)

Unrestricted Temporarily Restricted Permanently Restricted Totals
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
28,370 § 24,487 $ 11,986 § 3,568 $ 9707  § 11690 50,123  § 39,745
797 820 - - - - 797 820
1,189 1,824 7.535 4,414 37 s3 8,761 6,291
26,876 19,323 81.728 51,644 8,132 2,409 116,736 73,436
7,394 7.216 - - - - 7,394 7.216
2.885 2322 - - - - 2,885 2,322
. - (647) (1,397 B - (647) (1,397)
9.927 8,484 - - - - 9,927 8,484
39,185 33,998 {39,185) (33.998) ~ - - -
82 2,184 {1.218) (1,027) 1,136 (1,157) - -
116,705 100,658 60,199 23.204 19,072 13,055 195,976 136,917
11,026 2,895 - - - - 11,026 2,895
9,897 7,145 - - - ~ 9.897 7,145
26,553 - - - - 26,553 21.511
7154 3,579 - - - - 7154 3,579
15,207 17,215 - - - - 15,207 17.218
424 186 - - - - 424 186
23,617 16,268 - - - - 23,617 16,268
4136 2,457 - - - - 4,136 2457
9,404 9,577 - - - ~ 9,404 9,577
4236 3,664 - - - - 4,236 3,664
5,332 5,151 - - - - 5332 5,15%
9,231 6,381 - - - - 9,231 6,381
1,750 8.837 - - - - 1,750 8,837
127.967 104,860 - - ~ - 127,967 104,866
(11,262) (4,208) 60,199 23,204 15,072 13,055 68,009 32,051
159,944 164,152 248,622 225,418 406,615 393,560 815,181 783,130
148682 § 159,944 $§ 308,82] $ 248,622 $ 425,687 § 406,613 883,190 § 815,181

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. and Affiliate
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013
(In Thousands)

2014 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $  68.009 $ 32,051
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash used
in operating activities:

Net realized and unrealized gain on investments (116,736) (73.436)
Depreciation and amortization expense 6,581 4,967
Loss (gain) on disposals of capital assets 60 (1,330
Contributions restricted for long-term investment - (11.690)
Net (deductions) additions to annuitant & unitrust funds (181) 410
Change in present value of annuitant & unitrust payments 829 987
Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts, notes, and accrued interest recejvable (1,363} (1,353)
Prepaid expenses [GIES] (196)
Contributions receivable (9.281) 7.361
Other assets (902) (131)
Accounts payable 2912 1,908
Funds held in trust for others (549) (5,195)
Other liabilities 2,908 (1,449)
Due to University of Louisville 13,712 (5,845)
Net cash used in operating activities (34,515) (52,942)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of investments (111,005) (177,461}
Sales of investiments 166,513 246,757
Purchases of capital assets (38,019) (21,395)
Proceeds from disposals of capital assets - 2,226
Principal receipts from loan to University of Louisville
Athletic Association, Inc. 200 200
Net cash provided by investing activities 17,689 50,327

CASH FL.OWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from contributions restricted for investment

in endowinents - 11,690
Payments to annuitants (782) (765)
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 62,993 10,989
Issuance of loan receivable (14.404) -
Principal payments of bonds and notes payable (36,134) (1,639)
Payment of bond issuance costs (613) -

Net cash provided by financing activities 11,060 20,275

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (5,766) 17,660

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 27,303 9.643

Cash and cash equivalents af end of year 5 21,537 $ 27,303

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for interest (net of amount capitalized) $ 4124 § 3,629

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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I.

University of Louisvilie Foundation, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Qrganization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a.

Organization

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the balances and transactions of
the University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. (ULF), ULH, Inc. (ULH). University Holdings,
Inc. (UHI), University of Louisville Development Corporation, L.L.C (ULDC). Nucleus:
Kentucky’s Life Sciences and Innovation Center, LLC (Nucleus), AAF-Louisville, LLC
(AAF), MetaCyte Business Lab, LLC (MetaCyte), MetaCyte Equity Holdings, LLC
(MetaCyte Equity), KYT-Louisville, LLC (KYT), Phoenix Place — Louisville, LLC (PPL),
Louisville Medical Center Development Corporation (LMCDC), Minerva-Louisville, LLC
(Minerva), The Nucleus Real Properties, Inc. (TNRP), CCG, LLC (CCG) and DCPA, LLC
(DCPA) (collectively “Foundation™). All material intercompany balances and transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation. ULF has been designated by the University of
Louisville (the University) to receive funds derived from gifts and other sources, including
funds held in trust by others. The Foundation is presented in the financial statements of the
University as a discretely presented component unit.

As directed by its Board of Directors, the Foundation transfers funds to the University in
satisfaction of donor restrictions. In addition, a portion of the unrestricted resources of the
Foundation provides support for a variety of University activities.

ULH began operations on April 23, 2001 and is affiliated with ULT through certain common
management and trustees. ULH leases land and issues revenue bonds for student housing
purposes and receives, retains and disposes of real estate, and manages and operates the
student housing properties it owns.

UHI (originally named Cardinal Real Estate, Inc.) is a non-stock. non-profit corporation
created in September 2007 for the benefit of and to carry out the purposes of ULF. UHI
provides oversight and management support to various affiliated entitics. UHI is affiliated
with ULF through certain common management and directors.

ULDC is a limited liability company formed in September 2007, whose sole member is ULF.
[ts purpose is to develop and manage the real estate operations of ULF at the Shelby Campus
of the University. UHI is the Manager of ULDC. In October 2010, ULDC became a 51%
owner of Campus One, LLC (Campus One), and in Qctober 2012, ULDC became a 51%
owner of Campus Two, LLC (Campus Two). These investments are recorded on the equity
method, as ULDC is not considered the primary beneficiary.

Nucleus Healthcare, LLC was formed in February 2008 and subsequently renamed Nucleus:
Kentucky's Life Sciences and Innovation Center, LLC (Nucleus). Its purpose is to integrate
University resources, including life sciences, with those of the region, specifically as it relates




to building and maintaining a research park in downtown Louisville. ULF is the sole member
of Nucleus and UH] is the Manager.

MetaCyte is a limited liability company formed in June 2002. Iis purpose is to identify and
support commercially promising health science discoveries in the region. ULF is the sole
member of MetaCyte and UHI is the Manager.

MetaCyte Equity is a limited liability company formed in February 2006. Its purpose is to
hold the equity shares obtained by MetaCyte through development with start-up corporations.
As of June 30, 2014 no equities have been transferred and MetaCyte Equity has had no
activily since inception.

AAF is a limited liability company formed in February 2008, whose sole member is ULF. Its
purpose is to develop and manage the real estate operations of Cardinal Station. UHT is the
Manager of AAF.

KYT is a limited liability company formed in November 2008, whose sole member is ULF.
Its purpose is to develop and manage the real estate purchase and development of property
adjacent to the University. UHI is the Manager of KYT.

PPL is a limited liability company formed in April 2009, whose sole member is ULF. Its
purpose is to develop and manage the real estate purchase and development of property near
the health sciences campus of the University. UHI is the Manager of PPL.

LMCDC is a non-stock, non-profit corporation purchased in October 2008. Its purpose is to
hold and administer tax incremental financing (1TF) for the Louisville Life and Health
Sciences Signature TIF project and in promotion and development of joint medical or
medical related projects.

Minerva is a limited liability company formed in September 2011, whose sole member is
ULF. Its purpose is to serve as a vehicle for the efficient administration of various deferred
compensation plans, agreements. and understandings.

TNRP is a Kentucky not-for-profit corporation formed in July 2013 affiliated with the
Foundation through a common board of dircctors and certain common management. TNRP’s
purpose is to develop the property and improvements located at the corner of Market and
Shelby Streets in Louisville, Kentucky commonly known as The TNRP Building as a revenue
producing asset, in order to further the charitable and educational purposes of the Foundation.

CCG is a limited liability company formed in December 2013, whose sole member is ULF.
Its purpose is to acquire and operate a first class collegiate golf practice facility located in
Shelby County, Kentucky. Formally known as the Cardinal Club, CCG is managed by the
University of Louisville Athletic Association (Association).

DCPA is a limited liability company formed in May 2014, whose sole member is ULF. Tts
purpose is to serve as a vehicle for the efficient administration of various deferred
compensation plans, agreements, and understandings.




b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation considers all liquid investments (not held for long-term purposes) with
original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. At June 30, 2014 and 2013,
cash equivalents consisted primarily of money market funds.

At June 30, 2014, the Foundation’s interest-bearing cash accounts exceeded federally insured
limits by approximately $19.1 million.

c. Investments and Investment Return

Investments in marketable debt and equity securities are stated at current market value.
Investments in real estate through limited partnerships are stated at appraised market values,
while other real estate investments are stated at cost on the date of acquisition or fair market
value at date of receipt in the case of gifts. Investments in joint ventures in which the
Foundation has 20% - 50% ownership are recorded using the equity method. Investments for
which the Foundation is not considered the primary beneficiary are also recorded using the
equity method. Securities not publicly traded, certificates of deposit, and investments in
which the Foundation has less than 20% ownership are stated at cost, which approximates
market. The net realized and unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in market value of
investments is reflected in the consolidated statements of activities.

Investment return that is initially restricted by donor stipulation and for which the restriction
will be satistied in the same year is included in unrestricted net assets. Other investment
return is reflected in the consolidated statements of activities as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted or permanently restricted based upon the existence and nature of any donor or
legally imposed restrictions.

d. Nonconsolidated Variable Interest Entities

The Foundation holds variable interests in joint ventures accounted for under the equity
method of accounting, acquired through the creation of Campus One, LLC in October 2010
and Campus Two, LLC in October 2012. The joint ventures build and manage rental
properties on the University’s Shelby campus. The variable interests relate to a cost-plus
arrangement between the joint ventures and each joint venture partner.

The Foundation is not the primary beneficiary, as a majority of the joint ventures® daily
operations are conducted by the other partner, and therefore the entity is not consolidated.

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Foundation’s investment in the joint ventures was $2.6

million and $5.5 million, respectively, and is included in investments in the accompanying
consolidated statements of financial position.

e. Equity Method Investment

In April 2014, the Foundation acquired 990 Class B units of Sapulpa Real Estate Holdings,
LLC. This investment is recorded using the equity method of accounting and was
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approximately $3.5 million at June 30, 2014 and is included within investments in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial position.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at cost or estimated market value at date of receipt from donors. The
provision for depreciation on capital assets is calculated using the straight-line method based
on their estimated useful lives.

The Foundation has elected to capitalize collections which include art, rare books,

photographs, letters, journals, manuscripts, and musical instruments, These items are
capitalized at cost, or if a gift, at the fair market value on the date of the gift.

The Foundation capitalizes interest costs as a component of construction in progress, based
on interest costs of borrowing specifically for the project, net of interest earned on
investments acquired with the proceeds of the borrowing. Total interest incurred was (in
thousands):

2014 2013
Interest capitalized $ - $ 736
Interest charged to expense 4236 3.664

$ 4236 S 4400

Long Lived Asset Impairment

The Foundation evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets
whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a
long-lived asset is tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows
expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying
amount of the asset, the asset cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is
recognized as the amount by which the carrying amount of a Jong-lived asset exceeds it fair
value.

No asset impairment was recognized during the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.
Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue, which is included in other liabilities in the consolidated statements of
financial position, consists of revenue related 1o a lease of land by the Foundation, and is

recognized evenly over the life of the lease.

Unrestricted Net Assets

Net appreciation on endowment funds is reported as unrestricted net assets, unless such net
appreciation has been restricted by the donor or by law. Market appreciation on unrestricted
endowment funds is included in unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements. In those cases where a donor has placed restrictions on the use of




endowment income, any related net appreciation is also subject to the same restriction and is
reported as such.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assels

Temporarily restricted net assets are those which have donor-imposed restrictions that will
expire in the future, when either the time restriction or purpose restriction has been met, and
permanently restricted net assets are those which have donor-imposed restrictions which do
not expire.

The expiration of a donor-imposed restriction on a contribution or on endowment income is
recognized in the period in which the restriction expires and at that time the related resources
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. A restriction expires when the stipulated time has
elapsed. when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled,
or both.

Donor-imposed restricted contributions and endowment income are reported as unrestricted
support if the restrictions are met in the same period as the funds are received.

Unrestricted Bequests

The Foundation follows the policy of designating all unrestricted bequests of $100,000 or
greater as funds functioning as endowments.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

. Contributions

Gifts of cash and other assets received without donor stipulations are reported as unrestricted
revenue and net assets. Gifts received with a donor stipulation that limits their use are
reported as temporarily or permanently restricted revenue and net assets. When a donor
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statement
of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Gifts having donor stipulations which are
satisfied in the period the gift is received are reported as unrestricted revenue and net assets.

Unconditional gifts expected to be collected within one year arc reported at their net
realizable value. Unconditional gifts expected to be collected in future years are initially
reported at fair value determined using the discounted present value of estimated future cash
flows technique.

Conditional gifts depend on the occurrence of a specified future and uncertain event to bind

the potential donor and are recognized as assets and revenue when the conditions are
substantially met and the gift becomes unconditional.
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Market Risk and Uncertainties

The Foundation invests in various corporate debt, equity and mutual fund securities, among
other investments. Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as
interest rates, credit and overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment securities, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investment securities will occur in the near term and that those changes could materially
aftect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements.

In-Kind Contributions

In addition to receiving cash contributions, the Foundation receives in-kind contributions of
library materials and other educational equipment and supplies from various donors. It is the
policy of the Foundation to record the estimated fair value of certain in-kind donations as an
expense in its consolidated financial statements, and similarly increase gift revenue by a like
amount. The Foundation received approximately $2.8 million and $1.7 million of in-kind
gifts for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of supporting the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities. Certain costs have been allocated
among the instruction, research, public service, academic support, student services,
institutional support, operation and maintenance of plant, and scholarships/fellowships
categories based on donor intent and other methods.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent Auditor’s Report,
which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Tax Status

ULF, ULH, LMCDC, and UHI have received favorable determination letters from the
Internal Revenue Service exempting them from federal income taxes under §501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law.

TNRP has applied for a favorable determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service
exempting it from federal income taxes under §501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and a
similar provision of state Jaw. TNRP is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated
business taxable income.

ULDC, Nucleus, Metacyte, Metacyte Equity, AAF, KYT, PPL, Minerva, CCG, and DCPA
are single-member limited liability companies of the Foundation, who are considered
disregarded entities for tax purposes. The Foundation is subject to federal income tax on any
unrelated business taxable income. MetaCyte, a single-member limited liabitity company of
the Foundation, has elected corporate status for tax purposes, and pursuant to this election, is
subject to corporate income tax.
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3.

The Foundation files tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. With a few exceptions, the
Foundation is no longer subject to U.S. federal examination by tax authorities prior to fiscal
year 2011.

s. Transfers Between Fair Value Hierarchy Levels

Transfers in and out of Level 1 (quoted market prices), Level 2 (other significant observabie
inputs) and Level 3 (significant unobservable inputs) are recognized on the period ending
date.

t.  Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2013 consolidated financial statements to
conform to the 2014 consolidated financial statement presentation. These reclassifications
had no effect on the change in net assets.

Due to the University

In accordance with the Foundation’s agency agreement with the University, the University
receives and disburses monies on behalf of the Foundation. The net amount of these receipts and
disbursements approximated $19.3 million and $11.6 million as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, and is recorded as an amount due to the University in the consolidated statements of
financial position. Generally, the receivable or payable is cleared within the subsequent month;
however, no formal agreement governs the time period in which payments are to be made.

In June 2014, the Foundation entered into a Memorandum of Agreement with the University to
receive a total of $29.0 million from the University. The unpaid balance on the payable bears
simple interest equal to 75 basis points greater than the University’s cash sweep interest rate. The
term of the agreement is one year from the final transfer of funds to the Foundation. As of June
30, 2014, the outstanding balance is $5.8 million with an interest rate of 1.0 percent and is
recorded within the due to University of Louisville in the consolidated statements of financial
position.

Loans Receivable

a. Loans Receivable from the Association

In January, 1999, the Foundation made an $8.5 million unsecured. noninterest bearing loan to
the Association, an affiliate of the University, for the construction of Cardinal Park. due upon
collection of contributions. The Association’s intent is to repay the $8.5 million loan with
future contributions and gifts. For each of the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the
Association repaid approximately $200,000, leaving an outstanding loan balance of
approximately $1 million and $1.2 million as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Additionally, in July 2001, the Association obtained a $347,000 unsecured, noninterest
bearing loan from the Foundation for the refurbishing of the Cardinal Basketball offices. The
outstanding loan balance is approximately $316.000 for each of the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013.

b. Loan Receivable from Nucleus Innovation Investment Fund, LLC (NIIF)




In connection with TNRP’s new market tax credit {inancing in September 2013, NIIF signed
a $14.4 million promissory note payable to the Foundation. The note bears a fixed rate of 1%
with interest only payments due quarterly through September 2020. Thereafier, NHF will
make quarterly payments of accrued interest and principal sufficient to fully amortize the
remaining principal balance of the note. The note matures in December 2043,

4. Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable are discounted, using rates on risk-free obligations ranging from .3% to
5.8% for 2014 and 2013. Contributions reccivable, which are all temporarily restricted, as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows (in thousands):

2014 2013
Less than one year $ 16,145 $§ 13971
One to four years 11,789 11,361
Greater than four years 12,592 4355
Allowance for doubtful accounts (8,178) (6.942)
Unamortized discount (1,249) (933)
Net contributions receivable $ 31,099 $ 21812

Conditional promises of gifts depend on the occurrence of a specific and uncertain event. The
Foundation has not recorded these types of gifts in the consolidated financial statements. As of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, the approximate fair market value of these conditional gitts is as follows
(in thousands):

2014 2013
Bequests $ 223972 $151,141
Other 2217 2,532
Total $ 226,189 $153,673

5. Endowments

The Foundation’s endowment consists of approximately 2,000 individual funds established for a
variety of purposes. The endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds
designated by the board of directors to function as endowments (board-designated endowment
funds). As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP), net assets associated with endowment funds, including board-designated endowment
funds, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

The Foundation’s board of directors has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), adopted in Kentucky in July 2010 and located at KRS 273.1
to 273.10 as requiring preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the
donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result
of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original
value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifls to
the permanent endowment and (c)accumulations to the permnanent endowment made in
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation
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is added to the fund. The remaining portion of donor-restricted endowment funds is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets, until donor stipulations are fulfilled.

The composition of net assets by type of endowment fund at June 30, 2014 and 2013 was (in
thousands):

2014
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted
endowment funds $ 105 $ 278,353 3 425,687 $ 704,147
Board-designated
endowment funds 120,198 - - 120,198

$ 120,303 3 278,355 3 425,687 3 824,345

2013
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Res tricted Total
Donor-restricted
endowment funds $ 48 $ 221,809 $ 406,615 3 628472
Board-designated
endowment funds 113302 - - 113.302

$ 113,350 $ 221,809 $ 406,615 $ 741,774
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Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 were (in

thousands):

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year

Investment retum:
Investment and
endowment income
Net appreciation
(depreciation)

Total investment
return (loss)
Contributions

Appropriation of
endowment assets
for expenditures

Other changes

Endowment net assets,
end of year

2014
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestrieted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 113,350 $ 221,809 $ 406,615 3 741,774
1,077 7,347 37 8,461

28,679 76,618 8,132 113429

29,756 83,965 8.169 121,890

160 3,208 9767 13,135
(25,923) (30,353) - (56,276)

2,960 (274) 1,136 3,822

$ 120,303 $ 278,355 $ 425,687 $ 824,345




2013

Te mporarily Permauneutly
Uurestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets.
beginning of year $ 117270 $ 193,07t $ 393,560 $ 703,901
Investment return:
Investment and
endowment ncome 3425 4389 53 7,867
Net depreciation 15,972 49449 2,469 67.890
Total investment
return 19,397 53,838 2522 75,757
Contributions 17 3,386 11,690 15,093
Appropriation of
endowment assets
for expenditures 24.771) (28.235) - (53,006)
Other changes 1437 251 (L157) 29
Endowment net assets,
end of year $ 113,350 $ 221,809 $ 406,615 h) 741,774

Amounts of donor-restricted endowment funds classified as permanently and temporarily
restricted net assets at June 30, 2014 and 2013 consisted of (in thousands):

2014 2013
Permanently restricted net assets - portion of perpetual
endowment funds required to be retained permanently )
by explicit donor stipulations or UPMIFA $ 425687 $ 406,615
Termporarily restricted net assets ~ term endowment funds $ 12,780 $ 11,629

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the fair value level that the Foundation is required to retain as a fund of
perpetual duration pursuant to donor stipulation or UPMIFA. In accordance with GAAP,
deficiencies of this nature are reported in unrestricted net assets and aggregated to approximately
$670,000 and $3.2 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. These deficiencies resulted
from unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred after investment of permanently restricted
contributions.

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt

to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs and other items supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment. Endowment
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assets include those assets of donor-restricted endowment funds that the Foundation must hold in
perpetuity or for donor-specified periods, as well as those of board-designated endowment funds.

Under the Foundation’s policies, endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to
produce results that achieves a minimum net total return which is equal to the Foundation’s
spending rate plus inflation without the assumption of excessive investment risk. To satisfy its
long-term rate of return objectives, the Foundation relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns are achieved through both current yield (investment income such as dividends
and interest) and capital appreciation (both realized and unrealized). The Foundation targets a
diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve
its long-term return objectives within acceptable risk constraints.

The Foundation has a standing policy (the spending policy) of appropriating for expenditure each
year 5.5% of its endowment fund’s average fair value over the prior three years through the
calendar year end preceding the year in which expenditure is planned. In establishing this policy,
the Foundation balances the long-term expected return on its endowment against the level of
expenditures required to support the University’s goals and objectives. Recognizing that markets
are volatile, the Foundation will adjust the spending policy for a given year to mitigate adverse
market performance on the level of support provided to the University. For the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2014, the Foundation Board of Directors approved a modification to the spending
policy, by eliminating the past carryover balance from the average fair value calculation. For the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Foundation Board of Directors approved a
modification to the spending policy, by eliminating the worst of the three years from the average
fair value calculation. This modification was designed to dampen the reduction in allocated
spending funds for the fiscal year, without damaging the long-term performance of the
endowment.

The Foundation has adopted an investment objective whereby the average annual return over the
long term should equal the rate of inflation (measured by the three-year moving average of the
Gross Domestic Product (GDP) Deflator) plus the average level of spending from the Combined
Endowment Fund. The annual return for the Combined Endowment Fund was 16.5% and 10.8%
in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The amount available for spending under the policy was approximately $32.9 million and
$35.5 million for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, of which approximately
$32.9 million and $35.2 million was actually expended for the vears then ended.

This is consistent with the Foundation’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of

endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term, as well as to provide additional real
growth through new gifts and investment return.
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6.

Investments and Investment [ncome

Investments as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows (in thousands):

2014 2013

Investruent in partnerships
and funds of funds $ 472,770 $415.716
Mutual funds 74,535 59,094
Marketable alternatives 154.823 143,907
Preferred and common stock 50.808 81,746
Corporate bonds 23,198 23,010
U.S. government securities 3,709 187
Equity method mvestments 6115 5481
Certificate of deposit 8,128 8,016
Land and buildings 1225 1,289
Total investments $ 795,311 $738.446

Restricted investments are restricted by bond indenture for payment of debt service, and repairs
and replacement. Restricted investments as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows (in
thousands):

2014 2013
Money market mutual funds $ 3,209 $ 2914
U.S. agency obligations 2,575 2,539
U.S. Treasury 1,285 -

$ 7,069 $ 5473

Total investment return is reflected in the consolidated statements of activities as follows:

2014 2013
Interest income $ 797§ 820
Endowment income 8,761 6,291
Net realized and unrealized
gain on investments 116,736 73,436

S 126294 S 80,547

The Foundation invests in various securities, which are exposed to various risks such as interest
rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment
securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will
occur in the near term and that such change could materially affect the investment amounts
reported in the consolidated statements of financial position.

The Foundation’s investments do not have a significant concentration of credit risk within any
industry or specific institution.

The market risk inherent in certain of the Foundation’s investments is primarily the potential loss
arising from adverse changes in quoted market prices on equity securities and in interest rates on
fixed income securities. In an effort to mitigate this market risk, the Foundation has adopted a
policy of maintaining a diverse investment pool through the use of rfarget asset allocation
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guidelines. These guidelines require that the Foundation’s investment pool be made up of a mix
of publicly traded fixed income and equity securities, private equities and other nonmarketable
securities, and real estate investments.

The major portion of long-term investments is pooled in the Combined Endowment Fund, which
is the general endowment pool for the Foundation. The Combined Endowment Fund is pooled
using a market value basis, with each individual fund subscribing to, or disposing of, units on the
basis of the market value per unit at the end of the prior calendar month during which the
transaction takes place. The investment objectives of the Foundation are to preserve the principal
of the endowment funds in both absolute and real terms while maximizing, over the long-term,
the total rate of return (yield and appreciation) within reasonable risk parameters.

a.  Alternative Investments

The fair value of alternative investments has been estimated using the net asset value per
share of the investments. Alternative investments held at June 30 consist of the following (in

thousands):
2014
Unfunded Redemption Redemption Notice
Fair Value ~ Commitments Frequency Period
Fixed mcome funds (A) $ 31939 Various from once monthly Various from 10 to
to illiquid 30 days
U.S. equity funds (B) 94,552 Various from semi-monthly Various from 5
to quarterly to 60 days
International equities finds (C) 217,793 Various from army valuation Various from 10
day to quarterly to 60 days
Equity Jong/short hedge funds (D} 54,974 Various from quarterly Various from 30
to illiquid to 60 days, if’ allowable
Multi-strategy hedge funds () 94,102 Various from monthly Various from 15
to illiquid to 90 days
Natural resources funds (F) 33,607 $ 8351 Various froin any valuation b\r’ arious from 10 to
day to illiquid 90 days. if allowable
Opportunistic hedge funds (G) 29,580 5832 Various fron quarterly Various from 45 to
to lliquid 90 days. if allowable
Private equity funds (H) 71,045 60415 Miqud N/A
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2013

Unfunded Redemption Redemption Notice
Fair Value  Commitments Frequency Period

Fixed income funds (A) $ 30670 Various from once monthly Various from 10 to

to illiquid 30 days, if allowable

U.S. equity funds (B) 82,440 Various from semi-monthly Various from 5

to quarterly to 60 days

International equities funds (C) 189253 Various from any valuation Various from 10

day to quarterly 0 60 days

Equity long/short hedge funds (D) 61,602 Various from quasterly Various from 30

to illiquid to 60 days, if allowable

Multi-sirategy hedge furds (E) 75,753 Various from monthly Various from 15

s

to illiquid to 90 days, if allowable

Natural resources funds (F) 28306 S 11,010 Various from any valuation Various from 10 to

day to illiguid 90 days, if allowable

Opportunistic bedge funds (G) 31194 2475 Various from quarterly Various from 45 to

to ifliquid 90 days, if allowable

Private equity funds (H) 59,941 47411 lhiquid N/A

A,

This category includes investments in altractive credit opportunities in investment grade
corporate bonds, high yield bonds, bank loans. securitized bonds, strategic global fixed
income opportunities in countries, currencies, sectors and securities as well as global
credit arbitrage opportunities. Approximately $31.9 million of the amounts can be
redeemed on a monthly basis with advanced notifications ranging from 10 to 30 days.

This category includes two investments in U.S. equities, with one focused on large cap
and the other on small- and mid-cap. All securities are traded on U.S. exchanges. The
large cap investment, valued at $86.1 million on June 30, 2014, is redeemable at calendar
quarter end with 60 days prior notice. The other investment is redeemable twice per
month with 5 days prior notice.

This category includes investments in international cquities in emerging and developed
markets across all capitalization classes. Approximately 51% of the funds invested can be
redeemed on a daily basis with 10 to 30 days prior notice. Another 45% of the funds
invested can be redeemed monthly with 15 to 60 days prior notice. The remaining
investment is redeemable at calendar year quarter ends with 60 days prior notice.

This category includes investments in hedge funds that take both long and short positions
in global equities and other securities. Most funds in this category use margin and other
forms of leverage as well as various derivatives, including swaps, options, futures and
forward contracts when deemed appropriate by the respective manager. Investments
representing 78% of the value of the investments in this category have quarterly lockup
periods as of June 30, 2014. Another investment, totaling $1.2 million is illiquid. The
remaining investment in this category can be redeemed every 12 months with 45 days
notice.

This category includes investments in hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to
diversify risks and reduce volatility. The funds® composite portfolio includes investments
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H.

in U.S. common stocks, global real estate projects and arbitrage investments.
Approximately 9% of investments in this category can be redeemed monthly with prior
notification of 15 days. An investment representing 4% of the value of this category can
only be redeemed annually on its anniversary, with prior notification of at least 45 days,
due to agreements with the management of the funds. Approximately 21% of investments
in this category can be redeemed at calendar year quarter ends with prior notification of
45 to 65 days. Approximately 45% of the investments in this category can be redeemed
every 12 months with prior notification of 45 to 90 days. Approximately 11% of
investments in this category can be redeemed every 24 months with 90 days notification.

This category includes a multi-strategy natural resources fund of funds, private oil & gas
funds and a natural resources equity fund. Investments include both publicly traded
securities as well as private equity and debt positions. In aggregate, these funds invest in
all natural resources categories, including but not limited to, all forms of energy. precious
and base metals, and agricultural commodities. The funds typically invest in both the
infrastructure and production facilities as well as in the actual metal, commodity or
resource.  Approximalely 27% of the investments are private lock up funds with
projected partnership maturities ranging from 2018 to 2025. The remaining investments
can be redeemed daily with 10 to 90-day prior notification.

This category includes investments in distressed-securitics, -real estate and -credit. As a
class, these investments strive to find U.S. and non-U.S. financial assets, real estate, debt
obligations and securities that are inefficiently priced as a result of business, financial,
market or legal uncertainties. Investments will include publicly traded securities and
private investments. Four of these funds, with a combined value of $5.9 million, can
never be redeemed prior to partnership termination as specified in the limited partnership
agreements. These funds have expected partnership maturities in 2012 and 2023.
Distributions from each fund are made as the underlying investments of the funds are
liquidated. One other fund. with a value of $5.7 million is available at calendar quarters
with advance notice of 45 days. All remaining investments in this class can be redeemed
on their respective annual anniversaries of investment with 90 days prior notice.

This category includes several funds that invest in private equity of U.S. companies,
international companies and U.S. real estate. Also included are several funds focusing on
U.S. venture capital opportunities. One fund specializes in mezzanine debt for mid-cap
U.S. companies. Approximately $21.3 million is equally invested among 11 funds of
funds. The remaining investments in this category are direct investments in private
equity, venture capital and mezzanine debt funds. All investments are in lockup funds
with partnership maturities ranging from 2013 to 2027. Distributions from each fund will
be made as the underlying investments of the funds are liquidated. All funds are
commitment based investments with managers calling down commitments as investment
opportunities arise. The June 30, 2014 fair value represents the market value of
contributions made through that date. Unfunded commitments as of June 30, 2014 are
$60.4 million, which is expected to be drawn over the next 5 vears.




Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Fair value

measurements must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs. There is a hierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for
substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3 Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and are significant
to the fair value of the assets or liabilities

Recurring Measurements

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities recognized in the
accompanying consolidated statements of financial position measured at fair value on a recurring

basis and the level within the Topic 820 fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements
fall at June 30, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands):

Money market mutual funds

Investments
Preferred and common stock
Corporate bonds
Mutual funds
Investment in partnerships

and funds of funds

U.S. povernment securities
Marketable alternatives

Funds held in trust by others

Restricted investments
U.S. Treasury
Money market mutuat funds
U.S. agency obligations

2014
Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$ 1,644 1,644
50,808 48,170 $ 2,638
23,198 - $ 23,198 -
74,435 74,435 - -
472,280 - 279,496 192,784
3,709 - 3,709 -
154,823 - 53,798 101,025
52,480 - 52,480 -
1,285 1,285 -
3,209 3,209 - -
2575 - 2,575 -
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2013
Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (level 2) (Level 3)
Money market mutual funds $ 08 $ 108
Investments
Preferred and common stock 81,746 79721 3 2,025
Corporate bonds 23,010 - $ 23,010 -
Mutual funds 58994 58,994 - -
Investment in partnerships
and funds of funds 415227 - 183.469 231,758
U.S. governiment securities 187 - 187 -
Marketable alternatives 143,907 - 59066 84.84]
Funds held in trust by others 46,749 - 46,749 -
Restricted investments
Money market mutual funds 2914 2914 - -
U.S. agency obligations 2,559 - 2,559 -

Following is a description of the inputs and valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets
measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial position, as well as the general classification of such assets and liabilities
pursuant to the valuation hierarchy. For assets classified as Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, the
process used to develop the reported fair value is disclosed below.

There have been no significant changes in the valuation techniques during the year ended
June 30,2014

a. Money Market Mutual Funds

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level I securities include money market mutual funds.

b. Investments

Level 1 securities include preferred and common stock and mutual funds. If quoted market
prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by a third paity pricing service using
pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash
flows.

For investments other than marketable alternatives and investments in partnerships, the inputs
used by the pricing service to determine fair value may include one, or a combination of.
observable inputs such as benchmark yields, reported trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer
spreads, two-sided markets, benchmark securities, bids, offers and reference data market
research publications and are classified within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. For
marketable alternatives and investments in partnerships that have sufficient activity or




liquidity within the fund, fair value is determined using the net asset value (or its equivalent)
provided by the fund and are classified within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. lLevel 2
securities include corporate bonds, U.S. government securities. certain investments in
partnerships and certain marketable alternative investments.

For marketable alternatives. investments in partnerships, and investments in the common and
preferred stock of certain business ventures, that do not have sufficient activity or liquidity
within the fund, the net asset value (or its equivalent) provided by the fund is utilized, as a
practical expedient, to determine fair value and are classified within Level 3 of the valuation
hierarchy.

Fair value determinations for Level 3 measurements of securitics are the responsibility of
Foundation Financial Affairs (FFA). FFA contracts with a pricing specialist to generate fair
value estimates on a monthly basis. The FFA’s office challenges the reasonableness of the
assumptions used and reviews the methodology to ensure the estimated fair value complies
with accounting standards generally accepted in the United States.

Funds Held in Trust By Others

Fair value is determined at the market value of the securities held in the beneficial trusts at
June 30, 2014 and 2013. The value is determined based on the proportional beneficial
interest held in the trust, with the Foundation as the sole beneficiary of the majority of the
trusts. Due to the nature of the valuation inputs, the interest is classified within Level 2 of the
hierarchy.

Restricted 1nvestments

Level 1 securities include money market accounts, which are based on quoted market prices
in an active market and Level 2 securities include U.S. Treasury bond and agency
obligations. The Level 2 securities are based on quoted market prices and are based on a
pricing service and use inputs as described above. .




Level 3 Reconciljation

The following is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of recurring fair value
measurements recognized in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial posilion using
significant unobservable (Level 3) inputs (in thousands):

Investment in

Partnerships Preferred and
and [unds of Marke table Common
Funds Alternatives Stock
Balance, July 1,2013 $ 231,758 $ 84,841 $ 2025
Total realized and unrealized
gains and losses 26292 8,120 (1,668)
Purchases 19,011 21,025 2077
Sales (29,316) (12,961) -
Transfers (54.961) 204
Balance, June 30,2014 $ 192784 $ 101025 % 2,638
Total gains/(losses) for the period included in
change in net assets attributable to the
change in unrealized gains or losses related
to assets still held at the reporting date $ 17315 $ 8,144 $ (436)




Investment in

Partnerships Preferred and
and Funds of Marketable Common
Funds Alternatives Stock
Balance, July 1, 2012 ‘ $ 183,995 3 129469 3 2,104
Total realized and unrealized
gains and losses 19,609 10,575 (916)
Purchases 59,603 2,000 837
Sales (41252) (16,786) -
Transfers 41,899 40417y -
Settlements (32,096) - -
Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 231,758 $ 84,841 3 2025
Total gains/(losses) for the period included n
change in net assets attributable to the
change in unrealized gains or losses related
to assets still held at the reporting date $ 14999  § 10487  § (907)

Transfers in and out of Level 3 are attributable to changes in the underlying inputs from which the
investment category is valued.

Realized and unrealized gains and losses included in change in net assets for the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, are reported in the consolidated statements of activities as follows (in
thousands):

2014 2013
Total gains $ 32743 § 29268
Change i unrealized gains or losses relating to
assets still held at the consolidated statement
of financial position date § 25023 § 24579




Unobservable {Level 3) Inputs

The following table presents quantitative information about unobservable inputs used in recurring
Level 3 fair value measurements at June 30, 2014 and 2013.

Fair - Range
Value at Unobservable (Weighted
6/30/14 Valuation Te chnique Inputs Average)
Investment m partnerships
and funds of funds $192,784  Net asset value or equivalent NAV N/A
Marketable atternatives 101,025 Net asset value or equivalent NAV N/A
Preferred and common stock 2,638  Net asset value or equivalent NAV N/A
Fair Range
Value at Unobservable (Weighted
6/30/13 Yaluation Technique Inputs Average)
Investment in partnerships
and funds of funds $231,758  Net asset value or equivalent NAV N/A
Marketable alternatives 84841  Net asset value or equivalent NAV N/A
Preferred and common stock 2025  Net asset value or equivalent NAV N/A
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Fair Value of Financial [nstruments

The tollowing table presents estimated fair values of the Foundation’s financial instruments and
the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at June 30, 2014
and 2013.

2014 2013
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 21537 $ 21537 $ 27303 $ 27303
Loans receivable 16,178 16,178 2,008 2,008
Contributions receivable 31,099 31,099 21812 21812
Investments 795,311 795,311 738446 738446
Funds held in trust by others 52,480 52,480 46,749 46,749
Restricted investments 7,069 7.069 5473 5473

Financial liabilities

Notes payable 44,147 45803 53,187 53,187
Bouds payable 83,272 89.230 47394 48,706
Funds held in trust for others 45,104 45,104 42,685 42,683
Annuities and unitrusts 4,747 4,747 4,899 4,899

The following methods were used to estimate the fair value of all other financial instruments
recognized in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position at amounts other
than fair value.
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
The carrying amount approximates fair value.
Loans Receivable:
The carrying amount approximates fair value.
Contributions Receivable:
Fair value is estimated using a discounted cash flow model.
Investments:
The carrying amount approximates fair value,
Funds Held in Trust for Others:

The carrying amount approximates fair value.




Restricted Investments:
The carrying amount approximates fair value.
Bonds and Notes Payable:

Fair value is estimated based on the borrowing rates currently available to the Foundation
for bank loans with similar terms and maturities.

Funds Held in Trust for Others:
The carrying amount approximates fair value.
Annuities and Trusts Payable:

Fair values of the annuity and trust obligations are based on a calculation of discounted
cash flows of the annuity payments under such obligations.

Funds Held in Trust by Others

The Foundation has been designated by the University as the income beneficiary of various trusts
and financial entities which are held and controlled by others. One of these is a perpetual and
irrevocable trust known as the University of Louisville Trust (Trust). It was created in 1983 to
receive, administer, and invest assets which result from gifts to the Trust. The market value of
the Trust was approximately $21.5 million and $19.0 million as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.  The Foundation’s portion of the market value of the remaining trusts was
approximately $31.0 million and $27.8 million as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. These
funds are invested in various equities and income producing assets. For each of the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Foundation received income of approximately $2.2 million, from
these trusts. These receipts are included in net realized and unrealized gain on investments.




9.

10.

Capital Assets

Capital assets as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows (in thousands):

2014 2013
Residence halls:
Buildings $ 51,392 $ 51228
Furniture and fixtures 4,148 3,900
Construction in process 149 59
Accumulated depreciation (18,499) (16,957)
Net 37,190 38,230
Other:
Land 43,652 33,657
Land held for construction 6,590 6,590
Buildings 63,862 31,774
Other plant assets 44,502 37,187
Construction i process 9445 22,552
Accumulated depreciation (25,368) (21,553)
Net 142,683 110,205
Total - net $179.873 $ 148435

Pursuant to lease agreements, ULLH agreed to pay the University annual ground rental equal to
available excess cash flow, as defined in the agreements. For the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013, ULH recognized ground rental expense of approximately $686,000 and $873.000.
respectively.

Funds Held in Trust for Others

The Foundation is the custodian of funds owned by the Association. The Association is a
separate corporation organized for the purpose of promoting the intercollegiate athletic activities
of the University. The Foundation serves in an agency capacity and invests funds on behalf of
the Association based on a formal trust agreement. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the
Foundation held approximately $34.3 million and $32.7 million for the Association’s investment
purposes, respectively.

During the year ended June 30, 2005, the Foundation entered into an agreement with Jewish
Hospital & St. Mary’s Heaithcare, Inc. (Jewish Hospital) whereby the Foundation serves in an
agency capacity to invest funds on behalf of Jewish Hospital. Jewish Hospital is a separate
corporation organized for the purpose of providing healthcare services. As of June 30, 2014 and
2013, the Foundation held approximately $10.5 million and $9.7 million, respectively. for Jewish
Hospitals investment purposes.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the Foundation was the recipient of endowed funds, the
income of which shall be used in support of the Louisville Orchestra. As of June 30, 2014 and
2013, the Foundation held approximately $0.3 and $0.2 million, respectively, for the benefit of
the Louisville Orchestra.
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The Foundation, acting in an agent capacity, does not reflect earnings on investments held in trust
for others in the consolidated statements of activities as these camings are distributed to the
owners of the funds.

11. Bonds and Notes Payable
Bonds and notes payable consist of the following at June 30, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands):

Fiscal Year

Description of Maturity 2014 2013
Series 2005A Principal payments of $270 to $1,010 are due 2038 $ 13,815 § 13,815
(non taxable) - ULH annually beginning 6/1/16 through maturity,

and interest is due monthly at {ixed rates from
4% to 5%

Series 20058 Principal payments of $170 to $390 are due 2016 560 900
(taxable) - ULH annually through maturity, and interest is due
monthly at a fixed rate of 4.91%

Series 2009A Principal paymeats of $443 to $900 are due 2033 12.645
(non taxable) - ULH annually through maturity, and interest is due

semi-annually at fixed rates from 3% to 4.5%.
Series 2010A Principal payments of $830 to $2,815 are due 2030 18,880 19.690
(non taxable) - ULH aonually through naturity, and interest is due

semi-annually at a fixed rates from 3% to

4.4%
Series 2013 (taxable) - Principal payments of $300 to $2,450 are due 2043 37,460 -
ULF annually through maturity, and interest is due

semi-annually at a fixed rates from .9% to

5.6%
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Fiscal Year
Description of Maturity 2014 2013
CDE Note "A" - TNRP Fixed rate of .73% with quarterly interest only 2044 3,518 -
payments of 86 through December 2020 then
quarterly principal and interest payments $42

through maturity.
PNC CDE Note "B" - Fixed rate of .73% with quarterly interest only 2044 1,482 -
TNRP payments of $3 through December 2020 then

quarterly principal and interest paynients of
$18 through maturity

NNMF Note "A" - TNRP  Fixed rate of .73% with quarterly mterest only 2044 10,886 -
payments of $20 through December 2020 then
quarterly principal and interest payments of
$129 through maturity.

NNMF Note "B” - TNRP  Fixed rate of .73% with quarterly interest only 2044 3.964 -
payments of $7 through December 2020 then
quarterly principal and interest payments of
$45 through maturity.

Note Payable - AAF Variable rate, with principal payment at end of 2014 - 8,192
note
Note Payable - KYT Variable rate, 3.23% as of June 30, 2014 with 2016 12,500 12,500

principal payment at end of note

Note Payable - KYT Variahle rate. 2.25% as of June 30, 2014 with 2016 7,000 7.000
principal payment at end of note

Note Payable - ULF Annually adjustable fixed rate, 6.24% as of’ 2020 1,326 1,532
June 30, 2014, with principal and interest
payments due monthly

Sapulpa Note Payable - Variable rate, 3.25% as of June 30, 2014, with 2015 3471 -
ULF principal and accrued interest payment due at
tbe end of the note

Line of Credit - Nucleus Variable rate, unsecured 2013 - 4,120

Line of Credit - ULF Variable rate, with interest payments due 2014 - 19.843
monthly, matuwed October 31, 2013

Total bonds and notes payable 127,097 100,237
Plus unamortized premium 322 344
Bonds and notes payable, net $ 127419 $ 100,581

a. Bonds Pavable - ULH

ULH’s outstanding bonds are secured by deposits with the bond trustee, which are reported in
restricted investments in the consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30, 2014
and 2013 and mortgages on the respective properties.




b.

Bonds Pavable - ULF

In August 2013, the Foundation issued $37.5 million of University of Louisville Foundation,
Inc. Taxable Fixed Rate Bonds Series 2013 at total interest cost of 4%.

$31.0 million of the proceeds were used for TNRP financing, of which $19.8 million was
used to pay off the ULF construction line of credit. $4.1 million was used to pay off the
Nucleus line of credit and $1.9 million was retained in a capitalized interest fund. The
remaining proceeds were used for costs of issuance, underwriter’s discount, and reserve
balance funding for TNRP. Final maturity on the 2013 bonds is March 1, 2043,

ULF’s outstanding bonds are secured by deposits with the bond trustee, which are reported in
restricted investments in the consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30, 2014.

Notes Payable - TNRP

TNRP, a qualified active low-income community business (QALICB), executed a loan
agreement on September 12, 2013, that provides for borrowings totaling $5.000,000 from
PNC CDE 28, L.P (PNC) and $14,850,000 from NNMF Sub-CDE XX, LLC (NNMF). The
loans will finance the expansion and renovation of the TNRP building. The loans are secured
by a property deed of trust and security agreement filing on the property and a guaranty by
the Foundation for obligations under the Joan agreement. TNRP’s Joan balance is
$19,850.000 at June 30, 2014.

Under the terms of the loan agreements, the loans have an interest rate of (.73 percent,
payable quarterly to PNC and NNMF. TNRP is not permitted to prepay any portion of the
principal of the loans until the seventh anniversary date. Commencing September 2020,
TNRP will pay quarterly in arrears, equal installments of principal and interest in amounts
sufficient to fully amortize the principal balances of the loans through the maturity date,
December 31, 2043. Total interest expense on the notes from the period from inception
through June 30, 2014 was approximately $116,000.

Under the terms of the loan agreement, TNRP has certain compliance requirements including
compliance reporting and maintaining its status as a QALICB as defined by the Internal
Revenue Code.

Notes Payable - AAF

In February 2012, AAF entered into a note payable with a financial institution to borrow $8.2
million to refinance two previous notes payable. The note bore a variable interest rate equal
to the one-month London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) as published in the Wall Street
Journal plus 1.60%, with a minimum interest rate of 1.90% per annum. The note was paid in
full in May 2014.
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Notes Pavable - KYT

In November 2008, KYT entered into a note payable with a financial institution to borrow
$12.5 million in relation to the purchase of property adjacent to the University. In November
2013, KYT agreed to a modification and extension agreement with the financial institution.
The extended note bears a variable interest rate equal to the prime rate, 3.25% at June 30,
2014, per annum, payable monthly. The principal is due in full November 2016.

In November 2008, KYT entered into a note payable with a financial institution to borrow
$7.0 million in relation to the purchase of property adjacent to the University. 1n November
2013, KYT agreed to a modification and extension agreement with the financial institution.
The extended note bears a variable interest rate equal to 2.25% through November 2014.
Commencing on November 2014 and on each November thereafter through the term of the
note, the interest rate shall equal 2% in excess of the financial institution’s twelve month
certificate of deposit rate. The principal is due in full November 2016.

These notes are collateralized by mortgages on KYT property and pledges of lease and rent
revenue.

Note Payable — ULFE

In September 2009, ULF entered into a note payable with a financial institution to borrow
$2.2 million in relation to the purchase of property near the University. The note bears an
initial interest rate of 6.24% until September 2014, at which time it will be adjusted annually.
Principal and interest payments are due monthly, with final payment due in September 2019.
The note is secured by a mortgage on the property.

Sapulpa Note Payable - ULF

In April 2014, the Foundation entered into a note payable with CF One, LLC to acquire 990
Class B units of Sapulpa Real Estate Foldings, LL.C. The note bears a variable interest rate
based on the prime rate. All principal and accrued but unpaid interest is due and payable on
the earlier of April 2015 or the sale of the real property located in Sapulpa, Oklahoma. The
note is secured by the Class B units.

Line of Credit— Nucleus

In February 2008, Nucleus assumed a $5.0 million line of credit agreement with a financial
institution, which matured on January 15, 2014. The line was unsecured and guaranteed by
the Foundation.

In September 2013, the Nucleus $4.1 million line of credit outstanding at June 30. 2013 was
paid in full with proceeds received from the Foundation’s $37.6 million taxable fixed rate
bond offering.
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Line of Credit — ULF

In January 2012, ULF entered into a construction line of credit agreement with a financial
institution to borrow up to $31.0 million in relation to the construction of Nucleus Innovation
Park. The line of credit bore an interest rate per annum equal to the Daily LIBOR rate plus
0.62%. Interest payments were due monthly, with final payment due in October 2013. The

note was secured by a mortgage on the property.

In September 2013, the $19.8 million construction line of credit outstanding at June 30, 2013
was paid in full with proceeds received from the Foundation’s $37.6 million taxable fixed

rate bond offering.

Principal payments on the above obligations, due in the next five years and thereafter are as

follows (in thousands):

For the Year Ending June 30,
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
Thereafter

Principal
Due

2491
22306
2907
3,014
90,522

§ 5857

$ 127,097

12. Guarantees

a.

b.

Bonds Payable

ULF is the guarantor of the ULH bonds payable. Amounts payable under the guaranty are

limited as follows (in thousands):

Aggregate Annual
Residence Hall limit limit
Bettie Johnson Hall $ 18880 $ 2877
Kurz Hall 12,235 938
Community Park 14,375 1,156

Notes Payable and Line of Credit

ULF is the guarantor of the AAF and KYT notes payable and ULF was the guarantor of the
Nucleus line of credit. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the outstanding principal related to the
notes payable was $19.5 million and $27.7 million, respectively, and the outstanding
principal related to the line of credit was $0 and $4.1 million as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,

respectively.




In May 2013, ULF guaranteed $7.5 million of the University of Louisville Physicians, Inc.
(ULP) $26.5 million line of credit maturing on June 30, 2014. In May 2014, ULF agreed to
an extension and first amendment extending the guarantee to June 30, 2015, As of June 30,
2014, the principal amount outstanding was approximately $12 million.

In September 2013, ULF guaranteed $19.9 million of the TNRP notes payable. As of
June 30, 2014, the outstanding principal related to the notes payable was $19.9 million.

Loans

As of June 30, 2014, ULF guaranteed four loans related to student organizations. 1f the
student organization does not meet its scheduled payments. ULF could be called upon to
make the payments, as well as collection of expenses and costs. The total amount approved
for loans was approximately $1.6 million, with $1.3 million and $982,000 million
outstanding, as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

In December 2010, ULF guaranteed 51% of the outstanding loan of Campus One, LLC. As of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, the amount under guarantee was $8.8 million and $5.0 million,
respectively.

In July 2013, ULF guaranteed 51% of the outstanding loan of Campus Two, LLC. As of
June 30, 2014, the amount under guarantee was $3.4 million.

In May 2014, ULF guaranteed a portion of Pharmacognetics Diagnostic Laboratory, L.LL.C
(PGxL) loan. PGxL is owned by University faculty members. ULF’s guarantee is a maximum
of $3 million and calculated monthly on PGxL’s accounts receivable borrowing base
certificate. As of June 30, 2014, the amoant under guarantee was $2 million. PGxL’s loan
expires July 2014.

Association Mortgage Revenue Bonds

In July 2008, the Louisville Metro Government issued $39.8 million of Mortgage Revenue
Bonds 2008 Serics A and $43.5 million of Mortgage Revenue Bonds 2008 Series B
(Mortgage Revenue Bonds) at a combined net interest cost of 4.2%. the proceeds of which
were loaned to the Association. The bond proceeds were used on September 1., 2008 to retire
the Association’s outstanding County of Jefferson Kentucky Government Lease Revenue
Bonds, Series 1997, the proceeds of which financed the acquisition, construction, installation
and equipping of the sports stadium known as University of Louisville Papa John’s Cardinal
Stadium (Stadium). Excess funds were used to finance a portion of the costs of acquisition,
construction, installation and equipping of an expansion to the Stadium.

The Foundation is the guarantor of the Mortgage Revenue Bonds, and as such has agreed to
maintain a balance of available cash sufficient enough to cover the next debt service payment.
In exchange for the Foundation’s willingness to serve as guarantor, the Association has
agreed to pay the Foundation a credit enhancement fee and to exonerate and indemnify the
Foundation from all liability in counnection with the Mortgage Revenue Bonds, the
obligations of the Association under the Loan Agreement and Mortgage, and any and all
payments made by the Foundation as guarantor.
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As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the total amount outstanding on the Mortgage Revenue Bonds
was $53.4 million and $59.7 million, respectively.

e. Lease Guarantee

In December 2006, the Foundation became the guarantor of payments due to University
Facuity Office Building, LLC (UFOB) under the Master Lecase agreement between the
Medical School Practice Association, Inc. (MSPA) and UFOB. The Foundation has
guaranteed the full and prompt payment of all amounts due to UFOB including any damages
for default and payments to reimburse UFOB for any costs and expenses incurred by UFOB
to cure any default by MSPA. The initial lease term is 15 years, which began in July 2008.
The annual lease payments due from MSPA to UFOB are approximately $3.5 million, with
an annual inflation of 3%.

13. Other Liabilitics

Other liabilities, as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows (in thousands):

2014 2013

Unitrust and annuity obligations 5 4,748 3 4899
Deferred revenue 7,263 7.209
Grawemeyer awards 987 1.011
Deferred compensation 8,953 6,703
Miscellaneous 677 51
Asset retirement obligation 285 285

Total $ 22913 $ 20,158

14. Annuities and Trusts Payable

The Foundation has been the recipient of several gift annuities which require future payments to
the donor or their named beneficiaries. The assets received from the donor are recorded at fair
value. The Foundation has recorded a liability at June 30, 2014 and 2013 of approximately
$1.8 million and $2.2 million, respectively, which represents the present value of the future
annuily obligations. The liability has been determined using discounts rates ranging from 1.20%
to 7.78%.

The Foundation administers various charitable remainder trusts. A charitable remainder trust
provides for the payment of distributions to the grantor or other designated beneficiaries over the
trust’s term (usually the designated beneficiary’s lifetime). At the end of the trust’s term, the
remaining assets are available for the Foundation’s use. The portion of the trusts attributable to
the future interest of the Foundation is recorded in the consolidated statements of activities as
temporarily restricted contributions in the period the trust is established. Assets held in the
charitable remainder trusts are recorded at fair value in the Foundation’s consolidated statements
of financial position. On an annual basis, the Foundation revalues the liability to make
distributions to the designated beneficiaries based on actuarial assumptions. The Foundation has
recorded a liability at June 30, 2014 and 2013 of approximately $2.9 million and $2.7 million,
respectively, which represents the present value ot the future obligations. The liability has been
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determined using discount rates ranging from 3.25% to 8.75%, a rate of return of 5.2%. and
applicable mortality tables.

Contribution revenue recognized in gifts on the consolidated statements of activities under such
agreements was $0 and $410,000 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

16. Leasing Activities

TNRP leases space to tenants under noncancellable operating leases. As of June 30, 2014, TNRP
had leases with six tenants. These leases expire in three to 17 years, through 2032, These leases
generally require TNRP to pay all executory costs (property, taxes, maintenance and insurance).

Future leasing rent payments due to TNRP during the next five years and thereafter were as
follows (in thousands):

Leasing
Payments
For the year ending June 30, Due

2015 $ 1339

2016 1339

2017 1285

2018 1,267

2019 1257
Thereafter 5.927

Total $ 12414

17. Expenses

Expenses by natural classification for the vears ended June 30. 2014 and 2013 were
approximately (in thousands):

2014 2013
Personnel costs 3 59,047 $ 50,018
Services 30,668 26,869
Scholarships . 9915 10,142
Equipment repairs 881 1,643
Supplies 5,613 4,671
Depreciation and amortization 6,581 4,967
Interest 4,236 3,664
Contributions to various University departiments 11,026 2,895

$ 127,967 $ 104,866

18. Fundraising Expenses

Fundraising expenses were approximately $9.8 million and $7.9 million for the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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19. Net Assets

Net assets of the Foundation are segregated into classes of unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
and permanently restricted assets. The following tables describe the functional classifications of
temporarily and permanently restricted net assets as to purpose based upon the intent of donors
(in thousands) as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted
Instruction $ 26,538 $ 48,222
Research 119,937 203,904
Public service 2,761 3936
Academic support 46,277 60,380
Student services 215 224
Institutional support 41,256 6,606
Scholarships/fellowships 64,079 102,140
Auxiliary operations & other 7,758 275
Total 3 308,821 $ 425,687
2013
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted

Instruction $ 20,448 $ 44,553
Research 99.983 197,833
Public service 2,069 3,638
Academic sapport 36,183 58,263
Student services 171 219
Institutional support 35,416 6,193
Scholarships/fellowships 48,072 95,662
Auxiliary operations & other 6,280 254
Total $ 248,622 $ 406,615
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

Office for International, Diversity and Engagement Programs

EXPENDITURES
Honorarium

Event Venue:
Equipment Rental:
Catering:
Miscellaneous
Total Expenditures

INCOME:
Sponsorships
Ticket Sales
Total Income

Network Forum Series
Fall Budget
August 13, 2015

$2000.00

$1750.00

S 500.00

$5000.00 (based on 250pp @20.00pp does not include gratuity)
$1612.00 (based on 15% of budget)

$10,862.00

$5,862.00

$5,000.00
$10,862.00




Donor imposed restrictions expired on temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013 as follows (in thousands):

2014 2013
Temporarily restricted contributions for:

Instruction $ 2,294 $ 2,628
Research 15,221 11,070
Public service 219 78
Academic support 3,851 3,999
Student services 30 15
Institutional support 8,385 569
Operation and maintenance of plant 2,987 2,927
Scholarship/fellowships 6,198 6,258
Net decrease in contributions receivable - 6,454

Total net assets released from restrictions $ 39,185 $ 33,998

20. Commitments

At June 30, 2014, the Foundation had approximately $1.6 million in encumbrances outstanding
for future expenditures.

21. Subsequent Event

As discussed in Note 2, in June 2014, the Foundation entered into a Memorandum of Agreement
with the University to receive a total of $29.0 million from the University. As of September 2014,
the Foundation received the total amount from the University.
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

Office for International, Diversity and Engagement Programs

EXPENDITURES
Honorarium

Event Venue:
Equipment Rental:
Catering:
Miscellaneous
Total Expenditures

INCOME:
Sponsorships
Ticket Sales
Total Income

Network Program Forum Series
Fall Budget
August 13, 2015

$2000.00

$1750.00

S 500.00

$5000.00 (based on 250pp @20.00pp does not include gratuity)
$1612.00 (based on 15% of budget)

$10,862.00

$5,862.00

$5,000.00
$10,862.00









